Memorandum

SUNTRUST

Date: February 9, 2015

To: McKnight Brain Research Foundation Trustees
Henry H. Raattama, Jr. Legal Counsel

From: Melanie Cianciotto

Subject: MBRF Meeting: February 19, 2015 (Orlando, FL)

Enclosed you will find the meeting package for the February Trustees meeting to be held in
Orlando, FL. Included in this package for your review are the following items: the agenda,
final draft of the minutes of the October 14, 2014 Strategic Planning and Trustee’s meetings,
minimum distribution calculation and other supporting material for the agenda items.

The meeting on February 19th will start at 8:00 a.m. in the Tactic Board Room at the Aloft
Orlando Downtown Hotel, 500 S. Orange Avenue. Breakfast will be served.

Reservations have been made at the Aloft Orlando Downtown Hotel.
Look forward to seeing you all in Orlando!

/me

cc: Mike Hill

Enclosures




MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
- February 19, 2015
Aloft Orlando Downtown
500 S. Orange Avenue
Tactic Boardroom
Orlando, FL
AGENDA

Thursday, February 19, 2015

8:00 AM. - 8:30 AM. 1. Breakfast & Call to Order Melanie Cianciotto
2. Approval of Minutes
a. Board of Trustees Strategic Planning Meeting, October 14, 2014
b.  Board of Trustees Meeting, October 14, 2014

3. Approval of Amendments to Trust Document

4. Review Position Descriptions/Responsibilities Trustees
a. . Board
b.  Board Members
¢.  Board Chair
d.  Vice Chair
e.  Corporate Trustee/Secretary

5.  Investment Review Michael Hill
a.  Portfolio Review
b.  Minimum Distribution Calculation
¢.  Spending Policy, Prospective Construction

6.  Travel Award Program-Update
7.  Lunch

8. Annual Reports Trustees
a. University of Alabama at Birmingham

b. University of Arizona
c¢. University of Florida
d. University of Miami

9. Upcoming Dates & Events

a. Inter-Institutional Meeting
Miami, FL April 29 — Mayl, 2015

b. Board Meeting
July 2015 2

¢. Board Meeting
October 27 — 28, 2015
Birmingham, AL

d.  Society for Neuroscience, Annual Meeting

1. November 16, 2014 Dr. Gene Ryerson
2. October 18, 2015
Chicago, IL

Will MBRF host Poster/Reception 77

10. Old Business
a.  MBRF Administrative Structure and Function
1. Staffing
2. Website management
b.  Public Relations
Press Releases

3:00 P.M. 11.  Adjournment




MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
October 14, 2014

The strategic planning session of the Trustee’s meeting of the McKnight Brain Research
Foundation (MBRF) was called to order at 8:15 a.m. on October 14, 2014 in Miami,
Florida in the board room of the law office of Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr. (See Agenda —
Attachment 1)

The following members were present:
Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee
Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee
Dr. Gene G. Ryerson, Trustee
Dr. Robert Wah, Trustee ~
Ms. Melanie Cianciotto, Corporate Trustee
SunTrust Bank Institutional Investment Solutions
Others attending:
Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel
Ms. Debbie Mason, President, Strategists, Inc.

i, Strategic Planning
As part of their ongoing strategic planning, the trustees reviewed their current strategic

plan (Attachment 2) with the assistance of Ms. Debbie Mason, president of Strategists,
Inc., as a facilitator. The trustees reviewed the vision and mission statements of the
MBRF and revised the goals and strategies previously agreed upon during the
November 2012 strategic planning. Ms. Cianciotto will update the strategic plan to
reflect the agreed upon changes.

Action Item 1: Ms. Cianciotto will update all of the components of the
strategic plan (Attachment 2) to reflect the agreed upon changes and
strategies for implementation.

The trustees took the additional following actions relevant to components of discussion
during the strategic planning meeting:




2. Continuation of the MBRF

Action Item 2: The trustees voted unanimously to continue to maintain the
McKnight Brain Research Foundation as an entity and to continue to execute
the vision and mission of the Foundation in accordance with the strategic
plan.

3. Board Composition and Governance

A. Number of Trustees

Action Item 3: The trustees voted unanimously to amend the Foundation
documents to allow for up to seven (7) individual trustees.

B. Officers of the Board

Action Item 4: The trustees voted to abolish the consensus form of board
governance and to establish a Board Chair, Vice Chair and Secretary position.
Dr. Wah nominated Dr. Lee Dockery for Board Chair, Dr. Michael Dockery for
Vice Chair and Ms. Cianciotto, Corporate Trustee to serve as the Secretary.
Dr. Ryerson seconded the nominations, Dr. Lee Dockery abstained from
voting and all the other trustees voted yes.

C. Process for becoming an officer

Action Item 5: The trustees agreed upon the following criteria to become an
officer of the MBRF.

1. Two years of active service as a trustee member are required before to
becoming an officer.

2. An individual eligible to serve as an officer may be nominated by another
trustee or self-nominate.

3. The term of office coincides with fiscal year.

4. The term of the office of chair is two years, but number of terms not
limited.

D. Duties of Board Members and Officers

Action Item 6: The trustees agreed it is necessary to develop a template of
duties and responsibilities for board members and officers relevant to the
service with the McKnight Brain Research Foundation. Sample templates
with modification applicable to the MBRF will be discussed at the February
2015, meeting of the trustees.



4. Spending Policy

Action Item 7: The trustees approved the following guidelines for the
development of a spending policy which manage and preserve the assets of
the Foundation to enable it to be successful in meeting its Mission and
Purpose.

A. Preserve the corpus for future efforts

B. Spend at least the minimum requirement by the Internal Revenue Service
of 5% annually.

C. Search for worthy opportunities to grant beyond the 5% minimum
requirement

D. Be receptive to unsolicited opportunities which may be submitted to the
Foundation for consideration.

E. Periodically evaluate the purchasing power of the portfolio with multiple
factors involved weighted against the attributes of opportunities.

F. Perform scenarios of cost, payout and return for instituting new programs
above minimum commitments such as additional institutes, mega grants
(NIA), request for proposals, clinical research fellowships, and compendia of
research.

5. Amendment to Trust Agreement

Action Item 8: The trustees voted unanimously to:

A. Amend the paragraph describing the Purpose of the Trust document to
include the phrase,"principally intended”, consistent with the description of
the Purpose in the Gift agreements.

B. Amend the Foundation documents to allow for up to seven (7) individual
trustees with staggered three year terms with eligibility for two terms with a
renewal at the option of the trustees.

6. Unfinished Business

Action Item 9: The trustees agreed to finalize the description of duties of the
trustees and officers of the Board in addition to the administrative structure
of the operation of the Foundation with regard to staffing, web site
management, press releases and public relations at future meetings.

Summary of Action Items:

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 3:15 p.m.




Respectfully Submitted,

Melanie A. Cianciotto .
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee




MINUTES
MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
October 14, 2014

The Trustee’s meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF) was called to order
at 3:35 p.m. on October 14, 2014 in Miami, Florida in the board room of the law office of Mr.
Henry H. Raattama, Jr.

The following members were present:

Dr. J. Lee Dockery, Trustee

Dr. Michael Dockery, Trustee

Dr. Nina Ellenbogen Raim, Trustee

Dr. Gene G. Ryerson, Trustee

Dr. Robert Wah, Trustee

Ms. Melanie Cianciotto, Corporate Trustee

SunTrust Bank Institutional Investment Solutions

Others attending:

Mr. Henry H. Raattama, Jr., Legal Counsel

1. Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the August 13, 2014 meeting of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation were

reviewed. The minutes were approved as amended (Attachment 1).

Action Item 1: The trustees approved the minutes of the August 13, 2014 meeting
as amended (Attachment 1).

2. Minimum Distribution Calculation
The trustees reviewed the projected minimum distribution calculation for information
(Attachment 2).

Action Item 2: The trustees reviewed, for information, the pro;ected minimum
distribution calculation for information (Attachment 2).

3. Travel Award Program

The trustees reviewed the Progress Report for the McKnight Inter-Institutional Bio-Informatics
Core (Attachment 3). The trustees would like additional clarification concerning the status and
level of participation of each of the McKnight Brain Institutes in the Bio-Informatics Core. Dr.
Lee Dockery will follow up with Dr. David Sweatt to obtain clarification concerning the status
and level of participation of each of the institutes in the Inter-Institutional Bio-Informatics
Core.

1
MBRF October 14,2014

1* Draft November 10, 2014
2™ Draft November 20, 2014



Action Item 3: Dr. Lee Dockery will follow up with Dr. David Sweatt to obtain clarification
concerning the status and level of participation of each of the institutes in the Inter-
Institutional Bio-Informatics Cores.

4. I0M Cognitive Aging St

Dr. Lee Dockery provxded the trustees with an update on the IOM Cognitive Aging Study. The
members of the study committee have begun writing the report following several meetings
with specialists in the field as well as public hearings. The report is expected to be published
in April 2015.

5. Upcoming Dates & Events

A. Society for Neuroscience (SfN) 2014 McKnight Poster Session
The poster/reception is an MBRF sponsored and hosted event for graduate students and
faculty who will be attending the annual meeting of the SFN from each of the four institutions
to which the MBRF provides funding. The reception will feature scientific poster displays from
each of the four McKnight Brain Institutes. The trustees are invited to attend the event, which
will be held on Sunday, November 16, 2014 at a SfN assigned hotel in Washington, DC. Dr.
Gene Ryerson will be attending the reception on behalf of the MBRF Trustees.

B. February 2015 Trustees Meeting
The trustees have agreed to hold the February 2015 meeting of the MBRF in Orlando. The
trustees will arrive the evening of February 17, 2015. The trustees meeting will be held
February 18, 2015 beginning at 8:00 a.m. with breakfast in order to facilitate adjourning at
3:00 p.m. No social activities will be planned on the evening of the arrival.

C. Eighth Inter-Institutional Meeting
The eighth McKnight Brain Research Foundation Inter-Institutional Meeting will be hosted by
the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Miami April 29 — May 1, 2015. The
trustees will arrive the morning of April 29, 2015 and meet in the afternoon beginning at 12:00
noon. The Inter-Institutional meeting will begin with a reception on the evening of April 29,
2015 followed by the scientific sessions on April 30 — May 1, adjourning at noon on May 1,
2015.

D. October 2015 Trustees Meeting
The trustees have agreed to hold the October 2015 meeting of the MBRF in conjunction with a
site visit to the McKnight Brain Institute at the University of Alabama at Birmingham. Dr. Lee
Dockery will contact Dr. David Sweatt and provide him with the dates of October 20 — 21,
2015 and October 27-28, 2015 and inquire as to which of the two dates is convenient for a
site visit.

Summary of Action Items:
MBRF October 14, 2014

1* Draft November 10, 2014
2™ Draft November 20, 2014



There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 4:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Melanie A. Cianciotto
SunTrust Bank, Corporate Trustee

MBRF October 14,2014
1* Draft November 10, 2014
2" Draft November 20, 2014




MCKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION
AMENDMENT #2
McKNIGHT BRAIN RESEARCH FOUNDATION (the "Foundation") was created on
May 26, 1999. The terms thereof permit the Foundation to be amended by the Trustees provided
such amendments do not change the specific purpose of the Foundation and are consistent with
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. The undersigned, being all
of the current Trustees, hereby adopt the following amendments to the Foundation governing

documents and the individual Trustees appoint a new individual Trustee.

ARTICLE

Section A of Article Il is hereby replaced in its entirety with the following new Section
A

A. Specific Purpose. The specific purpose for which
the Foundation is established is to support medical research of the
brain which is principally intended for clinical application to
achieve alleviation of age related memory loss.

ARTICLE IT
Section B of Article V is hereby replaced in its entirety with the following new Section

B. Number of Trustees. There shall always be a minimum of
three (3) and a maximum of seven (7) individual Trustees and one
(1) corporate Trustee.

In all other respects, the Trustees ratify and confirm the Trust Agreement as hereby

amended, reserving the right to amend the same and this Amendment thereto.

{29740625;1}




The undersigned, being all of the current Trustees, hereby execute this Amendment as of

the  dayof , 2015.

J. Lee Dockery, M.D., Trustee

Michael L. Dockery, M.D., Trustee

Nina Ellenbogen Raim, M.D., JD, Trustee

Gene G. Ryerson, MD, Trustee

Robert M. Wah, M.D., Trustee

SUNTRUST BANK

By:

Melanie A. Cianciotto, Corporate Trustee
First Vice President, Foundations and
Endowment Specialty Practice

{29740625;1} 2




MicKnight Brain Research Foundation

MISSION
The McKnight Brain Research Foundation strives to:

¢ Lead in generating interest and support of scientific research in the understanding and alleviation
of age-related memory loss

o Inspire commitment and shared vision in the understanding and alleviation of age-related memory
loss

o Partner with research scientists, mstntutlcns, and organizations to promote research to
understand and alleviate age-related memory ioss

e Promote collaboration and communication among research scientists, institutions, and
organizations engaged in research in age-related memory loss

e Nurture scientists dedicated to the exploration and innovative research in the undersiandmg and
alleviation of age-related memory loss

e Recognize and Reward achievement in discoveries leading to the understanding and alleviation of
age-related memory loss
ANNUAL BOARD RESPONSIBILITIES/COMMITMENT FORM

Board Member's Name:
{fill in your name)

I understand my responsibilities as a Board Member are to:

Serve as an active advocate for the organization.

At the direction of the Chair, serve as spokesperson for the Foundation |

Attend Board meetings — generally 4 to 6 per year.

Participate on a Board committee(s) as needed.

Foster relationships with organizations and grant award recipients

‘Monitor performance and progress of all grant recipents

Provide oversight of Foundation activities including the Research Institutes
Provide professional counsel and guidance.

Ensure fiscal oversight - review the annual budget, major expenditures and investment of funds
10 Provide, as needed, support or representation for the Foundation and the Board.
11. Participate in strategic planning, vision setting and evaluation efforts

CENOO A BN

| feel my skills can be best utilized by working with the following interest areas:

AREAS OF INTEREST (please check areas of interest)

__ BY-LAWS | ____ STRATEGIC PLAN
— TECHNOLOGY PROGRAM
—___BENEFITS —__ COMPENSATION
T INSURANCE

I accept the above commitment as an understanding of my role and responsnbmtxes as a member of the
Board of Directors.




McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Board Member Annual Self-Assessment

Vision: “Improve the quality of life through the understanding and alleviation of age related memory loss.”
ANNUAL MBRF BOARD MEMBER RESPONSIBILITIES/COMMITMENT FORM

Board Member's Name: Year:
{fill in your name)

Previously, | committed to executing my responsibilities as a Board Member of the MBRF to the following
areas. Now, | am using a scale of one to 10 (with 10 as outstanding fulfiiment of duties and 1 weakest
score in fulfiliment of duties) to indicate how well | did in executing these duties:

Responsibility Score
Serve as an active advocate for the organization, helping to communicate and
promote the MBRF vision and programs 1o the scientific community & beyond

Make a personal coniribution to the annual giving campaign (there are no
determined amounts as each person contributes according to their individual ability).

Attend and participate in all MBRF Board meetings — (generally FOUR a year).

Participate in Board communication (email, US mail, and phone) and respond in a
timely manner.

Provide professional counsel and guidance based on my personal expertise.

Ensure fiscal oversight and integrity - review the annual budget, major expenditures
and investment of funds ‘

Provide, as needed, volunteer support (such as supplemental site visits or
engagements, as assigned o represent the Board).

Participate in strategic planning, vision setting and evaluation efforts

Understand the policies and procedures of the MBRF, and adhere to its Code of
Ethics

Work to promote good communication and cohesiveness within the group

Other duties described by the board.

TOTAL SCORE

| acknowledge that my total score is 80% or greater to continue my service on the board of directors, If
less than 80% | will commit to taking the following steps to improve my performance as a board member.

Name Date

Draft (2/1/2015) Board member Annual Self-Assessment MLD Draft




F Foundation Self-Assessment tool

PERCEIVED IMPORTANCE OF RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE NEXT 1-2 YEARS

A nonprofit board adds value by undertaking each of the responsibilities identified;
however, boards rarely have time to focus on all the responsibilities. Good nonprofits prioritize
their activities depending on the context of the organization. As you complete this section
please choose those areas of potential board focus that are most needed over the next 1 to 2

years to ensure the organization succeeds against its mission.

In the next 1-2 years, how important is it for our organization to focus on:

Low Med High

Clarifying the MBRF mission or vision

Resolving key strategic or policy issues (identify issues below)

Developing (or replacing) the Chairman

Developing the financial resources needed to support the
strategy

Providing expertise or access to support organizational
priorities (please identify priorities below)

Building/enhancing reputation of organization with key
stakeholders (identify stakeholder targets below)

Overseeing financial performance and ensuring adequate risk
management

Assessing performance against mission & key program
priorities

Improving MBRF board performance

Please add any additional thoughts to explain your answers or identify additional needs:

Name:

Biannual MBRF Foundation self-assessment (done every ev

Date:

en year)




Organizational Survey for Strategic Planning

1. What do you see as the organization’s strengths (in terms of
operations/management and/or programming)?

2. What do you see as the organization’s weaknesses and gaps?

3. What opportunities do you think exist that if seized upon will enhance the
organization’s ability to accomplish its mission and goals?

4. What roadblocks or challenges might arise in the future that will hinder the
organization’s ability to accomplish its mission and goals?

5. What do you think the MBRF organization should accomplish in the next three
to five years?

6. What is it going to take to accomplish this?

MLD draft Strategic Planning Self-Assessment (done every 4-5 years) MLD draft




McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF)
Board of Trustees
Board Member Job Description

Position: To advise, govern, oversee policy and direction, and assist with the leadership and promotion
of the McKnight Brain Research Foundation {MBRF) s0 as to support the organization's mission and

goals. As a board member, passion, participation and commitment are vital to the success of the
Foundation.

Leadership, governance and oversight:
1. Attend and participate in all quarterly meetings. Attend special events as able.
2. Representing and acting as an ambassador for the Foundation at special functions.
3. Responsible for the hiring, giving direction to and evaluating the senior staff/corporate trustee,
Foundation legal counsel, and investment consultant.
4. Prepare for and participate in the discussions and deliberations of the Board, including
reviewing agenda and supporting materials prior to meetings.
5. Monitor and evaluate the effectiveness of funded institutes and programs through a regular
review, completed at least on a yearly basis.
6. Be aware of and abstain from any conflict of interest.
7. Approving the Foundation's annual budget, distributions, and investment decisions; being
informed of, and meeting all, legal and fiduciary responsibilities.
8.  Assisting the board chair in identifying and recruiting other Board mémbers.
9.  Participate in the annual review and modification of McKnight Brain Research Foundation
strategic plan.
10. Builds a collegial working relationship that contributes to consensus of the Board.

11. Exhibits personal qualities of integrity, and a passion for advancing the mission of the McKnight
Brain Research Foundation.

Length of term: Three years, which may be renewed for an addition term, pending approval of the
board.

Approval date:
Review date:




Duties of Chair
Board of Trustees
McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRIF)

1. Represent the Foundation in all communications with individuals,
organizations and institutions

2. Serve as spokesperson
3. Foster relationships with organizations and grant award recipients

4. Lead the Foundation in monitoring performance and progress of all grant
recipients

S. Manage all communications with the Foundation--both print and electronic
6. Supervise the execution of work by all outside contract services
7. Organize meeting agendas and preside at meetings

8. Perform first review of the minutes of meetings before release for review and
approval by trustees

9. Serve as first point of contact for all questions from corporate trustee/secretary

10. Act as liaison between the trustees and legal counsel in negotiation of contracts,
gift agreements or other legal documents involving the Foundation

11. Act as liaison between the trustees and the investment manager directly or
through the corporate trustee as required

12. Manage or monitor, in collaboration with the corporate trustee, other business
tasks as required, e.g. tax reports, MBRF website, archives, copymght
registrations

13. Monitor compliance with all Gift Agreements, travel awards and grant
Awards

14. Implement all actions appmved by the Board and perform addﬂtwnal duties
assigned by the Board

February, 2015




Duties of Vice Chair
Board of Trustees ,
McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF)

1. Substitute for Chair

2. Other tasks as assigned by the Chair or designated by the Board

February 2015




Duties of the Corporate Trustee/Secretary for the
McKnight Brain Research Foundation (MBRF)

1.

2.

10.
11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

Appointed as defined and authorized in the MBRF Trust

- Agreement

Interacts with trustees and board chair as necessary via
print and electronic communication
Interacts with MBRF legal counsel and accounting

‘representatives for tax preparation

Interact with personnel of the McKnight Brain Institutes
(MBI) as necessary

Manage all meeting arrangements, including securing
meeting location, arranging for meals, arranging for
telephones or audio visual equipment as necessary and
making trustee hotel reservations

Prepare the agenda for all board meetings in consultation
with the Chair

Assemble and distribute agenda and support materials and
information for trustee meeting packages

Travel to and attend trustee meetings and site visits
Prepares minutes of trustee meetings '

Uploads information to Foundation’s secure website
Maintains the archives for historical records of the
Foundation

Act as liaison between the investment manager of the
Foundation and the trustees and legal counsel

Handle capital calls for private equity holdings and
liquidation requests for from equity fund managers
approved by the portfolio manager

Maintain accounts and disburse payments for the Travel
Award Program, Bio-Informatics Core and Neuroimaging
Core and Cognitive Aging Test Battery Working Group
Work with the host institution of the annual Inter-
Institutional Meeting: sign contracts, handle deposits and
payments for meeting venues, provides guidance as
necessary

Works with personnel of the MBIs to ensure receipt of
Annual Reports every year by 1/15 and distributes to
trustees for review

Handle preparation of tax reporting (1099-R) for trustees




18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

Handle payment of trustee compensation, taxes, grant
commitments, trustee expense reimbursements, travel
award payments, inter-institutional meeting participant
reimbursements and other expense reimbursements as
required :

Handle other correspondence and requests for information
regarding the affairs of the Foundation

Handle other trustee hotel reservations and travel
arrangements as necessary and request by the trustees
Represent the Board at the meetings of Exponent
Philanthropy (formerly the Association of Small
Foundations) and other organizations as directed by the -
Board

Perform other responsibilities assigned or delegated by the
Board




Memorandum

SUNTRUST

Date: February 9, 2015

To: McKnight Brain Research Foundation Trustees
Henry H. Raattama, Jr. Legal Counsel

From: Melanie Cianciotto on behalf of Nina Ellenbogen Raim

Subject: Board Member Job Descriptions

I feel that the foundation should have a separate individual who is tasked with following
developments with cognitive aging and age related memory loss. This individual should not
only know what is happening at each of the McKnight Brain Institutes but also what is
happening at other universities. In addition, this individual should be aware developments
across the country and globally in foundations or other fields that are working with age related
memory loss and cognitive aging.




Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation

Period Ending December 31, 2014

Michael T. Hill

Managing Director

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice
615-748-5243

Mike.Hill@suntrust.com

Melanie Cianciotto

Vice President

SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice
407-237-4485

Melanie.Cianciotto@suntrust.com



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Table of Contents

» Executive Summary
» Portfolio Review

» Economic Overview
>

Appendix

N4

SUﬁiiUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 2



Executive Summary

Global market performance was mixed in the 4th quarter led by US equities and bonds

= The S&P 500 Index slipped for the month of December but posted an above average gain for the quarter and 2014. The S&P 500 Index advanced
4.9% for the quarter and 13.7% for 2014. This compares favorably to global stocks returns of 0.4% for the quarter and +4.2% for 2014. US Bonds
advanced 1.8% during the quarter and +6.0% for 2014 as measured by the Barclays Aggregate Index. Global bond returns on the other hand
were down -2.9% for the quarter and -2.7% for 2014.

Oil Plummets

= Crude oil prices continued declining in the 4t quarter and are down in excess of 45% since June. The decline in the commodity prices hurt energy
related companies as reflected in the -10.7% decline in the energy sector of the S&P 500 Index for the quarter end period. Oil producers and oil
export-dependent countries — such as Russia and most of OPEC - will be severely impacted. On the other hand, there will most certainly be
winners as the drop in crude oil prices and, in turn, gasoline prices is in effect acting like a tax cut for consumers in the US and most advanced
economies.

US Economic Outlook Brightened

= The US economic outlook brightened in December. Third quarter US gross domestic product (GDP) was revised up substantially, to a 5.0%
annualized rate from 3.5% previously, making it the strongest quarter since 2003. Nonfarm payrolls added 252,000 workers in December, capping
11 straight monthly gains above 200,000. The unemployment rate slipped to 5.6%. Auto sales rose nearly 11% and housing improved.

Outlook and Positioning

= Global decoupling, volatility and the ancillary effects of lower crude oil prices likely key themes in 2015. Our outlook includes the following
expectations: Global growth paths will be largely divergent in 2015; the US economy is expected to grow at the best pace of the recovery; we
anticipate bond returns to be muted and yield to be range bound; our estimated 2015 S&P 500 fair value range is 2170 — 2250, implying upside
price potential of 8% to 12% from current levels (or 4% to 8% above the recent market peak); and we still favor the US stock market and large cap
stocks within the US.

SUN'. IrRUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 3



Executive Summary (continued)

Asset Allocation

" The Foundation has a 67.3% target to public equity, a 11.4% target to fixed income (including cash) and a 18.6% target allocation to
alternative assets (including a 2.5% allocation to private equity).

" As of quarter end, the public equity allocation was 72.5%, the allocation to fixed income (including cash) was 8.7% and the allocation to
alternative investments was 18.7%.

Portfolio Performance

" For the quarter period ending December 31, 2014 the total return for the portfolio was 2.51% versus 2.80% for the Investment Policy
Statement Index.

SuNTRUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 4



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Portfolio Review

N4

SUﬁiiUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 5



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

As of December 31

variance
urrent Market Ain from
Assets Value Alloca Allocat Alloc Allocat Range Target

Total Portfolio $48,634,175 100.0% _ REF' I
. - 535247656 | 725% | 683% | 42% | ziaw | | iin |
Portfolio Com posi tion Large Cap Equities $22,443041  461%  452% 0.9% 41.9% 30-60%  4.2%
0 . T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth $4,504,905 9.3% 9.1% 0.2%
% Portfolio iShares Russell 1000 Growth $2,288,425  4.7% 4.6% 0.1%
Hartford Dividend & Growth $1,602,431 3.3% 3.3% 0.0%
iShares Russell 1000 Value $3,021,336 6.2% 6.1% 0.1%
John Hancock Disciplined Value $1,900,964 3.9% 3.8% 0.1%
Vanguard Institutional Index $9,124,980 18.8% 18.3% 0.4%
Mid Cap Equities $3,236,106 6.7% 6.5% 0.2% 6.8% 5-14% -0.1%
iShares Russell Mid Cap Growth $1,617,074 3.3% 3.2% 0.1%
iShares Russell Mid Cap Value $1,619,032 3.3% 3.3% 0.1%
Small Cap Equities $3,005,941 6.2% 5.9% 0.2% 6.6% 0-15% -0.4%
iShare Russell 2000 Growth $1,526,314 3.1% 2.9% 0.2%
Cambiar Small Cap $1,479,628 3.0% 3.0% 0.0%
International Developed Equities $3,622,817 " 7.4% 10.7% (3.2%) 8.6% -1.2%
Artisan International Value Investor $1,796,222 3.7% 3.8% (0.1%)
Large Cap DFA International Core Equity | $1,826,595 3.8% 4.0% (0.3%) 5-15%
[=(e[V]18% International Small Cap 2.0%
47.9% Brandes International Small Cap $637,795 1.3% 1.5% (0.1%)
International Small Cap 5.5%
Oppenheimer Developing Markets $2,301,955 4.7% 5.2% (0.5%) 3-10%
Total Fixed Income $4.204 116 0200
High Yield $703,360 1.4% 3.6% (2.2%) 0-10% 1.4%
iShares iBoxx High Yield Bond $703,360 1.4% 1.5% (0.1%)
Intermediate $2,522,565 5.2% 3.2% 2.0% 0-10% 5.2%
Non- PIMCO Total Return Bond $0 0.0% 0.0% 0.0%
Traditional Vanguard Total Bond Market Index | $2,522,565 5.2% 3.2% 2.0%
nternational g .0% . 8 -10% 0%
19.5% Int tional $978,192 2.0% 2.1% (0.1%) 0-10% 2.0%
' PIMCO Emerging Local Bond $0 0.0% 0.4% (0.4%)
Templeton Global Bond $978,192 2.0% 1.7% 0.3%
Total Non-Traditional $9,110033 | 187% | 189% | (0299 | 103% | 1030%
Hedge $8,152,350 16.8% 17.1% (0.3%) 15.8% 10-30% 1.0%
Lighthouse Global Long/Short $2,977,693 6.1% 6.2% (0.0%)
Lighthouse Diversified $2,951,700 6.1% 6.1% (0.1%)
Lighthouse Credit Opportunities $2,222,957 4.6% 4.8% (0.2%)
Private Equity $957,683 2.0% 1.8% 0.2% 3.5 0-10% -1.5%
Hall Capital $741,619 1.5% 1.4% 0.1%
Spring Harbour $216,064 0.4% 0.4% 0.1%

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 6



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Investment Performance

As of December 31, 2

FYTD / 6 Months

2014 Efficient Frontier Target (1)

2.80% 1.86% 7.32% 13.79% 10.42%
Spending Policy Benchmark 8.20% 8.50%
65% Russell 3000 / 35% Barclays Agg 4.03% 4.11% 10.29% 14.08% 11.86%

Total Equities 3.27% 1.72% 7.83% 17.62% 12.78%

Total Fixed Income 0.03% (0.92%) 2.49% 5.29% 5.31%
Total Non-Traditional 0.74% 9.27% 8.90% 711%

2014 Efficient Frontier Target consists of: 41.9% S&P500, 6.8% Russell Mid Cap, 6.6% Russell 2000, 8.6% MSCI EAFE, 5.5% MSCI Emerging Markets, 2% MSCI Small Cap,
15.8% HFR Fund of Funds, 8.8% Barclays Aggregate Index , and 4% 91 Day T-Bills.

(2) Distributions 5%, Expenses 1%, Inflation (BRDPI for FY 2013) 2.5% = 8.5%

(3) Average 3 Year BRDPI Inflation of 2.2% + 5% Distribution + 1% Expenses = 8.2%

(4) Average 5 Year BRDPI Inflation of 2.5% + 5% Distribution + 1% Expenses = 8.5%

Source: First Rate Advisor.
Returns are gross of fees unless otherwise noted. Returns greater than one year are annualized.

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 7



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Manager Performance

As of December 31, 2014 _

Ticker FYTD/ 6
Assets Symbol Quarter Months 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years Allocation

T. Rowe Price Large Cap Growth TRLGX 4.58% 5.21% 8.72% 22.67% 16.18% 9.3%
iShares Russell 1000 Growth IWF 4.74% 6.25% 12.84% 20.02% 15.59% 4.7%
Russell 1000 Growth 4.78% 6.34% 13.05% 20.26% 15.81%
Hartford Dividend & Growth HDGYX 4.21% 4.33% 12.72% 18.90% 14.01% 3.3%
Vanguard Institutional Index VINIX 4.93% 6.11% 13.65% 20.38% 15.43% 18.8%
S&P 500 4.93% 6.12% 13.69% 20.41% 15.45%
John Hancock Disciplined Value JVLIX 5.40% 5.68% 10.91% 21.83% 15.48% 3.9%
iShares Russell 1000 Value IWD 4.92% 4.67% 13.21% 20.62% 15.19% 6.2%
Russell 1000 Value 4.98% 4.78% 13.45% 20.89% 15.42%
------
iShares Russell Mid Cap Growth 5.79% 4.97% 11.68% 20.48% 16.71% 3.3%
Russell Mid Cap Growth 5.84% 5.07% 11.90% 20.71% 16.94%
iShares Russell Mid Cap Value IWS 6.01% 3.14% 14.49% 21.70% 17.17% 3.3%
Russell Mid Cap Value 6.05% 3.25% 14.75% 21.98% 17.43%
------
iShares Russell 2000 Growth 10.11% 3.43% 5.72% 20.28% 16.89% 3.2%
Russell 2000 Growth 10.06% 3.31% 5.60% 20.14% 16.80%
Cambiar Small Cap CAMZX 3.45% (4.38%) (0.19%) 15.83% 15.86% 3.0%
Russell 2000 9.73% 1.65% 4.89% 19.21% 15.55%
Cnvemaiona equies | T
Brandes International Small Cap BISMX (5.96%) (12.16%) (2.07%) 16.42% 11.99% 1.3%
S&P Developed Ex US Small (2.59%) (9.94%) (3.42%) 13.01% 8.52%
DFA International Core Equity | DFIEX (4.44%) (11.33%) (5.98%) 11.28% 5.91% 3.8%
MSCI ACWI (3.87%) (9.22%) (3.87%) 8.99% 4.43%
Artisan International Value Investor ARTKX (0.02%) (6.59%) (0.59%) 16.79% 11.96% 3.7%
MSCI EAFE (3.57%) (9.24%) (4.90%) 11.06% 5.33%
Oppenheimer Developing Markets ODVYX (6.69%) (9.97%) (4.55%) 7.95% 5.66% 4.7%
MSCI Emerging Markets (4.50%) (7.84%) (2.19%) 4.04% 1.78%

Source: Morningstar & First Rate Advisor _ y
SUNTRUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 8



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Manager Performance

As of December 31, 2014 -

FYT

------

iShares iBoxx High Yield Bond (0.42%) (2.88%) 2.00% 7.13% 7.85% 1.4%
iBoxx Liquid High Yield (0.39%) (2.77%) 2.13% 7.28% 8.05%
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index | VBTIX 1.73% 1.91% 5.90% 2.59% 4.39% 5.2%
Barclays US Aggregate Float Adjusted 1.76% 1.92% 5.85% 2.68% 4.48%
Templeton Global Bond TGBAX (1.63%) (1.57%) 1.84% 6.60% 6.01% 2.0%
Citi WGBI (1.49%) (5.21%) (0.48%) (0.97%) 1.67%
Cenmegios | ] ] ]| e |
Lighthouse Global Long/Short 2.06% 3.15% 5.20% 10.58% 6.87% 6.1%
HFRI Equity Hedge (0.57%) (1.03%) 2.20% 6.26% 5.02%
Lighthouse Credit Opportunities 2.77%) (3.63%) 1.67% 8.04% 8.25% 4.6%
HFRI Distressed Restructuring Index (3.80%) (7.83%) (3.56%) 5.88% 5.57%
Lighthouse Diversified 1.08% 2.11% 6.91% 8.62% 6.18% 6.1%
HFRI FoF Diversified 1.58% 1.76% 3.84% 5.16% 3.45%

Source: Morningstar & First Rate Advisor

SUNTRUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 9



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Peer Group Analysis
As of December 31, 2014

Morningstar Percentile

g
s 2 [a 2
. . o > > >
Ticker Morningstar Category Benchmark o~ — o Lo
LARGE CAP GROWTH
T Row e Price LC Grow th TRLGX Large-Cap Grow th Russell 1000 Grow th - Total Return 55 42 6 10
Russell 1000 Grow th - Total Return Large-Cap Grow th | 31 I 18 | 32 | 15 |
LARGE CAP CORE
Vanguard Institutional Index VINIX Large-Cap Core S&P 500 - Total Return 18 17 | 29 | 17

S&P 500 - Total Return

LARGE CAP VALUE

Large-Cap Core

Hartford Dividend & Grow th Y HDGY X Large-Cap Value Russell 1000 Value - Total Return 45 17 | 47 | 42
John Hancock Disc Value JVLIX Large-Cap Value 14 46 7 11
Russell 1000 Value - Total Return Large-Cap Value 21 10| 16 | 11
SMALL CAP CORE

Cambiar Small Cap CAMZX Small-Cap CORE Russell 2000 - Total Return 82 86| 82| 14

Russell 2000 Value - Total Return

LARGE CAP INTERNATIONAL

Small-Cap CORE

DFA International Core Equity Fund DFIEX International Large-Cap Core MSCI EAFE - Gross Return 83 61 ] 28 | 30
Artisan Intl Value ARTKX International Large-Cap Core MSCI EAFE - Gross Return 8 11 2 1
MSCI EAFE - Gross Return International Large-Cap Core 50 39 ] 25| 33
EMERGING MARKETS EQUITY

Oppenheimer Develping Markets ODVY X Emerging Markets MSCI EMF (Emerging Markets ) - Gross Return 79 70 | 14 6
MSCI EMF (Emerging Markets ) - Gross Return Emerging Markets | 49 I 41 | 57 | 52 |
CORE PL US FIXED

Vanguard Total Bond Market VBTIX Intermediate Investment Grade Barclays Capital US Aggregate 9 30 )] 76 | 68
Barclays Capital US Aggregate Intermediate Investment Grade | 4 I 28 | 74 | 66
Global Bond

Templeton Global Bond TGBAX Global Bond Citi WGBI Non USD 63 45 8 16

JPM GBI Global Diversified

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation

10

[ 60 [ 74| 92 ] 86 |




Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Attribution Analysis — Fourth Calendar Quarter 2014

Performance Attribution Analysis
2nd Calendar Quarter 2014
4th Quarter Fiscal Year 2014

Asset

Large Cap
T Rowe Price LC Growth
Vanguard Instl Index
iShare Russell 1000 Growth
Hartford Dividend & Growth Y
iShare Russell 1000 Value
John Hancock Disc Value

Mid Cap
iShare Midcap Value
iShare Midcap Growth

Small Cap
iShares Russell 2000 Growth
Cambiar SC Value

International
DFA International Core Equity
Brandes International Small Cap
Artisan International Value
Oppenheimer Developing

Alternative (includeds PE allocation)
Lighthouse Credit Opportunites
Lighthouse Global Long/Short
Lighthouse Diversified

Private Hall Capital
Spring Harbour

Fixed Income (includes cash)
Eaton Vance Senior Floating Rate
Vanguard Total Bond Market Index
iShares High Yield
Templeton Global Bond

Cash Equivalent

Period End Static Return

Total - Actual Return (Plugged)

Notes:

2014 Efficient Frontier Target  Weights (%)

Benchmark 2014 E.F. Active (1

Target

Asset Qtrly Returns (%)
Style Index(3) Portfolio

Attribution Effects

Weight Allocation Style Allocation Selection
vs. Target

LC Policy Index(4)

Russell 1000 Growth Index
S&P 500 Index

Russell 1000 Growth Index
Russell 1000 Value Index
Russell 1000 Value Index
Russell 1000 Value Index

Russell MidCap Index

Russell Midcap Value Index
Russell MidCap Growth Index

Russell 2000 Index

Russell 2000 Growth Index
Russell 2000 Value Index

MSCI EAFE + EM Index

MSCI EAFE

S&P Developed Ex US Sm
MSCI EAFE

MSCI Emerging Mkts Index

HFRI FOF Index

HFRI FOF Index
HFRI FOF Index
HFRI FOF Index

Barcap Aggregate

S&P Leveraged Loan
Barclays Aggregate
iBoxx Liquid HY

Citi World Bd

91 Day T-Bills

(1) Portfolio active weights are an average of beginning and ending quarter percentages

(2) Portfolio return is estimated using a weighted average and does not take into account the timing of cash flows; therefore, it may not exactly match the actual return.
(3) The Style Index is the portfolio's fund weight x benchmark style index within each asset class

(4) Large Cap Policy Index = 33.3% SP500, 33.3% R1000G, 33.3% R1000V

i r!//{//_f:-
SuNTRUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 11



Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Economics

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 12



= The fourth quarter finished up despite a mixed December, capping a good 2014

— The major trends largely continued during December: most economic data remained strong, commodities were pummeled
as crude oil fell another 20%, the US outpaced global markets, though monthly returns for stocks and bonds were mixed

— Several countries sought new political mandates to fulfill reforms, calling for or holding parliamentary elections, including
Japan, Israel, Sweden and Greece; falling crude oil prices tipped the Russian economy into recession

» Global and US stock return divergence persists

— The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI EAFE, and MSCI Emerging Markets Indices dropped 1.9%, 3.5%, and 4.6%, respectively, for the
month, pushing the latter two into negative territory for the fourth quarter and the year; emerging markets suffered as
falling crude oil prices again in December dragged down Russia and Brazil, which were pummeled in the fourth quarter

— The S&P 500 Index slipped 0.3% for the month, but posted an above-average 13.7% gain for 2014; there were several
notable leadership changes in December as US mega cap returns moderated and small caps galloped to a 2.9% gain, yet
lagged considerably for the year; sector leadership also shifted with strong returns for utilities and financials, while
telecoms lagged; utilities and health care rose more than 25% for the year; REITs capped a stellar year, up 27.9% for 2014

» |nterest rates ended flat for December, but falling rates helped bond indices shine in 2014
— The 10-year US Treasury yield ended December at 2.17%, but fell considerably from about 3% at the start of 2014

— Most bond indices posted solid gains for 2014, although returns were mixed in December; the Barclays Aggregate Bond
Index gained 6.0% for 2014, its best showing in three years; energy sector exposure hampered high yield bonds, which fell
1.5% for a second straight month and 1.1% for the quarter; global bonds were largely negative for the fourth quarter
= US economic growth remains above global peers, while shifts in global central bank policies stay in the spotlight

— Much like stock returns, US economic performance remained well above global peers; this trend should continue through
2015; stabilization of Europe’s economy will be key for better international performance during 2015

— Shifting global central bank policies remained in the spotlight to end 2014 and will likely remain a huge focus of 2015

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.




Total Return* The fourth quarter finished up despite a mixed December,
Periods ending December 31, 2014 capping a good 2014. The S&P 500 Index slipped 0.3% for

the month, but posted an above-average 13.7% gain for

QTD YTD 1Year
Global Markets (in US $) 2014. The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI EAFE, and MSCI Emerging
Global Equity (MSCI AC World net) 0.4% 4.2% 4.2% Markets Indices dropped 1.9%, 3.5%, and 4.6%, respectively,
Global Bonds (Citi WGBI USD) 1.5% -0.5% o5y  for the month, pushing the latter two into negative territory
US Equity for the fourth quarter and the year.
Large-Cap (S&P 500) 4.9% 13.7% 13.7%
Small-Cap (Russell 2000) 9.7% 4.9% 4.9y  Falling rates helped bond indices shine in 2014. The 10-year
Real Estate Sec. (FTSE NAREIT ALL Equity) 12.9% 28.0% 28.0%  US Treasury yield ended flat for December at 2.17%, but fell
Non-US Equity considerably from about 3% at the start of 2014. Most bond
Developed Markets (MSCI EAFE net) -3.6% -4.9% -4.9%  indices posted solid gains for 2014, although returns were
Emerging Markets (MSCI EM net) -4.5% -2.2% 2.2%  mixed in December. The Barclays Aggregate Bond Index
US Fixed Income gained 1.8% for the fourth quarter and 6.0% for 2014, its
US Treasury Bonds (Benchmark 10 Yr.) 3.6% 10.7% 10.7% best showing in three years. Energy sector exposure
0, 0, 0,
Core Ta):;ble Bodnds (iarCIays ?}ggreijate) 1.8% 6.0% 6.0% hampered high yield bonds, which fell 1.5% for a second
HY Taxable Bonds (BofAML High Yield M-Il -1.1% 2.5% 2.5% .
B ( J ) ' ' ' straight month and 1.1% for the quarter. Global bonds were
Municipal Bonds (Barclays 1-15 Year) 0.9% 6.4% 6.4% | | tive for the f th ¢
PYERypEY— argely negative for the fourth quarter.
Developed Markets (Citi WGBI NonUSD -2.9% -2.7% -2.7% .
_p (i ) ' ' " REITs capped a stellar year, as the FTSE NAREIT All Equity
Emerging Markets (JPM GBI EM Global) -5.7% -5.7% -5.7% . .
= Index increased 27.9% for 2014. Commodities were
Non-Traditional . o
Global Hedge Funds (HFRX Glb Hedge Fund) 1.8% 0.6% oey Pummeled as crude _0|I fell another 20/o_|n December. The
Commodities (Bloomberg Commodity) -12.1% -17.0% -17.0% Bloomberg Commodity Index fell 12.1% in the fourth

quarter, and dropped 17.0% for the year.

* All returns in US dollars Data Source: Factset

I
Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information. SUNTRUST




US stocks and bonds outperform international for 2014

The fourth quarter finished up
despite a mixed December, capping a
good 2014. The S&P 500 Index slipped
0.3% for the month, but posted an
above-average 13.7% gain for 2014.
The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI EAFE, and
MSCI Emerging Markets Indices
dropped 1.9%, 3.5%, and 4.6%,
respectively, for the month, pushing
the latter two into negative territory
for the fourth quarter and the year.

Falling rates helped bond indices
shine in 2014. Most bond indices
posted solid gains for 2014, although
returns were mixed in December.
Energy sector exposure hampered
high yield bonds, which fell 1.5% for a
second straight month and 1.1% for
the quarter. Global bonds were
largely negative for the fourth
quarter.

4 _ )
Major Market Returns
Through December 2014
15% - 13.7% QTD mYTD
10% -
6.4%
sop | 2w 49% 6.0% 0
0 1.8% 2.5%
o.4%. ] N | 0.9%
0% 7 T T T T T T T
504 . eeh 2.7%
5% 3.6%_4.9% -4.5% 2.9% 4170
-10% -
-12.1%
-15% - ’
-17.0%
-20% - ’
¢ & 3 8§ ¢ 8 8 8 8
Q (@) 8_ § c c c c =
S o p [e) o o) o S
0 () ° @© m m m m o
S g 3 2 s S 3 E £
o) N a o Qo o [0) S e
[s} £ k=] @) = S o
e n n > > O
i Q D 2
5 5 T
- z J

Returns represented by the following indices: MSCI ACWI Index, S&P500 Index, MSCI EAFE Index, MSCI Emerging Markets
Index, Citi World BIG Index, Barclays Aggregate Bond Index, BofAML US High Yield Master Il Index, Barclays Municipal
Bond 1-15 Index, Bloomberg Commodity Index.

Data source: Morningstar and Barclays Live

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.

SUmUST




The US economic outlook brightened in December

US nonfarm payrolls added 252,000 Ve ~
workers in December, capping a very Monthly Nonfarm Payrolls

strong 2014 that finished with 11 400 - Through December 2014

straight monthly gains above 200,000.

Meanwhile, the unemployment rate 350 -

continued to drift lower, slipping to ﬁ

5.6% in December. Other recently § 300 1

released data also indicate that the § 250 |

US economy accelerated in the =

second half of 2014. Third-quarter US “é, 200 -

gross domestic product (GDP) was e

revised up substantially, to a 5.0% ; 150 -

annualized rate from 3.5% previously, =

making it the strongest quarter since g 1001

2003. Economic data can be 50 |

extremely volatile and we expect

some continued unevenness in spots, 0 -

such as housing and wage growth. 2012 2013 2014

Hence, we would caution against \ /

overconfidence with respect to US
economic growth staying at a 4% to
5% pace.

Data source: Bureau of Labor Statistics

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information. SUNTRUST




Crude oil drop will ultimately be net positive for global economic growth

$110 -
$100 -
$90 -
$80 -
$70 -
$60 -

$50 -

$40 T T T

US Crude Qil Prices
Through December 31, 2014

s

\_

Oc}' %0\\ <>‘zlo 5’2’(\ « & @'z} \?Q* @15\ 5\)0' 5\\}

NN N N N N N N

’

Data source: Bloomberg

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.

Crude oil prices have dropped more
than 45% since June, and have fallen
another 5% to start the year. Indeed,
oil producers and oil
export-dependent countries—such as
Russia and most of OPEC—wiill be
severely impacted. On the other
hand, there will most certainly be
winners as the drop in crude oil
prices and, in turn, gasoline prices, is
in effect acting like a tax cut for
consumers in the US and most
advanced economies. Moreover,
corporate profits for non-oil related
businesses will modestly rise due to
decreased shipping expenses. Thus,
we believe that a sustained drop in
crude oil prices will ultimately be net
positive as far as global economic
growth. That said, there is a high
probability of volatility in crude oil
prices during 2015.

S:UNTRUST



Interest rates ended flat for December, but falling rates helped bond indices shine

in 2014
Falling rates helped bond indices 4 )
shine in 2014. The 10-year US Fixed Ir_lrcr:]omerl]\/lgrket \Eectz%alll:{eturns
Treasury yield ended flat for rough becember
December at 2.17%, but fell Qb =YTD 20.4%
considerably from about 3% at the 30% 1 '
start of 2014. Most bond indices 25% -
posted solid gains for 2014, although 20% -
returns were mixed in December. 159% -
The Barclays Aggregate Bond Index 10% - 5o 18.0010.1%
gained 1.8% for the fourth quarter 506 6.0% 6.4% 6.1% .
and 6.0% for 2014, its best showing in 1-8%l Zﬂ% 1ﬂ o.s;l). 1ﬁ.
three years. Energy sector exposure 0% 1 e ' ' ' ' a B
hampered high yield bonds, which fell 5% - ' _ L 2T
1.5% for a second straight month and é % % § § g g 'é)
1.1% for the quarter. Global bonds @ Z S C? § . i §
were largely negative for the fourth § £ S é g g ﬁ g
quarter, and struggled for most of 4 b > > o

2014, L )

Returns are represented by the following indices: Barclays Aggregate Bond Index, BofA Merrill Lynch US High Yield
Master Il, Barclays US Investment Grade Corporate Index, Barclays Municipal 1-15 Year Index, Barclays MBS Fixed Rate
Bond Index, Barclays Bellwether 10 and 30 year US Treasury Index, and Citi World BIG Index.

Data source: Morningstar and Barclays Live

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information. SUNTRUST




Municipal bonds outshined most non-Treasury sectors in 2014

After a lousy 2013, municipal bonds 4 N

surprised most market watchers with AA General Obligation Municipal Bonds
P Comparative Yields as of December 31, 2014
a strong 2014 as munis posted gains

for all 12 months of the year for the 6%
0 7 .
first time since at least 1989. » Tax Exempt Yield

5.0%

The Barclays Municipal Bond 1-15 5% - m Taxable Equivalent Yield @ 43.4% Tax Rate
Index gained 0.3% in December and
0.9% for the fourth quarter. It 4%
finished among the best performing

non-US Treasury sectors for the year, 3%

up 6.4%. 0%

Muni defaults dropped to 57 issuers in

2014 compared with 69 in 2013 and 1%

140 in 2010, according to Municipal

Market Advisors. Meanwhile, inflows 0%

into municipal bond mutual funds 2 Years S Years _ 10 Years 20 Years
Maturity

surged about $21 billion based on
Lipper US Fund Flows data. - J

43.4% is the top marginal federal tax bracket of 39.6% plus net investment income tax of 3.8% on the lower of
modified adjusted gross income or net investment income. Data source: Bond Buyer, STI Calculations

A portion of income may be subject to state taxes and federal alternative minimum tax (AMT) for individuals and
corporations. Capital gains earned on tax exempt investments are taxable.

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.



Global and US stock return divergence persists; complicated by a stronger dollar

The MSCI ACWI Index, MSCI EAFE, and 4 _ _ )
. . US & International Equity Market Returns
MSCI Emerging Markets Indices

Through December 2014
dropped 1.9%, 3.5%, and 4.6%, 0.4%
. 0

respectively, for the month, pushing Global (MSCI ACWI) 4.2%
the latter two into negative territory .
for the fourth quarter and the year. US (S&P 500) 4.9%

. . 13.7%
Emerging markets suffered as falling l

crude oil prices dragged down Russia Develobed Intl USD (EAFE -3.6%
. . . eveloped In i
and Brazil, which were pummeled in P ( ) -4.9%

the fourth quarter.

. Developed Int'l Local (EAFE) h 1.8%
The S&P 500 Index slipped 0.3% for 5.9%

the month, but gained 4.9% for the |

. -4.5%
quarter and an above-average 13.7% Emrg Int1 USD (MSCI EM) 2206 i
gain for 2014. There were several .
notable leadership changes in the Emrg Intl Local (MSCI EM) 0.0%

0,
month as returns for US mega caps _ 5.2%

moderated and small caps galloped to

. ) QTD mYTD
2.9% gain, yet lagged considerably for \_ Y,
the year. REITs Capped a stellar year, Returns are represented by the following indices: S&P 500 Stock Index, MSCI Emerging Market Index in US dollars and
up 1.4% for the month and up 27.9% local currencies, MSCI EAFE developed country index in US dollars and local currencies.

for 2014. Data source: Morningstar

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information. SUNTRUST




Despite a difficult 2014, we recommend maintaining some international exposure

é Europe vs. US Rolling Six Month h While our ir_westment strategy is
Market Performance currently biased toward the US, we
believe investors should not give up
Outpe'ffuorrongﬁl qus on overseas markets, where
expectations are depressed and a
little good news could go a long way.
One of the biggest themes apparent as
10% - we head into 2015 is one of diverging
monetary policies. The US and
perhaps the UK are likely to become
less accommodative, while pressure
builds the other way for Europe to
become more aggressive to arrest
deflationary trends and remain
-20% - Europe globally competitive. Japan also
underperforming US appears set to provide policy support
for the foreseeable future.

20% -

0% -

-10% -

-30% -

1994 1998 2002 2006 2010 2014
- J

Data source: Factset; through 10/31/2014

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information. SUNTRUST




Commodities rout continues in December as plunging crude oil thumps 2014 returns

The commodities rout continued in
December, as the Bloomberg
Commodity Index fell 7.6% for the
month. It declined 12.1% in the
fourth quarter and dropped 17.0% for
the year. The main culprit was crude
oil, which dragged the energy sector
down 36.6% for the quarter.

Precious metals eked out a modest
gain in December, while the
remaining three major commodity
sectors dropped for the month. For
the fourth quarter, the ag sector was
buoyed by a strong October, yet the
others declined. However, all four of
the major sectors were negative for
2014. The energy sector was negative
for eight of the 12 months, including
a six-month tailspin to end the year.

4 )
Commodity Index and Sector Returns
Through December 2014
QTD mYTD
10%
5.6%
0% . . : :
6.2% S T .
- | 70.£70 -6.9% -6.7%
10% -9.2%
-12.1%
-20% -17.0%
-30%
_400 -36.6%
40% ) ) -39.3% ) N
Industrial ~ Precious Metals Energy Agriculture Commodities
Metals
- J

Returns are represented by the follow indices: Bloomberg Commodity Index and the following Sector Sub-Indexes of the
Bloomberg Commodity Index: Industrial Metals, Precious Metals, Energy, Agriculture and Commodity.

Data source: Morningstar

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.

SUmUST




Macro trend-followers close out 2014 on hot streak, others lag broad equities

For the fourth quarter, macro hedge 4 ] R
N o Comparative HFRI Hedge Fund Returns
funds utilizing quantitative,

Through December 2014

trend-following strategies outpaced QTD =YTD
not just all other hedge fund
strategies, but also broader equities. Fund Weighted Composite 0.71%
The HFRI Macro: Systematic 3.57%
Diversified Index jumped 6.1% for the Eaui 0.39%

quity Hedge
quarter and 11.1% for 2014. I 2 26%

6.08%

Otherwise, most hedge fund Macro: Systematic Diversfed I . 14%

strategies had more modest gains that

lagged major equity index returns. Relative Value ~04%% I £ 48%

Fixed income relative value faired the '

worst for the quarter. Yet, the Fund of Funds Diversified % 3.23%

Energy/Basic Materials sector within

equity-based hedge strategies Barclays Aggregate Bond & 5.97%

remarkably held its own in December, '

edging down 0.1%, but fell 4.8% for S&P 500 & 13.69%
2014. \_ J

Data Source: Hedge Fund Research, Factset

Hedge fund investing involves substantial risks and may not be suitable for all clients. Hedge funds are intended for sophisticated investors who can bear
the economic risks involved. Hedge funds may engage in leveraging and speculative investment practices that may increase the risk of investment loss, can
be illiquid, and are not required to provide periodic pricing or valuation information to investors. Hedge funds may involve complex tax structures, have
delays in distributing tax information, are not subject to the same regulatory requirements as mutual funds and often charge higher fees.

Past performance is not a guarantee of future results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.



These positions represent SunTrust’s outlook regarding the attractiveness of asset classes and strategies over a tactical time horizon. Our opinions
are informed by the assessment of economic, financial stress, valuation and technical metrics under a range of potential risk and return scenarios.

Underweight<« Neutral P>Overweight

Investment Rationale

The positives of an improving US economy and record corporate profitability is offset by a maturing cycle, richer

OSSO L absolute equity valuations, a still fragile European recovery, geopolitical risks and transition in Fed policy.

EQUITY [ Stocks appear attractive on a relative basis and offer dividend yields competitive with bond yields.

US Large Cap [ US leads global recovery, earnings improving, reasonable valuations and strong balance sheets.

US Small & Mid Cap [ Though supported by favorable growth and lending conditions, small caps are richly priced relative to large caps.

Natural Resources While valuations are fair, global supply dynamics for commodities are not favorable.

Master Limited Partnerships Valuations are at expensive levels; we also expect inflation to remain below historical averages.

Non-US Developed Markets [ J European sluggishness offset by valuations and monetary support; we prefer a tilt to Asia due to policy/reforms.

Non-US Dev. Mkts. Small Cap Positive earnings trends, attractive valuations, and beneficiary of easing monetary policies overseas.

Emerging Markets [ Favorable valuation offset by commodity weakness, China excess credit, declining ROEs, and inflation.

Real Estate Securities Beneficiary of improving economy but valuations no longer attractive and sensitive to interest rates.

FIXED INCOME ° We gxpect the currgnt low intere_st rate environmt_ar]t to remain a headwind for bonds as rates normalize. We
continue to underweight the more interest-rate sensitive bond market sectors.

US Government Particularly vulnerable to a rise in rates; TIPS continue to provide some relative value.

US Mortgage-Backed Securities [ Slightly higher yield and has historically outperformed government bonds when interest rates have risen.

US Investment Grade Corporate [ Within credit, investment grade bonds have lower yields and a longer duration profile.

US Preferred Securities High risk profile and sensitivity to interest rates increase chance for negative returns.

US Convertible Opportunity relative to US equity and credit is not compelling.

Municipal [ J Attractive on an after-tax basis, but underweight due to potential for rising rates.

US High Yield Favorable US growth and corporate fundamentals should keep default risk low supporting a modest allocation.

US Leveraged Loans

Typically does well in flat or rising rate environments; benefits from favorable economic and earnings trends.

Non-US Developed Markets

At current yield levels, significantly less than US, foreign bonds offer little value and added currency risk.

Emerging Markets

NON-TRADITIONAL

Alternative Strategies

® |Offer attractive yields and diversification, but expect bouts of volatility over intermediate term.

Allocations to hedge funds help to balance equity risk and provide a less correlated source of return, especially as
we expect stock market opportunities to moderate, volatility to increase and bond yields to remain low.

Diversified strategies have the ability to generate positive returns in both rising and falling markets, while hedged
equity should benefit from falling stock correlations.

Real Assets

Current conditions do not support adding inflation protection to portfolios. Commodities expected to be pressured
by a stronger dollar, slower growth in China and improving supply.

Allocations based on a balanced portfolio. Neutral = within 10% of benchmark weight; Over/Underweight = over 11% deviation from benchmark weight. Opportunistic allocations are out-of-

benchmark and are made within a range of 0-20%. Benchmark = 50% MSCI All Country World Index, 50% Barclays Aggregate Bond Index.

= No Allocation; O = Current Allocation;

= Opportunistic Allocation




Index Performance (%) MTD QTD YTD 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr Rates (%) 12/31/14  12/31/14
MSCI ACWI (net) (1.93) 0.41 4.16 4.16 14.10 9.17  U.S. Fed Funds Rate 0.25 0.25
MSCI World (net) (1.61) 1.01 4.94 4.94 15.47 10.20 European Central Bank Rate 0.05 0.05
MSCI EAFE LCL (net) (1.44) 1.77 5.92 5.92 16.40 7.75 Bank of England Rate 0.50 0.50
MSCI EAFE USD (net) (3.46) (3.57) (4.90) (4.90) 11.06 5.33  Bank of Japan Rate 0.10 0.10
MSCI Emerging Markets LCL (net) (2.49) 0.01 5.17 5.17 8.37 4.85 USA LIBOR - 3 Month 0.26 0.26
MSCI Emerging Markets USD (net) (4.61) (4.50) (2.19) (2.19) 4.04 1.78 TED Spread (bps) - 3 Month 0.21 0.21
Dow Jones Industrial Average 0.12 5.20 10.04 10.04 16.29 14.22 2 Yr U.S. Treasury 0.67 0.67
S&P 500 (0.25) 4.93 13.69 13.69 20.41 15.45 10 Yr U.S. Treasury 2.17 2.17
NASDAQ Composite (1.16) 5.40 13.40 13.40 22.05 15.85 10-2 yr slope 1.50 1.50
Russell 1000 (0.23) 4.88 13.24 13.24 20.62 15.64 Barclays Municipal Bond Blend 1-15 Year (YTW) 1.72 1.72
Russell 1000 Growth (1.04) 4.78 13.05 13.05 20.26 15.81 BofAML High Yield Master (YTW) 6.65 6.65
Russell 1000 Value 0.61 4.98 13.45 13.45 20.89 15.42 BofAML Corporate Master (YTW) 3.21 3.21
Russell MidCap 0.21 5.94 13.22 13.22 21.40 17.19

Russell Mid Cap Growth (0.28) 5.84 11.90 11.90 20.71 16.94 Currencies 12/31/14 12/31/14
Russell Mid Cap Value 0.75 6.05 14.75 14.75 21.98 17.43 Euro ($/€) 1.21 1.21
Russell 2000 2.85 9.73 4.89 4.89 19.21 15.55 Yen (¥/$) 119.90 119.90
Russell 2000 Growth 2.97 10.06 5.60 5.60 20.14 16.80 GBP ($/£) 1.56 1.56
Russell 2000 Value 2.73 9.40 4.22 4.22 18.29 14.26

FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs 1.26 12.94 28.03 28.03 16.38 16.91 Commodities 12/31/14  12/31/14
Bloomberg Commaodity Index (7.63) (12.10) (17.01) (17.01) (9.43) (5.53) Light Crude Oil ($/barrel) 53.27 53.27
Barclays Aggregate 0.09 1.79 5.97 5.97 2.66 4.45  Gold ($/0zt) 1,184.10  1,184.10
Barclays Intermediate Govt & Credit (0.32) 0.89 3.13 B8l 2.03 3.54

Barclays U.S. MBS Index 0.15 1.79 6.08 6.08 2.37 3.73 CBOE Volatility Index 12/31/14 12/31/14
BofAML U.S. Treasury Master 0.26 2.28 6.02 6.02 1.54 4.00 CBOE VIX 19.20 19.20
BofAML U.S. Treasuries Inflation-Linked (1.01) 0.29 4.49 4.49 0.55 4.28

Barclays U.S. Treasury Bellwethers (2 Yr) (0.22) 0.17 0.66 0.66 0.42 1.03 Hedge Fund Performance (%)

Barclays U.S. Treasury Bellwethers (10 Yr) 0.38 3.57 10.74 10.74 2.06 6.12 HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index (0.75) (1.74)
Barclays Municipal Bond Blend 1-15 Year 0.26 0.90 6.36 6.36 3.30 4.31 HFRX Equity Hedge Index (0.54) 0.19
BofAML U.S. Corporate Master (0.14) 1.43 7.51 7.51 5.35 6.60 HFRI Fund of Funds 0.15 0.79
BofAML High Yield Master (1.47) (1.06) 2.50 2.50 8.37 8.88  HFRX Macro 0.34 2.63
Citigroup Non-USD WGBI (USD) (1.01) (2.91) (2.68) (2.68) (1.94) 0.85 HFRX Distressed Securities Index (1.00) (2.68)
Citigroup Non-USD WGBI (USD) Hedged 1.15 3.02 9.77 9.77 5.51 4.61 HFRX Absolute Return Index (0.65) (0.99)
JP Morgan GBI-EM Global Diversified (5.93) (5.71) (5.72) (5.72) 0.07 2.63

U.S. Style % Total Returns (Russell Indexes)

QTD YTD

Value Core Growth Value Core Growth

Data Source: FactSet
It is not possible to invest directly in an index.

Past performance is not a guarantee of future

S&P 500 Sector % Total Returns

results. Please see Disclosure slides for important information.

9/30/14

0.25
0.05
0.50
0.10
0.24
0.21
0.56
2.49
1.93
1.73
6.14
3.16

9/30/14

1.26

109.70

1.62

9/30/14

91.16

1,211.60

9/30/14

16.31

YTD
(0.58)
1.42
3.19
5.24
0.48
0.79

6/30/14

0.25
0.15
0.50
0.10
0.23
0.21
0.46
2.53
2.07
1.81
5.01
2.97

6/30/14

1.37

101.31

171

6/30/14
105.37
1,322.00

6/30/14

11.57

1Yr
(0.58)
1.42
3.19
5.24
0.48
0.79

3/31/14  12/31/13
0.25 0.25
0.25 0.25
0.50 0.50
0.10 0.10
0.23 0.25
0.19 0.18
0.42 0.38
2.72 3.04
2.30 2.65
2.06 2.39
5.33 5.67
3.19 3.35

3/31/14  12/31/13
1.38 1.38

102.99 105.11
1.67 1.66
3/31/14 12/31/13
101.58 98.42
1,283.80 1,202.30
3/31/14  12/31/13
13.88 13.72
3Yr 5Yr
3.17 1.04
5.71 0.81
5.62 3.26
0.77 (0.89)
2.24 1.26
1.74 0.25




Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Appendix

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 26



Adopted at 08/13/2014 Trustee Meeting

McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Amended and Restated Investment Policy

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation (the “MBRF”)

The MBRF is a Florida trust that, for federal income tax purposes, is an exempt organization
(IRC §501(c)(3)), and classified as a private foundation (IRC § 509(a)). The only tax paid by
the MBREF is the annual IRC § 4940 excise tax of 2% (or 1%) of investment income. All of the
MBRF assets were contributed by Mrs. Evelyn F. McKnight and no additional contributions are
expected. At the present time, it is anticipated that the MBRF will make grants to carry out its
charitable purpose. The specific purpose for which the MBRF was established is “to provide
support for medical research of the brain to accomplish alleviation of memory loss of the aging”.
The MBRF expects to exist in perpetuity. The only required distribution is the 5% of fair market
value IRC § 4942 annual distribution.

Governance

The MBREF is a Florida charitable trust. The MBRF is governed by six Trustees. There are five
individual Trustees and one Corporate Trustee.

Introduction

This policy presents the investment process of the MBRF. The Trustees have prepared this
policy in consultation with its investment consultants and legal counsel. For purposes of
investing assets, the Trustees have looked to the Corporate Trustee as its investment consultant
and any references herein to investment counsel are references to the Corporate Trustee.

Prudent Investor Rule

The Trustees have adopted this Investment Policy to evidence compliance with the Florida
Prudent Investor rule. 88518.10-14 FLA.STATS. The Investment Policy will be interpreted and
implemented consistent with the prudent investor rule. The Trustees have delegated certain
investment function to the Corporate Trustee as allowed by and in accordance with the
requirements of §518.112 FLA.STATS.

Investment Goals

The investment goal is to provide a long term real total rate of return that will increase the
purchasing power of MBRF assets net of expenses and distributions. In order to achieve its
investment goal, the MBRF will adopt a strategic asset allocation that will achieve its long term
return goal with acceptable volatility.

27



Long Term Investor

The MBRF will exist in perpetuity. As such, it is a long term investor who seeks a high rate of
return consistent with reasonable volatility. The MBRF understands that volatility can be
reduced by allocating assets among asset classes, among investment styles and strategies within
asset classes. The MBRF will adopt strategic targets for each asset class and will, from time to
time, rebalance between asset classes, investment styles and strategies to maintain its strategic
targets.

Target Rate of Return

The Trustees will adopt a target rate of return that incorporates the MBRF investment goals and
spending policy. It is recognized that the target rate of return, investment goals and volatility are
interrelated and must be viewed as such. It is also recognized the investment horizon of the
MBREF is long term (perpetuity) and the target rate of return will reflect that long term view. The
target rate of return will change from time to time and is set forth on Appendix A.

Spending Policy

The MBRF will adopt a spending policy that balances a realistic achievable rate of return,
expenses, and its investment goals. Appendix A is the current spending policy adopted by the
MBRF. The spending policy will be reviewed annually at a minimum.

Income, Appreciation and Gains

The Trustees recognize that the MBRF pays only a 2% excise tax on investment income and,
therefore, the investments are not tax sensitive. Its distributions are not limited by income and,
therefore, the Trustees will ignore income and principal analysis when implementing its
investment goals and implementing its spending policy.

Cash Flow

Because it will exist in perpetuity, its only cash flow needs will be to cover expenses (and tax)
and the annual IRC § 4942 5% of fair market value distribution. It is recognized that additional
spending can be controlled and that the MBRF from time to time may distribute more than the
minimum required by tax laws.

Performance/Style Measurement

The Trustees have adopted a market driven benchmark for each asset class and management
style. For the portfolio as a whole, the Trustees will adopt a benchmark that consists of a
suitable passive index for each asset class weighted in accordance with the strategic asset
allocation. The Trustees will also adopt appropriate peer group data to measure the performance
of each managed portfolio and passive investment. The Trustees expect performance of each
managed portfolio to be in the top one-third of the peer group data base for that particular
management style or strategy. The peer group data base is set out in Exhibit B. The Trustees

28



will evaluate ongoing investment performance over a three to five year period, anticipating it
will not make changes on the basis of short term (less than two years) results. However, the
Trustees recognize there are factors, including, but not limited to, changes in personnel, that
would require immediate attention and action.

Performance should be measured in a manner consistent with the standards of the CFA Society.

The performance measurement will include an analysis of managers adherence to the investment
styles set forth in Exhibit B.

The Foundation recognizes enhanced performance results from asset allocation, as well as
selection of particular managers and passive investments. Therefore, the Foundation will
compare portfolio returns and the benchmark portfolio, as well as compare individual manager
returns and the designated index, as shown on Exhibit B.

Investment Preference

The Foundation prefers, but does not require, that managers avoid investment in companies
whose primary or significant (greater than 30% of gross revenue) businesses are the growing,
cultivation, manufacture, or distribution of tobacco or tobacco products. This shall not apply to
investments in indexed or mutual funds.

Security Voting

The Corporate Trustee will vote on securities when a vote is requested. The Trustees will
receive an annual report of voting decisions.

Specific Functions of the Board of Trustees

1. Establish investment objectives for the portfolio.

2. Establish and review its spending policy.

3. Set strategic asset allocation for the Trust.

4. Establish and continue to update the investment policy.

5. Establish, monitor and update the investment process.

6. Review investment performance in accordance with its performance measurement policy.
7. Review at least quarterly investment activity to insure compliance with the investment

policy and adherence to investment style.

29



8.

Terminate managers and passive investments in accordance with this investment policy.

Specific Functions of the Corporate Trustee

1.

2.

The Corporate Trustee shall review regularly all investments of the MBRF.

The Corporate Trustee shall recommend to the Board of Trustees such investment and
investment related policies, including strategic asset allocations, as it deems appropriate,
and as may be requested.

The Corporate Trustee shall make periodic investment performance reports (no less than
quarterly) to the Board of Trustees.

The Corporate Trustee shall implement the investment policy, including selecting and
terminating managers and passive investments in accordance with this investment policy.

The Corporate Trustee may, in its discretion, "tilt" the strategic asset allocation within the
applicable range, as set forth in Exhibit B.

Asset Allocation

1.

To achieve its investment objective, the Foundation’s assets shall be allocated among
various asset classes, including, but not limited to, equity, cash/cash equivalents, fixed
income and alternative investments/hedge funds. The current strategic asset allocation
adopted by the Board is contained in Appendix B. The strategic asset allocation and asset
classes will change periodically based upon monitoring and objective analysis of changes
in the economy.

The Foundation investments will be allocated among asset classes and diversified within
asset classes. Within each asset class, securities, for example, will be allocated further by
economic sector, industry, quality and size. The purpose of allocation and diversification
is to provide reasonable assurance that no single security or class of securities will have a
disproportionate impact on performance of the total fund. As a result, the unsystematic
risk (volatility associated with diversification risk) level associated with the portfolio
should be significantly reduced.

30



3. In any asset class, no more than 5% at investment cost or 10% at market may be held in
the securities of a single issuer.

4. Allocation by investment style is also an important step in reducing the risk (volatility) of
the Foundation’s portfolio. Investment styles within equity asset classes are defined in
Appendix C.

Custodian

The Corporate Trustee will be the custodian for the MBRF. The Corporate Trustee shall
recommend to the Board appropriate policies and procedures for custodianship and access to
securities held by the Foundation as it may deem appropriate.

Soft Dollars

The Corporate Trustee will annually review the “soft dollar” policy and activity of each actively
managed portfolio and report the findings to the Trustees. Each active manager is expected to
enter into equity transactions on a best execution basis. The Trustees may designate certain
brokers by which commissions may be recaptured or provide for the payment of services
rendered to the MBRF.

Guidelines for Corrective Action

Corrective action will be taken during the review of active management. The following are
instances where immediate corrective action, or termination of active management, may be in
order:

o Organizational and/or personnel changes in the active manager. Failure to notify the
MBREF of such changes is grounds for immediate termination.

. Violation of terms of any investment management agreement between the Trustees and
an active manager.

o Change by an active manager in the management style for which the manager was
selected. The MBRF, through the Corporate Trustee, will closely track the investments
of each active manager to insure adherence to management style for which the active
manager was retained.

Corrective action ordinarily will be taken by all of the Trustees. If, in an emergency, it is not
feasible to contact one or more of the Individual Trustees, action may be taken by the Corporate
Trustee acting alone.

31



Rebalancing Procedure

Should the range for a particular management style be violated by reason of gains, losses,
changes in an active management, or any other reason, the Trustees will meet or conference to
decide whether to rebalance the assets to the target class and style allocation policies. In
addition, the Trustees shall review the actual allocations at each quarterly meeting in order to
insure conformity with the adopted strategic allocation. The assets will not be automatically
rebalanced on any set schedule.

32



APPENDIX A

Spending Policy of McKnight Brain Research Foundation

Expenses as Permitted 1.0%
Allowance For Inflation** 2.2%
Distribution From Foundation 5.0%
Target Total Return 8.2%

** Real inflation is Biomedical Research and Development Price Index ("BRDPI") published by
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis for FY 2015 (the 12 months ended 09/30/2015).

33



APPENDIX B

McKnight Brain Research Foundation
Portfolio Guidelines

Asset Class 2014 Range Benchmark Peer Group*
Efficient
Frontier
Large Cap Equity 41.9% 30% -60% S &P 500 Pure Large Cap
Core
Mid Cap Equity 6.8% 5% -14%  Russell Mid Cap Mid Cap
Small Cap Equity 6.6% 0% - 15%  Russell 2000 Broad Small Cap
International Developed 8.6% 5%-15% MSCI - EAFE Broad Int'l Equity
International Developed 2.0% MSCI - EAFE (small Int'l Small Cap
— Small Cap cap)
International Emerging 5.5% 3%-10% MSCI - Emerging Mkts
Hedge Funds 15.8% 10%- 30% HFR Fund of Funds Index
Commodities 0% 0-5% Dow Jones UBS
Commodity Index
Real Estate — U.S. 0% 0% -10% NAREIT Equity
Real Estate — Non U.S. 0% 0% -10% DJW Global ex-U.S.
Real Estate
Private Equity 3.5% 0% -10%  Cambridge Associates
U.S. Private Equity
Fixed Income 8.8% 0% -20% Barclays Agg Index
Cash 5%
100%
Static Benchmark #1 Spending Policy Benchmark
Russell 3000 Index 65% Distribution 5.0%
Barclays U.S. Expenses 1.0%
Aggregate Index 35% Inflation** 2.2%
100% 8.2%

*  Mobius Group
M-Search Data Base System — Universes
Universes for peer group comparison — recommended by SunTrust and adopted by Trustees
on 7/12/00. SunTrust advises there are no Alt/Hedge Fund, Real Estate or International
Fixed Income Peer Groups.

34



** Real inflation is Biomedical Research and Development Price Index ("BRDPI™) published by
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis for FY 2014.

35



APPENDIX C

Market Capitalization — Market value of a corporation calculated by multiplying the number of
shares outstanding by the current market price. The classification of the capitalization ranges is
as follows:

* Large Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $10 billion and greater
* Mid Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $2 billion to $10 billion
* Small Capitalization Classification — Market cap of $50 million to $2 billion

International Equity — International equity investments are permitted in listed equity securities
traded on developed non U.S. markets. Developed markets are defined as those included in the
Morgan Stanley Capital International, Inc. Europe Asia Far East (MSCI EAFE) Index plus
Canada. American depository receipts (ADRs) traded on major U.S. markets are considered to
be domestic securities.

Growth Equity Style — Investment in companies that are expected to have above average
prospects for long term growth and earnings and profitability.

Value Equity Style — Investment in companies believed to be undervalued or possessing lower
than average price/earnings ratios, based on their potential for capital appreciation.

Core Equity Style — Investment in companies whose characteristics are similar to that of the
broader market as represented by the Standard’s & Poor’s 500 Index, with the objective of
adding value over and above the Index, typically from sector or issue selection. The core
portfolio exhibits similar risk characteristics to the broader market as measured by low residual
risk with Beta and R-squared values close to 1.00.

Alternative Investments/Hedge Funds — Hedge funds are strategies utilized by professional
money managers or group of managers that permit the management of a private, unregistered
investment pool of capital and/or securities, and investments in a variety of investment
techniques normally prohibited in other types of funds. Hedge funds are typically skill-based
investment strategies attempting to provide “absolute” return based on the specialized strategy of
the trader or manager and offer diversification and reduce systematic risk due to a low
correlation to traditional asset classes. The following are some of the hedge fund strategies
utilized by managers:

Direct Hedge - Hedging one asset, such as common stock, with another asset that has
similar price movements and trades similarly. Example: using call options to hedge a
common stock position.

Cross Hedge - Hedging an investment with an unlike instrument. Example: Buying
stocks and hedging the position with Treasury futures.

“ From Morningstar Analytical Services, Inc.

36



Static Hedge - Hedging out every dollar of a portfolio in an effort to eliminate risk.

Dynamic Hedge - Changing the amount of puts in a position over time as the market
changes.

Market Neutral - As a long/short strategy, equal amounts of capital are invested long and
short in an attempt to neutralize market risk. The goal is to purchase undervalued
securities and short overvalued securities.

Market Timing - Anticipates market movements and allocates assets by switching
between stocks, bonds and cash as the market and economic outlook change.

Short Selling - Identifying overvalued securities and "shorting” or selling these stocks.
This involves borrowing the stocks to sell them, in the hope of buying them back later at
a lower price.

Growth Fund - Investing in growth stocks with the basic goal of capital appreciation.
This may include hedging by short selling or using options.

Distressed Securities - Investing in securities of a company in bankruptcy or facing it.
These securities are purchased inexpensively and with the hope that they will appreciate
as the company emerges from bankruptcy.

Sector Funds - Concentrated investments in various sectors. May involve long and short
investments and options.

Emerging Markets - Investing in securities of companies in emerging or developing
countries. This could involve purchasing government or corporate debt and/or equity.

Global Fund - Investing in shifts in global economies. Derivatives may be used to
speculate on interest rate and currency movements. These funds search for and exploit
opportunistic investment possibilities wherever they may arise.

Opportunistic - Using a variety of strategies as opportunities arise. Several strategies
could be used simultaneously.

37



FOURTH QUARTER, 2014 REVIEW
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The final quarter of 2014 picked up where the third quarter left off, with significantly higher market volatility as compared to
earlier in the year and additional geopolitical uncertainty. The U.S. markets continued to prove most resilient with the S&P
500 producing a total return of +4.8% for the quarter. The S&P 500's performance easily outpaced the MSCI Europe and
MSCI Asiaindices, although a portion of that difference can be attributed to the recent strength of the U.S. dollar.

Hedge fund strategies were challenged by a combination of market volatility and spread widening as well as specific events,
including the breakup of the Shire-AbbVie merger and the rapid selloff in oil, which caused a general downgrade of the
energy sector. For the Lighthouse multi-strategy funds, October saw losses, largely from credit and relative value, as those
strategies suffered from specific negative events, but also broad spread widening across a number of hedged strategies.
November and December then followed with a rebound across all strategies with the largest contributions coming from our
equity-related investments.

For the year, we are pleased that all six strategy buckets saw positive contribution and that our multi-strategy fund returns
were in-line with our long-term objectives in what was a challenging year. Most importantly, our performance continued to
be largely driven by idiosyncratic risk with alow betato traditional asset classes.

Below were the key drivers of Lighthouse fund performance over the fourth quarter:

< Equity strategies again led performance for the quarter. Relative performance was strongest in Europe, although al
regions were positive. Among sectors, the best results came from healthcare, consumer and industrials, while energy
was a negative contributor. While our gross and net energy exposure was low prior to the precipitous fall in oil prices,
we did make further reductions during the quarter and will likely remain underweight until the sector becomes less
volatile. Overall, we continue to see strong apha generation across most equity sectors; this has helped us to post
positive results in months such as December when equity benchmarks were negative.

+ Global trading was profitable with gains from systematic strategies more than offsetting modest losses from
fundamental strategies. Among systematic programs, trend managers performed best as they were able to withstand
intra-month volatility and ride longer-term rallies in bonds, equities and the U.S. dollar, in addition to price declinesin
most commodities. While our overweight position in short-term managers moderated our gains somewhat, we
continue to believe that thisis a better stance should market volatility accelerate.

«» Fixed income posted small gains despite the dual headwinds of high interest rate volatility and a flatter U.S. yield
curve. We had previously exited much of our non-agency mortgage exposure but liquidated our small remaining
positions during the quarter at what we believe was a nice profit. We continue to focus largely on hedged strategiesin
agency mortgage-related securities where we see better relative value.

+« Credit performance was slightly negative for the quarter, but outperformed the overall high yield market. Liquidations
— which have been and continue to be our most compelling theme within the strategy — provided the bulk of the gains,
and we believe once again proved their merit as an uncorrelated investment to traditional assets. Outside of
liquidations, the credit strategy was generally negative with losses largely coming from energy securities. However,
we also saw broader credit market weakness even in sectors with little or no change in fundamentals.

< Relative value was negative overall. Losses were led by event strategies early in the quarter, including a position in
Shire PLC. However, we ultimately finished the quarter with positive attribution from merger arbitrage, helped by
certain trades that we were able to overweight at what we believe were very attractive spreads in the aftermath of the
initial sell-off. Results were below expectations for convertible bond and other capital structure arbitrage strategies,
where we saw spreads widen and pricing remain weak through year-end.

38



FIRST QUARTER, 2015 OUTLOOK

Below are some of the investment themes we expect to be pursuing in the coming months:

e

o

7
*°*

Our investments in Asia and Europe made what we believe were meaningful contributions in 2014 despite the
headwind of benchmark equity index returns in those regions trailing (in some cases meaningfully) the S& P 500. We
continue to devote resources to investment research in these regions not because of a macroeconomic view that
international markets are finally due to outperform (although this would not surprise us given the current disparity in
valuations), but rather because our international investment managers are finding less competition for alpha than many
of their U.S. counterparts. We believe that we can continue to generate strong returns in overseas markets and would
certainly welcome the tailwind of more supportive markets.

The significant decline in the price of oil has been, in our view, one of the most important economic stories of the past
six months. In addition, we believe most U.S. households (as well as most economies around the world) should see a
net benefit from lower oil prices as their energy costs decline. However, there is a downside to cheaper energy, in part
because U.S. oil production has increased by over 70% since 2008. Much of the recent growth in U.S. energy
production was predicated on oil prices staying elevated and the impact of lower profits and higher defaults in the
energy sector can have a material effect on the broader market, as we have already seen. While we do have some
energy-related exposure in both equities and credit, we are currently underweight and expect to remain so until energy
prices stabilize and opportunities become more skewed in our favor.

Central bank intervention has been atheme in the markets since the financial crisis but we believe 2015 islikely to be
the year that we see the greatest divergence yet in objectives. The U.S. Federal Reserve's policy making arm, the
Federal Open Market Committee (“FOMC") has not raised short-term interest rates since 2006. While expectations
have been lowered over the past week, futures markets are currently pricing in the first 25 basis point hike in the
second half of 2015. We believe this departure from the easing path that we are likely to see in Europe, China and
Japan could create further volatility for investors. Whileit is difficult to predict what the ultimate impact could be, we
are particularly cautious about credit markets, where volatility is often difficult to monetize.

The backdrop for merger activity has been strong for a couple of years now and companies continue to sit on record
amounts of cash. We believe that fact, coupled with wider spreads on the back of recent volatility and the prospect of
higher interest rates, has created attractive opportunities in the event-driven space. We anticipate merger activity
remaining strong in 2015 and will continue to opportunistically add exposure on weakness, as we did in October.

We believe reduced dealer market-making activity has likely contributed to some of the significant recent dislocations
that we have seen in non-exchange traded instruments including bonds, credit default swaps and OTC options. In
many cases, we have suffered mark-to-market losses in recent months but have maintained positions where we believe
there is a near-term catalyst for convergence — for example, a debt maturity or other expected corporate event. This
includes much of our convertible bond and capital structure arbitrage exposure.

Chinalaunched its Stock Connect program in November which allowed offshore investors greater access to Shanghai-
listed equities and excitement around the program helped contribute to a strong run-up in the China A share market.
Chinese regulators still have a lot of work to do before their stock market (now the world's third largest) rivals the
transparency and ease of trading of major markets in the U.S., Japan and Western Europe, but we believe thisis a step
in the right direction. As we have done in the U.S. and elsewhere, we are actively sourcing experienced traders in
mainland China and beyond that can contribute to our platform.

As we take stock of things at year-end, we would observe that our industry continues to evolve. In many cases, we are
surprised that capital continues to flow into a very concentrated number of players and themes, particularly when this seems
to make it even more difficult for these groups to distinguish themselves on performance. Our process remains focused on
seeking unique ideas — not for the sole purpose of being different — but because this is how we believe we can build better
performing portfolios for our investors. To that extent, our investors can count on us to be consistent.

As aways, we welcome your comments and inquiries.

Best regards,

LIGHTHOUSE PARTNERS

39



PERFORMANCE SUMMARY*

Lighthouse Funds of Funds 4Q14 2014 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year 3Yr Vol
Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited 1.16% 7.39% 8.40% 5.84% 5.16% 2.87%
Lighthouse Diversified Fund (QP) II, L.P. 1.08% 6.91% 8.62% 6.18% 5.17% 2.75%
Lighthouse V Fund Limited (benefit plan dedicated) 1.03% 6.74% 7.70% 5.00% 4.43% 2.80%
Lighthouse Multi-Strategy Fund Limited 0.84% 6.83% 7.92% 5.63% n/a 3.14%
Lighthouse Strategy Focused Funds 4Q14 2014 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year 3 Yr Vol
Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund Limited 2.03% 4.89% 10.19% 6.62% 6.35% 4.60%
Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund, L.P. 2.06% 5.20% 10.57% 6.87% 6.47% 4.59%
Lighthouse SRI Global Long/Short Fund Limited 1.73% 5.58% nia nia nia nia
Lighthouse Managed Futures Fund LLC — Composite Series 4.42% 10.45% 0.73% 1.89% nfa 8.44%
Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund Limited -2.14% 1.62% 7.69% 7.15% 6.24% 3.96%
Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund, L.P. -1.58% 2.58% 8.90% 9.19% 5.66% 3.93%
Lighthouse Credit Compass Segregated Portfolio -2.51% 0.59% 7.33% 5.76% nla 4.24%
Lighthouse Healthcare Series 6.39% 12.28% 14.58% 8.99% n/a 7.24%
Lighthouse Asian Compass Series -1.42% 4.91% 11.73% n/a n/a 6.52%
Markets 4Q14 2014 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year 3Yr Vol
S&P 500 (with reinvested dividends) 4.93% 13.69% 20.41% 15.45% 7.67% 9.10%
MSCI AC World Index 0.53% 4.71% 14.71% 9.74% 6.64% 10.63%
Barclays Government / Credit Bond Index 1.82% 6.00% 2.76% 4.69% 4.70% 2.99%
91-Day Treasury Bills 0.00% 0.03% 0.07% 0.09% 1.55% 0.02%
HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index -1.74% -0.58% 3.18% 1.04% 0.70% 3.13%
Newedge CTA Index 9.02% 15.58% 4.19% 3.3™% 4.18% 6.67%

Note: Performance for the Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited represents the returns to an investor in Class A. Performance for the Lighthouse Diversified Fund, L.P. represents the returns to an investor in Lighthouse Diversified
Fund (QP) II, L.P. Series A. Performance for the Lighthouse V Fund represents the returns to an investor in Class A. Performance for the Lighthouse Multi-Strategy Fund Limited represents the returns to an investor in Class C.
Note, from January 2009 to April 2009, there were no investors in Class C. The return stream reflected herein assumes a 1.5% management fee during that time period. Performance for the Lighthouse Global Long/Short Funds
represents the returns to an investor in Class/Series A. For Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund Limited, results prior to July 2004 are for the HFA International Shares Fund, for which Lighthouse Partners, LLC was the Investment
Advisor. Performance for the Lighthouse SRI Global Long/Short Fund Limited represents the returns to an investor in Class A, constructed using actual fund returns net of a management fee of 1.5% per annum. Performance for the
Lighthouse Composite Series represents the returns to an investor in Class A. The Lighthouse Composite Series is a series of the Lighthouse Managed Futures Fund, LLC. The actual legal name of the fund is Lighthouse
Composite Series, a series of the Lighthouse Managed Futures Fund, LLC, a Delaware Series limited liability company. Performance for the Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Funds and Credit Compass Segregated Portfolio
represents the returns to an investor in Class/Series A. The Lighthouse Credit Compass Segregated Portfolio is a segregated portfolio of the Lighthouse Strategies Fund SPC. Performance for the Lighthouse Healthcare Series and
Lighthouse Asian Compass Series represents the returns to an investor in Class A. The Lighthouse Healthcare Series and Lighthouse Asian Compass Series are series of the Lighthouse Strategies Fund, LLC. Inception for Class A
for Lighthouse Healthcare Series was January 1, 2007. For the period January 2007 to March 2007, the Lighthouse Healthcare Series did not charge investors a performance fee; however, the returns shown above assume a 10%
performance fee during this period. The performance data from January 2010 through August 2011 for Lighthouse Asian Compass Series represents the net returns to an investor in Lighthouse Asian Strategies Master Segregated
Portfolio (‘LASMSP"). Performance of LASMSP is net of a 1% management fee and a 10% performance fee. There were no external investors invested in LASMSP. The performance data from September 2011 to present represents
the net returns to an investor in Lighthouse Asian Compass Series (‘LACS”). The actual legal name of LACS is Lighthouse Asian Compass Series, a series of Lighthouse Strategies Fund, LLC. Performance of LACS is net of a 1%
management fee and a 10% performance fee. The share classes of the funds listed above may not be available to every investor.

*Unless otherwise noted, December 2014 returns for the Lighthouse Funds, and consequently, the other figures appearing in this document that include these returns in their computation, are estimated and subject to revision near
the 20th business day of the month and upon final audit. Certain funds noted above may have no external investors. The performance data above represents the returns for each of the respective Lighthouse Funds, or any related
predecessor Fund, net of all fees and expenses, including reinvestment of earnings. Results include reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Performance shown for periods over one year has been annualized. Past
performance is not indicative of future results. 2014 performance is not audited and is subject to revision. This information is neither an offer to sell nor a solicitation of an offer to purchase any securities. Such an offer will only be
made to qualified purchasers by means of a confidential private placement memorandum and related subscription documents. You are receiving this email as we have been in contact with you in the past and we have reason to
believe you are a qualified purchaser or a representative of such.

40



IMPORTANT NOTICE & DISCLAIMER:

Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC (“ Lighthouse” ) manages investment vehicles, considered funds of hedge funds (the "Lighthouse Funds" ), that invest
directly in other hedge fund investment vehicles or through accounts owned by Lighthouse Funds, which are managed by third-party managers (collectively,
“ Alternative Investments” ). Alternative Investments can be highly illiquid and may engage in leveraging and other speculative investment practices, which
may involve volatility of returns and significant risk of loss, including the potential for loss of the principal invested. No assurances can be given that the
investment objectives of the Lighthouse Funds will be achieved, and investment results may vary substantially over time. Investors should be aware that
thereis no secondary market currently available for interests in the Lighthouse Funds, and that there are restrictions on transferring interestsin the
Lighthouse Funds. Additional information can be found in a confidential private placement memorandum. Alternative Investments are not suitable for all
investors. Investing in Alternative Investmentsis intended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks
of the investment. Investors should carefully review and consider potential risks before investing. These risks may include: losses dueto leveraging, short-
selling, and other speculative practices, lack of liquidity, absence of information regarding valuations and pricing, counterparty default, complex tax
structures and delaysin tax reporting and less regulation. Diversification from traditional market investments does not guarantee a profit or protect against
aloss.

Lighthouse Funds that allocate capital to accounts owned by such funds and managed by third-party managers are referred to herein as Managed Account
Funds, for which the risks above continue to apply. The Managed Account Funds' investments in such accounts generally will be made indirectly through
investment companies managed by Lighthouse or its affiliates. These investment companies are generally comprised of various segregated portfolios (each,
a“ Portfolio” and, collectively, the“ Portfolios’ ). Generally, each Portfolio represents a separate managed account. The investment companies invest
primarily in separate prime brokerage accounts and sub-accounts held in the name of each Portfolio, over which a third-party manager will have
discretionary trading authority. In certain circumstances a single Portfolio may be further sub-divided into separate accounts, each of which represents a
managed account. In such a case, each separate account may be advised by a separate third-party manager. The assets and liabilities of the separate
accounts of a Portfolio will not be considered segregated from one another. Rather, the assets and liabilities of all separate accounts of any Portfolio will be
considered on an aggregate basis. Asa result, liabilities of one separate account of a Portfolio may be enforced against another separate account of the
same Portfolio. Increased transparency into trading activity in the Portfolios may not mitigate or prevent losses or fraud by third-party managers. Although
Lighthouse may monitor trading activity in these accounts, Lighthouse does not expect to direct any trading decisions or have accessto live
recommendations from third-party managers. Due to the volume of trading activity in a Portfolio, there is no guarantee that Lighthouse can monitor all such
activity. As noted, the Investment Advisory Agreement which governs the managed account relationship with the manager generally allows Lighthouse (but
not in all instances) very broad authority to revoke a manager’s trading authority over an account at any time. However, Lighthouse's ability to revoke a
manager’ s trading authority may cause a Portfolio to incur termination penalties or ongoing management or performance fees beyond the revocation of a
manager’ s trading authority. If a manager’s authority is revoked, Lighthouse may not be able to liquidate investments held in Portfoliosin a timely manner
or may only do so at prices which Lighthouse believes do not reflect the true value of such investments, resulting in an adver se effect on the return to
investors. Certain Lighthouse Funds described herein as“ 100%" Managed Account Funds may have some nominal direct fund investments for the purpose
of structuring seeding transactions, which include funding commitments by a Lighthouse Fund that be may be characterized as a limited redemption
restriction. In limited circumstances, Lighthouse may utilize third-party intermediaries to access underlying managers via managed account investments. In
such instances, Lighthouse will not enjoy the full benefits of asset ownership; however, transparency and liquidity terms are equivalent to that of direct
managed account investments. Liquidity in a Managed Account Fund may vary widely based on the managers' trading strategies. The enhanced liquidity
provided by a Managed Account Fund does not mean that an end investor in a Lighthouse Fund will receive the benefit of such liquidity with respect to his
or her investment in a Lighthouse Fund. Although underlying managers of Managed Account Funds may not impose lock-ups, gates or other similar
restrictions, Lighthouse retains the right to impose such restrictions upon all investors at the Lighthouse fund level. Performance data, if any, presented
herein includes reinvestment of all dividends and other earnings and is net of all management fees and performance fees. Certain results noted herein may
be unaudited and subject to adjustment following an audit of the Lighthouse Funds. Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. The
information contained herein is neither an offer to sell nor a solicitation of an offer to purchase any securities. Such an offer will only be made to Qualified
Purchasers by means of a private placement memorandum and related subscription documents.

This presentation has been prepared to provide general information about certain types of investment products to a limited number of sophisticated
prospective investors, in order to assist themin determining whether they may have an interest in the types of products described herein. When considering
whether to purchase any financial instrument, no reliance should be placed on the information in this presentation. Such information is preliminary and
subject to change without notice and does not congtitute all the information necessary to evaluate the consequences of purchasing any financial instrument
referenced herein. In addition, this presentation includes information obtained from sources believed to be reliable, but Lighthouse does not warrant its
completeness or accuracy. Accordingly, any decision to purchase any financial instrument referenced herein should be based solely on the final
documentation related to such financial instrument, which will contain the definitive terms and conditions thereof.

Nothing in this presentation should be construed as tax, regulatory or accounting advice. Any prospective investor must make an independent assessment of
such mattersin consultation with hisor her own professional advisors.

This presentation is not intended for distribution to, or use by, any person in any jurisdiction where such distribution or useis prohibited by law or
regulation. This presentation may contain confidential or proprietary information and its distribution, or the divulgence of its contents to any person, other
than the person to whom the presentation was originally delivered, is prohibited. Additional information for investors meeting suitability requirementsis
available upon request. ©2015

41



LIGHTHOUSE Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited

P ARTNET RS

FIRV AUM Return summary?*
$8.3 billion" December 2014 One Year Three Year Five Year
Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited (Net) 0.25%* 7.39% 8.40% 5.84%
STRATEGY
Multi-Strategy S&P 500 (w/dividends) -0.25% 13.69% 20.41% 15.45%
Barclays Gov/Credit 0.08% 6.00% 2.76% 4.69%
STRATEGY AUM HFRX Global Hedge Fund Index -0.75% -0.57% 3.18% 1.04%
$4.7 billion*
o Portfolio composition
FUND INCEPTION Performance ChafaCterl stics December 2014 Strategy Allocations
February 2001 -
One Year  Three Year  Five Year Options, 2.3% _ Cash,0.2%
FUND AUM Annualized Compound Return 7.39% 8.40% 5.84% Mortgages, — Cﬂn‘ge{t;
7.6% )
$2.1 bilion Annualized Standard Deviation 3.13% 2.87% 3.57% Merger D'S"izsjgo’
arbitrage, )
CLASS A Sharpe Ratio (annualized) 2.29 281 1.59 6.1% — Event d"'l";j’
Market neutral 7
% positive months 83% 83% 73% equity, 11.7% /\ Fixed income
MANAGEMENT FEE ) ‘ relative value,
1.5% per annum Maximum Drawdown -0.88% -1.09% -5.55% 1.6%
Beta to S&P 500 with dividends 0,05 0.17 0.18 " \ - Globalading,
Long/short N\ -
PERFORMANCE FEE Beta to Barclays Gov/Credit 0.28 0.06 -0.25 equity, 37.3% —
None . Long/short
credit, 9.5%
WITHDRAWAL TERMS Net historical performancet
Monthly redemptions with at least Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
90 days written notice
y 2014 1.58% 198% -0.64%  0.07%  056% 1.24%  0.39% 0.54% 0.31% -0.88% 1.80%  0.25%* 7.39%*
DOMICILE 2013 1.37% 0.37%  1.05% 059%  020% -0.45%  0.98% 0.03% 153% 154% 096%  2.75% 11.44%
Cayman Islands 2012 1.73% 165% 075%  0.11% -1.00% -0.09%  0.75% 0.80%  058% -0.08%  0.45%  0.62% 6.42%
2011 1.08% 144% 090%  1.08% -025% -117% 022% -249% -1.65%  0.63% -047% -0.47% -1.23%
AUDITOR 2010 009% -0.34% 135%  059% -161% -L07% 115%  0.56%  0.95%  135% -0.44% 296%  5.60%
PricewaterhouseCoopers 2009 187%  085% -017% 100%  408%  139%  262% 242%  219%  052% 056% 123%  2014%
ADMINISTRATOR 2008 -210% 191% -260% 0.66%  1.91% -0.18% -275% -1.78% -6.24% -538% -2.74% -3.05% = -20.49%
GlobeOp Financial Services? 2007 158%  0.92% 135%  1.73%  2.20% 090% -022% -2.77%  1.18% 2.81% -048% 0.25% 9.74%
2006 186%  032% 1.09%  0.79% -1.04% -0.14% -0.03% 0.68%  1.14% 131% 1.68%  2.00% 10.05%
BLOOMBERG CODE 2005 054%  098% -0.04% -0.72%  0.56% 119%  1.07% 071%  137% -042% 113% 133% 7.95%
LHDVFLDKY 2004 150%  106% 034% -053% -057% 013% -003% 005% 048% 072% 184% 097%  613%
INVESTMENT MANAGER 2003 0.95%  0.56% -025% 120%  1.31% 059% -0.72% 0.30% 127% 0.71% 072%  0.12% 6.95%
Lighthouse Partners 2002 099%  032% 095%  0.79%  0.46%  -0.10% -0.10% 0.60% 0.31% -0.05% 0.85% 145% 6.65%
3801 PGA Boulevard 2001 052%  052%  041% -0.10% -024% 022% 1.00% -0.18%  1.08%  0.13%  0.59% 4.01%
Suite 500
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410 *Performance is estimated by Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC and the underlying managers. 2014 performance is unaudited (and subject to change upon final audit).
+ Firm AUM is estimated. Strategy AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore assets in all Lighthouse multi-strategy funds, including Lighthouse Diversified Fund,
T +1561 7410820 TFi is estimated is estimated and includ h d offsh in all Lighth Iti ds, including Lighth iversified Fund
F +1561 748 9046 Lighthou§e V Fund, Lighthouse Multi-Strategy Fund and certain separately manageq custgm funds. Sgpgrayely managed cggtom fund§ are not open for investmgnt by
external investors. The investment approach pursued by other multi-strategy funds, including, without limitation, the composition and size of allocations in underlying
managers may vary significantly from the above fund. The figure may also include investments made into the strategy by other Lighthouse managed funds.
www.lighthousepartners.com ' Fund AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore assets in the above fund. The figure may also include investments made into the fund by other Lighthouse
managed funds. AUM may include transfers from other Lighthouse Funds that occurred on the first of the month.
1 The performance data contained herein represents the returns to an investor in Lighthouse Diversified Fund Limited Class A shares (“the Fund"). Performance is net of all
fees and expenses applicable to a shareholder in the Fund. Results include reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Performance shown for periods over one year
has been annualized.
20ffshore funds are administered by GlobeOp Financial Services (Cayman) Limited.
Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. No assurance can be given that the Fund's objectives or targets will be achieved. Investing in the Fund is
intended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks of the investment. Investors should carefully review and consider
potential risks before investing. This document is for informational use only and is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy interests in the Fund or any
Lighthouse managed investment vehicle. Please refer to the Fund's offering materials for details of investment terms and conditions.

© 2015 Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC

42



LIGHTHOUSE

P ARTNET RS

Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund Limited

100% managed accounts
Return summary?
FIRM AUM December 2014 One Year Three Year Five Year
illiont
$8.3 bilion Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund Limited (Net) 0.55% 4.89% 10.19% 6.62%
STRATEGY MSCI AC World Index -1.89% 4.71% 14.71% 9.74%
Long/Short Equity S&P 500 (w/dividends) -0.25% 13.69% 20.41% 15.45%
FUND INCEPTION o Portfolio composition
January 2004 Performance characteristics! Sector Weightings
One Year  Three Year  Five Year
FUND AUM Gross Net
RTH Al li R 0, 0, 0,
$1.5 billion* nnualized Compound Return 4.89% 10.19% 6.62% Consumer Discretionary 34.6% 7.9%
Annualized Standard Deviation 4.44% 4.60% 4.90%
0, 0,
CLASSA Sharpe Ratio (annualized) 1.09 2.12 1.32 Consumer Staples 11.1% 24%
MANAGEMENT FEE % positive months 67% 81% 2% Energy 9.7% -0.9%
1.5% per annum Maximum Drawdown -3.68% -3.72% -5.66% Financials 29.7% 3.6%
Beta to S&P 500 with dividends 0.23 0.36 0.28
PERFORMANCE FEE Healthcare 24.6% 7.9%
None Beta to MSCI AC World Index 0.17 0.29 0.25
] . Industrials 22.6% 0.4%
WITHDRAWAL TERMS Portfolio composition
Two options: Geography Weightings? Technology 18.9% 7.1%
(1) Quarterly: 60 days written notice Emerging Materials 12.1% 2.8%
(2)Monthly: 90 days written notice Markets,
9.4% Telecommunications 3.5% 0.8%
DOMICILE Developed
Europe, Utilities 2.1% 0.0%
Cayman Islands 20.9% Developed
Americas
] h 0 -0.49
AUDITOR 56,20 Other 1.7% 0.4%
PricewaterhouseCoopers Developed Total 170.6% 32.2%
Asia, 13.5%
ADMINISTRATOR
o - . .
GlobeOp Financial Services Net historical performancel
BLOOMBERG CODE Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
LHGLSLD KY 2014 0.82%  174% -170% -201% 118%  181% -0.50% 163% -0.12% 026% 121%  0.55%*  4.89%*
2013 3.14% 0.53% 2.65% 151%  1.00% 093% 223% -027%  2.13% 1.21% 113%  2.39% 20.19%
INVESTMENT MANAGER 2012 172%  165%  152%  0.98% -372%  047% 015%  107% 130% -0.13%  0.72% 0.35% 6.13%
Lighthouse Partners
2011 -0.18%  112%  063%  212% -114%  -146% 056% -3.09% -063%  173% -101% -0.62%  -2.07%
3801 PGA Boulevard
Suite 500 2010 0.03% 0.25% 1.87% 064% -242% -173% 170% -0.63% 131% 1.85%  0.15%  2.16% 5.18%
Palm Beach Gardens. FL 33410 2009 0.22% -0.52%  105%  129% 230%  0.64% 157%  141%  144% -0.85% 030% 0.84%  10.08%
T +1 5617410820 2008 -3.56% 0.73%  -5.33% 139%  293% -0.78% -126% -0.29% -6.22% -191% -047% 0.02% -14.14%
F +1 561 748 9046 2007 291%  052%  158%  273%  329%  138%  049% -242%  155%  3.19% -2.14%  0.24%  13.94%
2006 1.93%  -0.26% 0.70% 054% -2.18%  -0.38%  0.00% 2.09% 178%  176%  249%  2.44% 11.35%
wwlighthousepartners.com 2005 096%  135%  -051% -101% 225%  136% L77%  060%  140% -127% 122% 3.35%  11.98%
2004 199%  1.94% 0.66% -0.68%  -0.64% 122% -2.23%  -0.55% 156%  1.38% 2.73% 1.73% 9.37%

* Performance is estimated by Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC and the underlying managers. 2014 performance is unaudited (and subject to change upon final audit).

TFirm AUM is estimated. Fund AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore fund assets in the above fund. The figure also may include investments made into the strategy by other Lighthouse managed funds.

AUM may include transfers from other Lighthouse Funds that occurred on the first of the month.

1The performance data contained herein represents the returns to an investor in Lighthouse Global Long/Short Fund Limited Class A shares (‘the Fund”). Results prior to July 2004 are for the HFA International Shares
Fund, for which Lighthouse Partners, LLC was the Investment Advisor. Performance is net of all fees and expenses applicable to a shareholder in the Fund. Results include reinvestment of all income and capital gains.

Performance shown for periods over one year has been annualized.
2 Regional data are calculated based on the issuer's domicile, not by the exchange in which the security is traded. Emerging market countries are based on classifications determined by RiskMetrics, Inc.
3 Offshore funds are administered by GlobeOp Financial Services (Cayman) Limited.

Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. No assurance can be given that the Fund's objectives or targets will be achieved. Investing in the Fund is intended for experienced and sophisticated
investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks of the investment. Investors should carefully review and consider potential risks before investing. This document is for informational use only and is not an
offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy interests in the Fund or any Lighthouse managed investment vehicle. Please refer to the Fund's offering materials for details of investment terms and conditions.
© 2015 Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC

43



LIGHTHOUSE Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund Limited

P ARTNET RS

FIRM AUM 1
$8.3 billon" Return summary
December 2014 One Year Three Year Five Year
STRATEGY - = —
Credit Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund Limited (Net) -0.90%* 0.75% 6.77% 6.23%
Barclays Govt/Credit 0.08% 6.00% 2.76% 4.69%
FUND INCEPTION ML High Yield Master Il -147% 2.50% 8.37% 8.89%
January 2003
FUND AUM : it
5496 millon Parf haracterigtics! Portfolio composition
- ormance characteristiCs December 2014 Strategy Allocations
CLASS B One Year  Three Year  Five Year
Annualized Compound Return 0.75% 6.77% 6.23% Opportunistic, o SIE;?LI,I?;
MANAGEMENT FEE : — 03% arbirage,
Annualized Standard Deviation 4.44% 3.97% 4.91% Eventdriven, 20.4%
1% per annum 23.1%
. . _ Cash,32%
Sharpe Ratio (annualized) 0.18 1.66 1.24 /
PERFORMANCE FEE % positive months 67% 81% 73%
10% per annum
Maximum Drawdown -4.61% -4.61% -7.08%
WITHDRAWAL TERMS Beta to Barclays Gov/Credit 0.29 -0.11 -0.40 Distressed
Semiannual redemptions with at least — T s
135 days written notice Beta to ML High Yield Master I 0.36 0.47 0.56
DOMICILE Net historical performance!
Cayman Islands
Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec YTD
AUDITOR 2014 066%  202% 022% 048%  033% 153% 018% -0.56% -169% -2.42% 099% -0.90%*  0.75%*
PricewaterhouseCoopers 2013 162%  041% 143% 061%  128% -111% 089% -026% 0.76%  108% 081%  321%  11.21%
ADMINISTRATOR 2012 2.53% 187%  096% 033% -1.53% 017% 034%  073%  118%  0.29% 017%  1.32% 8.63%
GlobeOp Financial Services? 2011 1.89% 130% 0.90% 060% 048% -1.01% -039% -2.30% -3.55% 258% -1.23% -0.30%  -1.19%
2010 0.69% -0.30% 2.87%  185% -236% -053% 1.62%  0.63% 1.45% 178%  015%  4.16% 12.52%
EI:I(CI)S:’ALBDEEYG CODE 2009 1.45% -0.04% -0.62% 043%  3.28% 1.51% 314%  3.38% 4.08% 211% 0.26%  3.38% 24.63%
2008 -0.15% 098% -0.81% 0.78% 0.65%  -0.64% -234% -119% -359% -832% -567% -473% @ -22.74%
INVESTMENT MANAGER 2007 1.38% 1.20% 072% 113% 101%  039% 0.19% -082%  1.06% 128% -051%  0.08% 7.32%
Lighthouse Partners 2006 1.49% 062%  0.85% 1.09% -043% -007% 038% 106% 057%  196% 1.69% 1.20%  10.88%
3801 PGA Boulevard 2005 007%  181% 002% -031% 0.72%  103% 163% 133%  063% -086% 054% 109%  7.93%
Suite 500 2004 2.30% 0.01% 0.22%  0.55%  -0.48% 0.94% 0.32%  0.53% 0.71% 0.80%  293%  1.99% 11.31%
Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33410
2003 2.76% 0.39% 0.96%  3.19% 1.60% 2.24% 0.55%  0.74% 214%  2.00% 147%  1.49% 21.33%
T +1561 7410820
F +1 561 748 9046
www.lighthousepartners.com *Performance is estimated by Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC and the underlying managers. 2014 performance is unaudited (and subject to change upon
final audit).
TFirm AUM is estimated. Fund AUM is estimated and includes onshore and offshore fund assets in the above fund. The figure also may include investments made
into the strategy by other Lighthouse managed funds.
1 The performance data contained herein represents the returns to an investor in Lighthouse Credit Opportunities Fund Limited Class B shares (‘the Fund”).
Performance is net of all fees and expenses applicable to a shareholder in the Fund. Results include reinvestment of all income and capital gains. Performance
shown for periods over one year has been annualized. Note, from January 2003 to December 2004, Class B only charged a 10% performance fee to investors at
that time. The return stream reflected herein assumes both a 1% management fee and a 10% performance fee during that time period.
20ffshore funds are administered by GlobeOp Financial Services (Cayman) Limited.
Past performance is not necessarily indicative of future results. No assurance can be given that the Fund's objectives or targets will be achieved. Investing in the
Fund is intended for experienced and sophisticated investors only who are willing to bear the high economic risks of the investment. Investors should carefully
review and consider potential risks before investing. This document is for informational use only and is not an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy
interests in the Fund or any Lighthouse managed investment vehicle. Please refer to the Fund's offering materials for details of investment terms and conditions.

© 2015 Lighthouse Investment Partners, LLC

44



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 1 of 27

T. Rowe Price Instl Large

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index

Morningstar Cat

£3= Silver Fokkok S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 US OE Large Growth
Cap Growth (USD) 10-03-2014 1,638 US O Large Growth Growth TR USD
B |6 |6 |6 || @@ || (@@
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 99 97 97 97 99 99 99 98 99 99 99 _ g?gg(yﬂ/
0
2013 837 445 1334 1259 44.44 [RUUUNS! SUUUUS ASSSUUUUN! FUUUIUUUN SUSURUURY FOUUUURUN UUURUUSPUS RUUUURTIY FUUUIUPUPN! SUUUPUUUTY AOUUURUUUON SURPUPO ﬁ;gﬁk
2014 007 326 060 458 872 B0k Growth of 31“10‘_’“
2015 — — — — -0.51 == T.Rowe Price Instl Large Cap
................................................................................ a0k Growth
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 26,409
Load-adj Mthly 921 1975 1742 942 899 .20k — Category Average
Std 12-31-2014 872  — 1618 910 9.10 20,867
TotalRetun 921 1975 1742 942 8.99 g Stendard ndex
+/- Std Index 502 228 183 181 —
+/- Cat Index -638 240 093 072 — e e
% Rank Cat 69 5 9 14 Performance Quartile
° : g E E g g g E E g 5 g E (within category)
No. in Cat 1706 1538 1324 906 .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 12.85 | 13.83 | 14.64 | 15.64 | 9.22 | 1412 | 16.38 | 16.12 | 18.88 | 27.26 | 27.48 | 27.34 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - — 1109 770 | 629 | 869 |-4086 | 5340 | 1629 | -140 | 17.55 | 4444 | 872 | -051 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - —  020| 279|651 | 319 | 386 | 2694 | 123 | -351 | 155 |12.05 | -497 | 249 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 479 | 244 | -279 | 313 | -242 | 16.19 | 042 | -404 | 230 | 1095 | -433 | 1.02 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 22 38 60 74 52 5 M m 25 3 66 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(if applicable) Moringstar metrics. 1400 | 1495 | 1642 | 1748 | 1809 | 1796 | 1718 | 1683 | 1681 | 1712 | 1710 | 1768 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and . .
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and Porttolio AflalyS's (235101 — Y
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share  Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 72 Total Stocks , O Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 0.55 0.55 0.00 09-2014 42% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 9100 91.00  0.00 2mil Visa Inc Class A 4.28
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 7.83 7.83 000 © m! sa Inc Liass :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 000 @ T'mil Amazon.com Inc 3.92
month-end, please call 800-638-8797 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 0.63 0.63 000 @ 368,910 Priceline Group Inc 3.60
www.lroweprice.com. Total 10000 10000 000 @ 3mil - Boeing Co 3.28
Fees and Expenses @ 4 mil Danaher Corp 3.18
Equity Styl Portfolio Statisti Port  Rel  Rel
Sales Charges ;::tvmmvd esmwm orfiolio Statisties A?/rg Ind:x c; @ 2mil McKesson Corp 3.10
Front-End Load % NA . PE Ratilo ™ 285 159 128 ¢ 6mil  American Airlines Group Inc 2.79
Deferred Load % NA ®  P/CRatio TTM 172 155 111 & 583122 Google Inc Class A 265
g P/BRatio TTM 51 193 110 @ 2mil  Alexion Pharmaceuticals Inc 2.55
Fund Expenses .. GeoAvgMktCap 44726 0.64 0.64
Management Fees % 055 g $mil 548,522 Google Inc Class C 2.47
12b1 Expense % NA  — &) 3mil Gilead Sciences Inc 242
Net Expense Ratio % 0.56 F't:'“;:""": ‘S“"e Avg EFf Maturity ) 807,920 Biogen Idec Inc 235
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.56 ~ Avg Eff Duration @ 2 m!l Wynn Resorts Ltd 2.32
Risk and Return Profile ~ Avg Wtd Coupon - @ 3 m{l Facelb(ljok Inc Class A 2.23
3vr 5vr 0V £ Avg Wid Price ) 1 'mil Precision Castparts Corp 2.18
1538 funds 1324 funds 906 funds T — .
Morningstar Ratingw 5% Ik Ik SectorWe-lghtmgs Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk High +Avg +AVg  credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % b Oy ) . %1 118
Morningstar Return High High +Avg  AAA _ B Basic I\/Iaterlalls 2.7 0.88
™ = M B C'onsur'ner Cyc!lcal 23.0 218
o A _ [E] Financial Services 10.0 0.70
Standard Deviation 12.27 15.82 17.20 BBB m Real Estate 0.0 0.00
Mean 19.75 1742 9.42 - Somsit 197 097
Sharpe Ratio 154 109 05 BB — v Semsitve : :
B — Communication Services 0.6 0.17
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitIndex ~ Below B — m Energy 36 0.43
Morningstar US  NR — Industrials 179 1.61
Growth TR USD g TeCL:mgm 177 1.00
Alpha 04 059 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index - 9 . :
Beta 1.1 113 Americas 94.1 095 — Defensive . 246 0.85
R-Squared 71.22 89.60  Greater Europe 23 298 Consumer Defensive 08 0.08
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 35 a1y He_a_lt_hcare 237 153
Potential Cap Gains Exp 29.67% K2 Utilities 00 0.00
Operations
Family: T. Rowe Price Base Currency: usb Incept: 10-31-2001
Manager: Robert Sharps Ticker: TRLGX Type: MF
Tenure: 13.3 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $1 mil Total Assets: $11,665.45 mil
Objective: Growth Purchase Constraints: —

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

45

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 2 of 27

Hartford Dividend and

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

Fokkok S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 Value US OE Large Value
Growth Y (USD) 1,107 US OF Large Value TRUSD
55 |50 | o (5B |05 (00 | | | | | | E e
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 97 97 97 97 93 9% 98 97 97 97 97 _ g?gg(yﬂ/
0
2013 1073 386 408 983 3146 [SPUSRU BRSPS USRI FERUURUUS RUSURIUPTN FUUIUPUUN DUURUUCRS ASSUURRUTY ISUUIRURN UURUURUNY AUURUPUI SOUPT 12383"
2014 273 517 011 421 1272 B0k Growth of 31“:"9“_
2015 — — — — 39 == Hartford Dividend and Growth
40k \%
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 24,306
Load-adj Mthly ~ 11.41 1592 1382 828 924 20— Category Average
Std 12-31-2014 1272 — 1401 845 952 20,002
TotalReturn 1141 1592 1382 828 924 g Stendard ndex
+/- Std Index 281 -154 -1.78 067 —
+/- Cat Index -151 187 -133 123 — m
% Rank Cat 35 42 38 8 Performance Quartile
° : g E % g g E E E E E g E (within category)
No. in Cat 1296 1107 975 667 .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 19.11 1 1914 | 21.21 | 21.31 | 1425 | 17.34 | 19.26 | 19.14 | 20.91 | 25.28 | 25.66 | 24.65 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - T 1244 | 587 | 2008 | 818 |-3163 | 2422 | 13.08 | 133 | 1344 | 3146 | 1272 | -3.94 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - —  156| 098 | 429| 269 | 537 | -224 | 198 | 078 | -256 | 0.93 | -0.97 | -0.93 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure -405| -1.18 | -216 | 836 | 522 | 453 | -243 | 094 | -407 | -1.07 | -0.73 | 0.06 +/- Category Index
Zhe. 01;9;6// Mamiﬁghstta; Rating is l;a;edtzn r/'skfdjuste? ;e[')rums, 56 6 24 9 12 43 54 3 68 48 17 - 9% Rank Cat
erived rrom a weigntea average o e three-, 1ive-, an -year .
(if applicable) Moringstar metrics. 1220 | 1296 | 1371 | 1432 | 1433 | 1272 | 1240 | 1258 | 1208 | 1213 | 1290 | 1379 No. of Funds in Cat
et ot e et T mostnentrunon | Portfolio nalysis 12.312014
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 84 Total Stocks , 1 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 0.81 0.81 0.00 11-2014 23% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 90.21  90.21 0.00 il Wells Farao & C
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 6.54 6.54 0.00 7 m! elis rargo & Lo 4.42
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 000 © 5mil Merck & Co Inc 3.38
month-end, please call 888-843-7824 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 2.45 245 000 © 5mil - Microsoft Corp 2.70
www. hartfordfunds.com. Total 10000 100.00 000 © 4 m!l Comcast Corp Class A 2.59
Fees and Expenses &) 2mil - Chevron Corp 2.49
Equity Styl Portfolio Statisti Port  Rel Rel
Sales Charges ;::tvmmvd esmwm ortotio Statistics A?/rg Ind:x c; 4 mil Verizon Communications Inc 243
Front-End Load % NA . P/ERatioTTM 16.8 094 1.06 3mil  JPMorgan Chase & Co 2.39
Deferred Load % NA ¢ P/CRatio TTM 106 035 1.13 2mil - Exxon Mobil Corporation 2.28
g PBRatioTIM 23 089 110 2 mil Johnson & Johnson 2.05
Fund Expenses . GeoAvgMktCap 91134 131 1.09 2mil CVS Health C. 208
Management Fees % 0.61 £ Smil © m ealtn Lorp :
12b1 Expense % NA Fed-Incomo Suyle 1 mil ACE Ltd 1.92
Net Expense Ratio % 0g5 IS Avg Eff Maturity N Amil - Intel Corp 1.87
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.65 ~ Avg Eff Duration _ i ml: gfl_ldtB?T’lT FlﬂésﬂCl?tL;ﬂg 133
Risk and Return Profile ~ Avg Wtd Coupon — mil bristol-yers oqui ompany :
3vr 5vr 0V £ Avg Wid Price _ 1'mil PNC Financial Services Group Inc 1.68
1107 funds 975 funds 667 funds T — .
Morningstar Ratingw Ik Ik 5% Sectocr We-lghtmgs Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk -Avg -Avg -AVg  credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % L Cy ) . 283 0.93
Morningstar Return Avg Avg High  AAA — B Basic I\/Iaterlalls 12 0.40
AA __ & Consumer Cyclical 57 053
o s SYe o __ [EJ Financial Services 21.4 1.50
Standard Deviation 9.07 12.51 13.93 BBB m Real Estate 0.0 0.00
Mean 1592 13.82 8.28 BB - Sensiti B9 07
Sharpe Ratio 168 110 054 — W ooensitve _ : :
B — Communication Services 52 1.34
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best FitIndex ~ Below B — B Energy 9.3 1.12
Russell WUUERVS'SUS NR — [ Industrials 13.9 1.25
Technol 15.5 0.88
Alpha -0.63 -0.28  Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index E Tec no-ogy
Beta 0.96 0.9?2 Americas 950 0% = Defensive . 218 0.97
R-Squared 96.31 9788 Greater Europe 46 5.93 Consumer Defensive 5.6 0.57
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 0.4 1.57 o He_a_lt.hcare 189 122
Potential Cap Gains Exp 26.38% K2 Utilities 33 0.97
Operations
Family: Hartford Mutual Funds Base Currency: usb Incept: 07-22-1996
Manager: Multiple Ticker: HDGYX Type: MF
Tenure: 13.6 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $250,000 Total Assets: $8,075.12 mil
Objective: Equity-Income Purchase Constraints: A

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

MORNINGSTAR®

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

46



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 3 of 27

Vanguard Institutional Index

1 (USD)

Performance 01-31-2015

HH

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index
S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 TR

& Gold

12-04-2014

ok kok

1,334 US OE Large Blend

HH

usb

Category Index

Morningstar Cat
US OE Large Blend

Investment Style

Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 99 100 100 99 100 100 100 100 100 100 _ g?gg(y%
2013 1060 291 523 1050 3235 oo oo b JEUURIS RTRON TR 100k
2014 179 523 112 493 1365 o Growth of $10000
2015 — — — —  -3.00 == \/anguard Institutional Index |
................................................................................ a0k 22,538
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr Incept | — Category Average
Load-adj Mthly 1420 1744 1557 762 958 Py 20,444
Std 12-31-2014 1365 — 1543 768 975 Standard Index
TotalRetum 1420 1744 1557 762 958 g 22508
+/- Std Index -0.03 -003 -0.03 001 —
+/- Cat Index 043 -019 -027 -032 — e e
% Rank Cat 17 25 18 23 Performance Quartile
: E g % E E E E g E E g E (within category)
No. in Cat 1567 1334 1194 811 .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 110,70 (114.01 |129.59 |134.14 | 82.54 |101.98 |115.01 |115.04 |130.52 |169.28 |188.67 |183.01 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - — 1086 | 4981|1578 | 547 |-3695 | 2663 | 1505 | 2.09 | 15.98 | 32.35 | 1365 | -3.00 Total Retur %
30-day SEC Yield - — 002 000 -001| -002| 004| 017 | -0.02 | 002 | -002 | -0.04 | -0.04 | 0.00 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 054 | -136| 032 | -030| 064 | -1.80| -1.05| 059 | -044 | -0.76 | 041 | -0.25 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 34 57 27 49 37 52 29 17 35 ) 18 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(i applicable) Momingstar metrics. 1611 | 1743 | 1980 | 2090 | 2086 | 2027 | 2010 | 1786 | 1686 | 1559 | 1568 | 1659 No. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and . o 0
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 504 Total Stocks , 6 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 045 045 0.00 11-2014 59% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 9853 9853 0.00 60mil Apple | 3.53
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 1.02 1.02 000 © m! ppie Inc ) ) :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 000 @ 43 mil - Exxon Mobil Corporation 214
month-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit www.vanguard.com.  Qther/Not Clsfd 0.00 0.00 000 @ 84 mil  Microsoft Corp 2.09
Fees and Expenses Total 10000 100.00 000 @® 29 mil Johnson & Johnson 1.60
Sales Charges P—— Pwr— - — ©) 48 mil Wells Fargo & Co 1.41
rt
Front-End Load % NA ;::tvmmvd esmwm ortieto Slatisties A?/g Ind:x C;t @ 18 mil  Berkshire Hathaway Inc Class B 1.40
Deferred Load % NA ¢ P/ERatio TTM 187 104 110 g 103 mil General Electric Co 1.38
®  P/CRatio TTM 15 103 102 4 28 mil  Procter & Gamble Co 1.34
Fund Expenses g P/BRatio TTM 27104 104 @ 38 mil  JPMorgan Chase & Co 1.28
Management Fees % 0.04 . GeoAvgMktCap 72091 1.03 072 19mil Chevron C 116
1201 Ex ) g smil @ mi evron Corp .
pense % NA R
Net Expense Ratio % 0 Styie ® 64 m{l Pf'Z?r Inc o 107
Gross Expense Ratio % 0ps U Avg Eff Maturity @ 42 m{l Verizon Communlcatlons Ihc 1.06
Risk and Return Profile - AvgEff Duration @ 108 m!l Bank of America Corporation 1.03
v sve 0 ® Avg Witd Coupon _ e 49 m{l Intel Corp 0.96
1334 funds 1194 funds 811 funds £ AvgWtd Price _ @ 53 mil - AT&T Inc 095
f s TM
Morn!ngstar R?tlng Ak 4x Ax 2 Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk -Avg Avg Avg .
. — 1 Cyclical 309 1.02
Morningstar Return +Avg +Avg +Avg  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % ) .
AAA B Basic Materials 30 099
3¥r 5Yr 0¥ A __ & Consumer Cyclical 106 1.00
Standard Deviation 9.31 12.95 14.68 A _ B2 Financial Services 15.2 1.06
Mean 17.44 15.57 762 888 o [} Real Estate 2.1 0.92
Sharpe Ratio 178 1.18 047 oo _ = Sensitive n3 1M
MPT Statistics StndardIndex  BestFitdex D - Communication Services 39 1.00
SRP500TRUSD  Below B — B Energy 8.4 1.02
Alpha -0.03 -0.03 NR — 4 Industrials 1.2 1.00
Beta 1.00 1.00 PY— w s I®} Technology 17.9 1.01
R-Squared 100.00 100.00 egional Exposure Stock % el Std Index — Defensive 77 096
- Americas 99.0 1.00 ) "
12-Month Yield — Greater E 08 0.98 Consumer Defensive 938 0.99
Potential Cap Gains Exp 36.28% oo Uope ' [ Healthcare 147 0.95
Greater Asia 0.3 1.03 K vt 3'2 0'95
ilities . .
Operations
Family: Vanguard Base Currency: usb Incept: 07-31-1990
Manager: Donald Butler Ticker: VINIX Type: MF
Tenure: 14.2 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $5 mil Total Assets: $184,730.55 mil
Objective: Growth and Income Purchase Constraints: —

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

47

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 4 of 27

JHancock Disciplined Value

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

Fokdokk S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 Value US OE Large Value
I (USD) 1,107 US OE Large Value TRUSD
-31- Investment Styl.
Peomancs 13120 || KD | | |20 |60 |0 | W e | e
y Returns 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 100 99 99 97 98 97 97 97 98 98 _ Stock %
0
2013 1092 573 481 1059 3593 oo foreene b 100k
2014 250 239 026 540 1091 ggt Growth of $10,000
2015 — — — — 49 == JHancock Disciplined Value |
S S S 26,508
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr Incept — Category Average
Load-adj Mthly 874 17.86 1503 877 880 oo 20,002
Std 12-31-2014 1091  — 1548 917 915 Standard Index
Total Return 874 1786 1503 877 880 el 22529
+/- Std Index 549 039 -057 1.16 —
+/- Cat Index 419 007 011 171 — m
% Rank Cat 72 10 13 3 Performance Quartile
° : g g E E g E E E g 5 E E (within category)
No. in Cat 1296 1107 975 667 :
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 1407 | 13.43 | 1466 | 13.71 | 9.00 | 11.30 | 12.64 | 12.24 | 14.01 | 17.99 | 18.97 | 18.03 NAV/Price
/-day Yield - — 1603|1079 | 1962 | 452 |-3307 | 2626 | 13.12 | 039 | 19.95 | 35.93 | 1091 | 4.9 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield — — 514 587 | 383 | -097| 392 -020 | 194 | -173 | 394 | 354 | 278 | -1.95 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 047 | 373 | -262| 470 | 377 | 657 | -238 | 000 | 244 | 341 | -255| -0.96 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 17 9 30 27 18 32 53 13 4 12 15 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(i applicable) Momingstar metrics. 1220 | 1296 | 1371 | 1432 | 1433 | 1272 | 1240 | 1258 | 1208 | 1213 | 1290 | 1379 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014 Top Holdings 11-30-2014
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and . o 0
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Asset Allocation % 11-30-2014 Net%  Long%  Short% z:acr: Ch Arigz:w? :;J ‘TdéTg‘s'Skas 0 Total Fixed-income A/us s’:?st
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 3N 3.7 0.00 11-2014 45% Turnover R;'atio '
their original cost. US Stocks 89.18  89.18 0.00 | Berkshire Hath Inc Class B
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 7.10 7.10 000 @ 4 m! er shire Hathaway Inc Class 4.03
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 000 @ 10mil Citigroup Inc 401
month-end, please call 888-972-8696 or visit www.jhfunds.com. Other/Not Clsfd 0.00 0.00 000 @ 9mil Wells Fargo & Co 3.94
Fees and Expenses Total 10000 10000 000 @ g ”‘?: JCP’V_'OFFS” C’F‘?Se & (I\Oc ggg
Sales Ch @ mil  Capital One Financial Corp .
ales Lharges Equity Style Portfolio Statistics Port  Rel  Rel . .
Front-End Load % NA Voo Bond Growth Avg Index Cat @ 12 mil  Pfizer Inc 2.89
Deferred Load % NA . P/ERatio TTM 156 087 098 g 3mil Apple Inc 275
p— ®  P/CRatio TTM 98 088 105 o 3mil Johnson & Johnson 265
und Expenses g P/BRatio TTM 20 077095 @ 10 mil  Cisco Systems Inc 221
Management Fees % 0.67 . GeoAvgMktCap 58556 0.84 0.70 . .
g $mil @ 6 mil  Microsoft Corp 213
12b1 Expense % NA :
Net Expense Ratio % 08 Styie ® 3 m{l s Healthl Corp . 2.08
Gross Expense Ratio % o84 T Avg Eff Maturity _ © ? m|: EXXEE M(;]t’c: C?rpgratlon fgg
Risk and Return Profile = Avg Eff Duration - ® mil - Lockheed Martin Gorp .
v sve 0 * Avg Wtd Coupon _ @ 8 mil  EMC Corp 1.91
£ i _ 4 mil Comcast Corp Class A 1.87
1107 funds 975 funds 667 funds g Avg Wtd Price © p
f s TM
Morn!ngstar R?tlng Ak 4x ok 2 Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk +Avg Avg Avg .
. ; — 1 Cyclical 403 133
Morningstar Return +Avg +Avg High  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % ) .
B} Basic Materials 1.3 041
AAA — .
3¥r 5Yr 0¥ A __ & Consumer Cyclical 8.7 0.82
Standard Deviation 10.42 1413 15.23 A _ m Financial Services 30.0 2.10
Mean 17.86 15.03 8.77 BBB " I Real Estate 0.3 0.14
Sharpe Ratio 1.63 1.06 058 o _ = Sensitive 391 0.95
MPT Statistics Stndardindex  BestFithdex O . Communication Services 5.1 1.32
Morningstar  Below B — m Energy 8.4 1.02
SUP/CVC"Cal'J;g NR — ] Industrials 8.7 0.78
Technolo 16.9 0.95
Alpha -0.72 0.56 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index = - 9
geéa 127 0.5132 Americas 947 095 = Defensive . 206 0.72
-Squared 91.45 93.10 Greater Europe 53 6.3 Consumer Defensive 19 0.20
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 0.5 213 | He_a_lt.hcare 17.5 113
Potential Cap Gains Exp 7.32% K1 Utilities 12 0.34
Operations
Family: John Hancock Base Currency: usb Incept: 01-02-1997
Manager: Multiple Ticker: JVLIX Type: MF
Tenure: 18.1 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $250,000 Total Assets: $12,820.64 mil
Objective: Growth and Income Purchase Constraints: A

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

MORNINGSTAR®

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

48



Release date 01-31-2015 | Note: Portions of the analysis are based on pre-inception returns. Please read disclosure for more information.

Page 5 of 27

Cambiar Small Cap Instl
(USD)

Performance 01-31-2015

Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Jk ok
624 US OE Small Blend

Category Index

S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 2000 TR
usb

Morningstar Cat
US OE Small Blend

u

Investment Style

g

Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % _ 100 9% 93 95 93 91 90 % 99 99 _ g?gg(yo/
0
2013 1089 268 7.70 11.94 37.28 RN IR R " 100k
2014 139 296 757 345 -0.19 o Growth of $10000
2015 — — — — 594 == Cambiar Small Cap Instl
T T T T T a0k 28,965
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept — Category Average
Load-adj Mthly ~ -2.39 1044 1479 — 16.89 20k 22,879
Std 12-31-2014 019 — 1586  — 1831 Standard Index
TotalRetum  -239 1044 1479 999 1689 g 2243
+/- Std Index -16.62 -7.02 -081 238 —
+/- Cat Index -680 -482 -087 2712 — m
% Rank Cat 91 88 51 4 Performance Quartile
° : E E E E E g 5 g E E E E (within category)
No. in Cat 737 624 567 364 :
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized — — — — | 8921|1297 | 1763 | 16.85 | 18.82 | 23.02 | 20.02 | 18.83 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - - — | 1998 | 21.15 | -388 |-36.19 | 45.40 | 35.93 | -1.16 | — | 37.28 | 0.19 | 5.94 Total Retur %
30-day SEC Yield — — — | 1507 | 535| -938| 080|1894 | 2087 | 328 | — | 489 |-1388 | -2.94 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure — | 1543 | 278 | -232| -241 {1823 | 9.07 | 3.01 — | -1.54 | 508 | -2.73 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, - - _ - o 12 4 23 _ 52 86 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(i applicable) Momingstar metrics. — — — — — 649 649 650 — 681 737 79 No. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and . o 0
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's ~ Asset Allocation % Net%  Long%  Short% S\:acree Ch Arigz:w? :;[? ‘TdéTg‘s'Skas 194 Total Fixed-Income A/us s’:?;
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 097 0.97 0.00 11-2014 67% Turnover R;’ati o '
their original cost. US Stocks 9520 95.20 0.00 591000 Buckle, | 2.46
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 3.83 3.83 0.00 ' Uckie, r'c' :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 802,000 Cardtronics Inc 245
month-end, please call 866-777-8227 or visit www.cambiar.com. Other/Not Clsfd 0.00 0.00 000 © 374,000 WellCare Health Plans Inc 2.43
Fees and Expenses Total 10000 10000  0.00 396,000 Regal-Beloit Corp 2.36
Sales Charges P—— PT—". - — 1'mil - Cathay General Bancorp 2.34
I e ortiolio Statistics ort el el
Front-End Load % Na e Avg Index Cat 2milJDS Uniphase Corp (CA) 230
Deferred Load % NA g P/ERatioTTM 195 1.09 094 Tmil Aircastle Ltd 229
® P/CRatioTIM 108 035 0.3 2mil TCF Financial Corp 228
Fund Expenses £ P/BRatioTTM 18 070 086 316,000 Group 1 Automotive Inc 2.25
9 Avg Mkt 202 i 77 ! ’
Management Fees % 0Ty gttt 209 008 0 471,000 Magellan Health Inc 224
12b1 Expense % NA : ;
Net Expense Ratio % 106 Styie 995'00_0 Microsemi Corp 2.24
Gross Expense Ratio % 11 e Avg Eff Maturity N 1 m{l Mentor Graphlcs Corp 2.23
Risk and Return Profile = Avg Eff Duration — 2milUmpgua Holdings Corp 221
v sve 0 ® Avg Witd Coupon _ 448,000 EnerSys 219
624 funds 567 funds 364 funds £ Avg Wtd Price — 360,000 Genesco Inc 219
f s TM
Morn!ngstar R?tlng 2% % o 2 Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk +Avg +Avg +Avg n Cyclical 251 149
Morningstar Return -Avg Avg High  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % e ) ) ’
B} Basic Materials 76 2.46
AAA — .
3¥r 5Yr 0¥ A __ B Consumer Cyclical 19.7 1.86
Standard Deviation 13.21 18.58 19.67 A _ B2 Financial Services 179 1.25
Mean 1044 1479 9.99 BBB " I Real Estate 0.0 0.00
Sharpe Ratio 0.82 0.83 051 gg _ = Sensitive 165 113
MPT Statistics Stndardindex  BestFithdex D - Communication Services 42 1.08
Morningstar Small  Bglow B — m Energy 3.6 0.44
Abhe 930 Core TREUfg NR — ] Industrials 209 1.88
P ' ‘ [ Technology 17.7 1.00
Beta 1.21 1.01  Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index -
R-Squared 72.93 88.49  Americas 98.2 099 — Defensive . 8.4 0.29
T2 Month Yield — Greater Europe 18 2.33 aonTtuhmer Defensive gg ggg
Potential Cap Gains Exp 062% Greater Asia 00 o0 & ealthcare ) .
K2 Utilities 0.0 0.00
Operations
Family: Cambiar Funds Base Currency: usb Incept: 10-31-2008
Manager: Multiple Ticker: CAMZX Type: MF
Tenure: 10.5 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $5 mil Total Assets: $1,223.27 mil
Objective: Growth and Income Purchase Constraints: —

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

49

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015 Page 6 of 27
H H Standard Index  Category Index Morningstar Cat
Brandes Internatlonal Sma" cap qu’"ty I MSCI ACWI Ex MSCI World Ex US OE Foreign
(USD) USANRUSD  USA SMIDNRUSD Small/Mid Value
-31- Investment Styl.
Peromancs 013120 EEEEE EEE "
y Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 100 99 99 _ Stock %
0
2013 610 122 1367 436 2740 oo, 100k
2014 573 545 660 596 -2.07 ggt Growth of $10,000
2015 — — — — 2180 == Brandes International Small
................................................................................ a0k Cap Equity |
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 25,207
Load-adj Mthly ~ -2.19 1224 1146 666 10.22 -90k — Category Average
Std 12-31-2014  -207  — 1199 7.6 10.38 20,478
ToalRetun 219 1224 1146 666 1022 = 10k rangard Index
+/- Std Index -275 565 6.01 136 —
+/- Cat Index -061 319 367 087 — m
% Rank Cat 22 — — — Performance Quartile
No. in C 61 E E E E E E E E E E g E (within category)
0. in Cat — — —
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 721 816 | 899 | 843 | 472 | 817 | 10.87 | 912 | 11.31 | 13.09 | 12.23 | 12.01 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - — 2855|1323 | 10.13 | -621 |-44.04 | 73.22 | 32.95 |-16.03 | 26.46 | 27.40 | -207 | -1.80 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - 764 | -3.39 |-1653 |-22.86 | 148 | 3177 | 2179 | 232 | 963 | 1212 | 180 | -165 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 021 | -6.96 [-17.36 |-11.48 | 2.05 | 30.24 | 1327 | -1.40 | 942 | 424 | 150 | -1.66 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, - - - - o - - 7 - 35 14 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 5 o1 68 No. of Funds in G
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. - - - - - - - 7 - 0. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and A — Y
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share  Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 71 Total Stocks , 3 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 0.10 0.10 0.00 09-2014 24% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 Dorel Industries Inc Class B
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 9880  98.80 0.00 683,980 ?re ndustries Inc Class 419
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.17 0.17 000 @ 538,830 Drieteren NV 3.40
month-end, please call 800-395-3807 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 0.93 0.93 0.00 43 mil  Consorcio Ara SAB de CV 3.39
www.brandesinstitutionalfunds.com. Total 10000 100.00 000 © 2 mil Fuji Machine Mfg. 3.36
Fees and Expenses @ 1 mil Tachi-S Co., Ltd. 31
Equity Styl Portfolio Statisti Port  Rel Rel
Sales Charges ;::tvmmvd esmwm ortotio Statistics A?/rg Ind:x C;t ©) 6 mil  Morrison (Wm) Supermarkets PLC 3.02
Front-End Load % NA . P/ERatio TIM 122 078 087 4mil Balfour Beatty PLC 257
Deferred Load % NA € P/CRatio TTM 34 039 048 ® 12 mil  Debenhams PLC 250
g FP/BRatoTTM 0.7 046 059 654,242 H Lundbeck A/S 232
Fund Expenses . GeoAvgMktCap 827 003 041 191924 B . 214
Management Fees % 0.95 . £ Smil ® ' ongram :
12b1 Expense % NA @ 678,454 Italmobiliare SpA Rsp 213
Net Expense Ratio % 115 Fixed-Income Style . @ 9mil Spirent Communications PLC 1.96
A W Med e Avg Eff Maturity —
Gross Expense Ratio % 1.18 - Avg Eff Duration @ 287,000 NuFlare Technology, Inc. 1.91
Risk and Return Profile s Avg Wtd Coupon - ® 2 m{l H95|den Corp ) ) 1.86
3vr 5vr 0V £ Avg Wid Price 10.89 2mil  Micronas Semiconductor Holding AG 1.81
43 funds 34 funds 20 funds T — .
Morningstar Ratingw o o o SectorWe-lghtmgs Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk - - ~  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % v Oy ) . 33 086
Morningstar Return _ _ — A A Basic Materlal§ 5.0 0.60
AA __ & Consumer Cyclical 25.3 2.39
o s SYe o, __ [EJ Financial Services 37 0.16
Standard Deviation 12.32 16.37 20.37 BBB m Real Estate 5.3 154
Mean 1224 1146 6.66 — Somsit 12 105
Sharpe Ratio 100 074 03¢ BB — v Semsitve : '
B — Communication Services 55 0.95
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitIndex ~ Below B — m Energy 0.0 0.00
MSCl Wm'dNeg 32@ NR — [ Industrials 15.1 1.49
Technol 12.6 1.48
Alpha 6.05 462 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index B Technology
Beta 0.88 087 Americas 133 127 — Defensive . 215 1.20
R-Squared 79.10 7934 Greater Europe 474 093 Consumer Defensive 1.3 1.10
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 39.3 1.02 o He_a_lt.hcare 82 0.90
Potential Cap Gains Exp -10.34% K Utilties 79 229
Operations
Family: Brandes Base Currency: usb Incept: 08-20-1996
Manager: Multiple Ticker: BISMX Type: MF
Tenure: 12.2 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $100,000 Total Assets: $637.12 mil
Objective: Small Company Purchase Constraints: A

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

50

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 7 of 27

DFA International Core

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index

Morningstar Cat

. Fokokok MSCIACWIEx ~ MSCI ACWI Ex US OE Foreign Large
Eqmty 1(USD) 302 US OF ForeignLarge ~~ USANRUSD ~ USA Value NR USD Value
Value
-31- Investment Styl.
Peromancs 013120 L A
y Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % _ 93 98 97 97 99 99 100 99 97 94 _ Stock %
0
2013 444 157 1314 613 2343 100k
2014 213 383 722 -444 598 o Growth of $10000
2015 — — — — -034 == DFA International Core Equity
............................................................................... a0k |
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 15,019
Load-adj Mthly ~ -3.05 856 6.76 — 454 .20k — Category Average
Std 12-31-2014  -598 — 591 — 462 13,105
TotalRetun  -305 856 676 — 454 g Shandard ndex
+/- Std Index -361 197 131 — —
+/- Cat Index 1150 291 232 — — e m
% Rank Cat 61 34 20 — Performance Quartile
: E E E E g g 5 E E E E E (within category)
No. in Cat 350 302 261 — .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized — | 1060 | 1315 | 13.80 | 7.47 | 10.14 | 11.26 | 9.26 | 10.66 | 12.81 | 11.70 | 11.66 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - —  —| —|2694| 849 |-4401|3929 | 1391 |-1511 | 1874 | 2343 | 598 | -0.34 Total Return %
30-day SEC Vield - - —| —| o2|816| 151 | 216| 276 | -1.41| 191 | 814 | 212 | 019 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure — — | -2.80 | -381 146 | -499 | 6.07 | -1.91 177 | 839 | -088 | 0.74 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, - - - - 66 15 5 76 % 29 3 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 307 20 364 76 369 338 248 374 No. of Funds in G
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. - - - - 0. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and A — Y
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 4,512 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 0.49 0.49 0.00 11-2014 7% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 0.10 0.10 0.00 il Nestle SA
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 9421 94.21 0.00 2 m! estle 1.28
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 1'mil - Royal Dutch Shell PLC ADR Class B 0.79
month-end, please call 888-576-1167 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 520 5.20 0.00 2mil Total SA 067
www.dimensional.com. Total 10000 100.00 000 @® 2 m!l BP PLC ADB 0.66
Fees and Expenses ©) 2mil  HSBC Holdings PLC ADR 0.65
Equity Styl Portfolio Statisti Port  Rel  Rel
Sales Charges wiySwle | orolodemies N8 e Gt 797913 Novartis AG ADR 061
Front-End Load % NA . P/ERatio TTM 156 1.00 1.09 1mil Toyota Motor Corp 057
Deferred Load % NA ¥ P/CRatio TTM 7.6 088 1.05 52 mil  Lloyds Banking Group PLC 051
g P/BRatio TTM 14 087 105 386,541 Toyota Motor Corp ADR 0.40
Fund Expenses . GeoAvgMktCap 10079 0.34 030 580225 Daimler AG 0.40
Management Fees % 0.35 £ Smil ® ' aimier :
12b1 Expense % NA 404,239 Bayerische Motoren Werke AG 0.36
Net Expense Ratio % 039 Fixed-Income Style _ 934,161 Rio Tinto PLC ADR 0.36
A W Med e Avg Eff Maturity — . -
Gross Expense Ratio % 0.39 = Avg Eff Duration — Zmil BHP Billiton Ltd 035
Risk and Return Profile = Avg Wtd Coupon _ @ 2 m{l National Australia Bank Ltd 0.35
3vr 5vr 0V £ Avg Wid Price ) 2mil  GDF Suez 0.35
302 funds 261 funds 126 funds T — .
Morningstar Ratingw Ik Ik o SectorWe-lghtmgs Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg ~  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % b Oy ) . 180 105
Morningstar Return Avg  +Avg —  AAA _ B Basic I\/Iaterlalls 1.6 1.4
AA __ & Consumer Cyclical 15.4 1.46
o s SYeoove __ [EJ Financial Services 187 0.80
Standard Deviation 13.10 17.41 — m Real Estate 292 0.64
Mean 856 676  — EEB - Sonsii s 18
Sharpe Ratio 0.69 0.46 — - - e“s"“"_’ ) ) " ’
B — Communication Services 43 073
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best FitIndex ~ Below B — B Energy 1.1 1.09
MSCl Wm'dNeg 32@ NR — [ Industrials 15.7 1.55
Technol 6.7 0.79
Alpha 1.76 002  Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index B Technology
Beta 1.02 102 Americas 6.7 065 — Defensive . 11.7 0.77
R-Squared 95.12 96.98  Greater Europe 597 117 Consumer Defensive 78 0.76
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 335 07 [ Healthcare 66 0.72
Potential Cap Gains Exp 2.81% K Utilties 33 0.97
Operations
Family: Dimensional Fund Advisors Base Currency: usb Incept: 09-15-2005
Manager: Multiple Ticker: DFIEX Type: MF
Tenure: 9.4 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $0 Total Assets: $12,662.40 mil
Objective: Growth Purchase Constraints: A

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for

informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

51

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 8 of 27

Artisan International Value

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

z; Gold *okokokok MSCIACWIEx  MSCI ACWI Ex US OE Foreign Large
Investor (USD) 01-06-2015 B43US OF Foreign Large ~ USANRUSD ~ USANR USD Blend
Blend
| HE | HE | HE | % |99 |0 (20 (20 | | || B
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 88 90 91 92 91 90 91 90 85 36 87 _ g?gét(y%
2013 754 116 1198 7.1 3049 [RUUUS! SUUUS ASUUUUUN! FUUURIRUON SUSURUURY FUUUUSERUN UUURUUSPUS RUUUURIY FUUUIOPUPN! SUUUPUUUNY AOUUURURPON SURPUPO ﬁ;gﬁk
2014 019 622 -657 -002 -0.59 Growth of $10,000
B0k
2015 — — — — 067 == Artisan International Value
................................................................................ a0k Investor
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 31,699
Load-adj Mthly 190 1499 1214 920 1438 -90k — Category Average
Std 12-31-2014  -059  — 1196 921 1455 17,742
Total Return 190 1499 1214 920 1438 g Sterdard ndex
+/- Std Index 134 841 669 391 —
+/- Cat Index 134 841 669 391 — e m
% Rank Cat 20 2 1 1 Performance Quartile
No inc 7 613 576 206 E E E E E E E g g 5 g E (within category)
0. in Cat
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 21.06 | 22.06 | 27.93 | 2552 | 17.63 | 23.10 | 27.11 | 25.09 | 30.38 | 36.77 | 34.21 | 33.98 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - 3226|1009 | 3446 | -067 |-30.11 | 3347 | 1890 | 714 | 2282 | 30.49 | -059 | 067 Total Return %
30-day SEC Vield - — 1135|653 | 781 |-17.32 | 1542 | -7.98 | 7.75| 657 | 599 | 1520 | 327 | 052 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 1135 | -653 | 781 |-1732 | 1542 | -798 | 7.75| 657 | 599 | 1520 | 3.27 | -0.52 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, - - - - o - - 3 7 1 10 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(if applicable) Moringstar metrics. — — — — — — — 817 786 791 750 808 No. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and A — Y
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 47 Total Stocks , O Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 11.53 11.53 0.00 09-2014 20% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 15.31 15.31 0.00 3mil C 5 pLC 513
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 7201 7201 0.00 m! Ompgss roup :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 Smil - Covidien PLC 4.48
month-end, please call 800-344-1770 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 115 115 000 © 26 mil  Reed Elsevier PLC 4.04
www.artisanfunds.com. Total 10000 100.00 000 @® 360,882 Samsung Electronics Co Ltd 3.92
Fees and Expenses 71 mil Royal Bank of Scotland Group (The) 3.87
Sales Charges Eauity Style Porfolio Statisties 0 e ot @ 31 mil NG Groep N.V. 366
Front-End Load % NA g P Ratio TTM 173 111 1.09 Amil Novartis AG 357
Deferred Load % NA ¢ Z g :aUU Em 11;‘ 1% 155 ) 6 mil TE Connectivity Ltd 342
z atio 8 1 . . .
= 6 mil Arch Capital G Ltd 3.28
Fund Expenses o Geo Avg Mkt Cap 22050 0.75 0.63 ® 14 E:l Arc |ie;?\|/|2terirglip|nc 317
Management Fees % 0.93 £ Smil P :
12b1 Expense % NA &) 1 mil Baidu Inc ADR 2.96
Net Expense Ratio % 120 Fixed-Income Style g Eff Maturty @ 104 mil Tesco PLC 273
- Ltd Mod Ext . . .
Gross Expense Ratio % 1.20 = Avg Eff Duration @ 6 m!l Imperial Oil Ltd 2.46
Risk and Return Profile ~ Avg Wtd Coupon — 3 m{l Groupe Bruxelles Lambert 2.30
3vr 5vr 0V £ Avg Wid Price ) 9mil ISSA/S 2.27
643 funds 576 funds 306 fund 5
Morni M unes ones unes = Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
orningstar Rating 5% 5k 5% Cyelical
Morningstar Risk Low Low LOW  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % L Cy ) . 383 084
Morningstar Return High High High  AAA — E Easm I\/Iat%rlallls | 132 ?gg
AA _ onsumer Cyclica . .
o s SYetove __ [EJ Financial Services 20.7 0.89
Standard Deviation 10.90 14.43 15.87 BBB m Real Estate 02 0.05
Mean 14.99 12.14 9.20 — ™
Sharpe Ratio 134 08 054 OB — v Sensitive 406 1.29
] ' ] B — Communication Services 13 022
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitIndex ~ Below B — m Energy 43 0.62
MSCl Wﬂr‘du ';g NR — [ Industrials 15.1 1.49
Technol 19.8 233
Alpha 8.91 187 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index E Tec no-ogy
Beta 0.80 100 Americas 204 195 — Defensive . 211 0.93
R-Squared 83.36 8939 Greater Europe 610 120 Consumer Defensive 12.0 1.16
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia 186 0.48 | He_a_lt.hcare 9.2 1.01
Potential Cap Gains Exp 18.66% K2 Utilities 00 0.00
Operations
Family: Artisan Base Currency: usb Purchase Constraints: C
Manager: Multiple Ticker: ARTKX Incept: 09-23-2002
Tenure: 12.4 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $1,000 Type: MF
Objective: Foreign Stock Min Auto Investment Plan: ~ $1,000 Total Assets: $11,174.51 mil

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

MORNINGSTAR®

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

52



Release date 01-31-2015 | Note: Portions of the analysis are based on pre-inception returns. Please read disclosure for more information.

Page 9 of 27

Oppenheimer Developing

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

£3 Silver *kkdk MSCIACWIEx ~ MSCIEMNRUSD  US OF Diversified
Markets Y (USD) 05-13-2014 523 US OF Diversified USA NR USD Emerging Mkts
Emerging Mkts
T |6 |6 |65 6D |60 | D | || D D | e
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 91 93 99 97 100 % 36 97 93 90 93 _ g?gét(y%
2013 017 395 894 369  BEG oo, 100k
2014 173 788 352 -669 -455 o Growth of $10000
2015 — — — — -1.25 == (Oppenheimer Developing
40k Markets Y
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 39,191
Load-adj Mthly 228 444 660 — 10.08 .20k — Category Average
Std 12-31-2014  -455 — 566 — 1032 25,077
TotalRetun 228 444 660 717.34 10.08 g Sterdard ndex
+/- Std Index 172 214 115 605 —
+/- Cat Index 295 386 352 288 — m
% Rank Cat 64 18 7 1 Performance Quartile
° : E E E g g g 5 E g 5 g E (within category)
No. in Cat 752 523 341 162 .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized — | 36.28 | 41.16 | 48.60 | 15.71 | 28.43 | 36.07 | 28.97 | 34.88 | 37.56 | 35.06 | 34.62 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - — 3300|4137 | 2570 | 3430 |-47.84 | 82.10 | 2739 |-17.85 | 21.29 | 868 | -455 | -1.25 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - — 1209 | 2475 | 0.96 | 17.65 | -2.32 | 40.65 | 1624 | -4.14 | 4.46 | -661 | -069 | -1.11 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 744 | 737 | -645| -512 | 549 | 359 | 852 | 057 | 306 | 1128 | -2.37 | -1.85 +/- Category Index
Zhe. 01;9;6// Mamiﬁghstta; Rating is l;a;edtzn r/'skfdjuste? ;e[')rums, - - 9% 62 12 22 7 29 20 14 70 - 9% Rank Cat
erived from a weigntea average or the tnree-, Tive-, an -year .
(if applicable) Moringstar metrics. — — 242 274 312 367 386 458 552 614 749 890 No. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and A — Y
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 116 Total Stocks , 70 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 4.67 467 0.00 11-2014 26% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 000 000 000 gmil Baidu Inc ADR 471
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 9272 9272 0.00 m! al u nc ) :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 0.00 0.00 0.00 68 mil Housing Development Finance Corp L 309
month-end, please call 800-225-5677 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 261 261 000 @ 33 mil Infosys Ltd 2.59
www.oppenheimerfunds.com. Total 10000 100.00 000 @® 5 mil Magnit PJSC 2.27
Fees and Expenses 76 mil ICICI Bank Ltd ADR 2.25
Equity Styl Portfolio Statisti Port  Rel  Rel
Sales Charges wiySle | oot 00 e Gt @ 56 mil - Tencent Holdings Ltd 207
Front-End Load % NA ¢ P/ERatio TTM 188 121 146 o 174 mil - Taiwan Semiconductor Manufacturing 1.96
Deferred Load % NA ®  P/CRatio TTM 127148 168 35mil - America Movil SAB de CV ADR 196
g P/BRatio TTM 21 134 126 o 10mil OAQ Novatek GDR 194
Fund Expenses .. GeoAvgMktCap 19778 067 1.3 )
Management Fees % 0.77 £ Smil ® 116 mil Prada SpA 167
12b1 Expense % NA &) 140 mil - Glencore PLC 1.65
- Fixed-Income Style H B H
Net Expense Ratio .% 1.07 e Avg Eff Maturity o 98 m{l Lojas Amerlca_nas S.A. Pfd Shs 1.63
Gross Expense Ratio % 1.08 ~ Avg Eff Duration - 1,038 m!l Astra Internatmnal_ Thk 1.58
Risk and Return Profile ~ Avg Wtd Coupon — 202 mil Hang Lung Properties Ltd 1.44
3vr 5vr 0V £ Avg Wid Price _ 100 mil - Grupo Financiero Banorte SAB de CV 1.42
523 funds 341 funds 162 funds 5
Morningstar Ratingw Ik i 5 = Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk Avg -Avg -AVg  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % b Oy ) . 415 1.04
Morningstar Return +Avg High High  AAA _ B Basic I\/Iaterlalls 58 0.70
AA __ & Consumer Cyclical 179 1.69
o s SYe oy __ [EJ Financial Services 205 0.88
Standard Deviation 13.98 17.74 22.46 BBB m Real Estate 33 0.95
Mean 4.44 6.60 11.34 BB - Sensiti 33 099
Sharpe Ratio 038 044 053 — W~ Sensitive _ : '
B — Communication Services 40 0.68
MPT Statistics Standard Index BestFitIndex ~ Below B — m Energy 5.2 0.74
MSCIEMNRUSD  NR —  [E] Industrials 43 0.42
Alpha -2.06 3.87 - I®} Technology 17.8 2.09
Beta 103 0.95 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index ;
R-Squared 84.86 8695 Americas 210 201 7 Defensive 213 03
G E 289 0 Consumer Defensive 16.9 1.64
12-Month Yield - reater Europe . .57
Potential Cap Gains E 9.53% Greater Asia 50.2 1.30 [+ He_a_lt.hcare 44 0.48
otential L.ap Lains txp R K3 Utilities 0.0 0.00
Operations
Family: OppenheimerFunds Base Currency: usb Incept: 09-07-2005
Manager: Justin Leverenz Ticker: 0DVYX Type: MF
Tenure: 7.8 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $0 Total Assets: $38,769.84 mil
Objective: Diversified Emerging Markets Purchase Constraints: A/C

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

MORNINGSTAR®

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

53



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 10 of 27

Vanguard Total Bond Marke

Index | (USD)

Performance 01-31-2015

t Morningstar Analyst Rating”

£2 Silver
07-24-2014

™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

*kk Barclays US Agg
913 US OE Intermediate-Term Bond TR USD
Bond

fif

Category Index
Barclays US Agg
Bond TR USD

Morningstar Cat
US OE Intermediate-
Term Bond

Investment Style

Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 98 93 99 98 93 94 98 94 92 9% 95 _ Ei;ﬁg’l/:come
2013 006 242 054 019 -214 [RUUUS! SUUUS ASSUUUPUN! FUUUIRUUN SUSURUURY FUUUURURUN UUURUUSPUS RUUURIY FUUUIUPUPN! SUUUPURUTY AUUUURUUUON SURPUPP ﬁ;gﬁk
2014 191 197 018 173 590 Growth of $10,000
B0k
2015 — — — — 232 == \/anguard Total Bond Market
................................................................................ a0k Index |
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 16,928
Load-adj Mthly B.71  3.08 454 489 577 b oo 20— Category Average
Std 12-31-2014 590 — 439 472 567 15,840
Total Return 671 308 450 489 577 -eemmpmememmmm—m e L g Stendard ndex
+/- Std Index 009 000 -0.02 0.3 —
+/- Cat Index 009 000 -0.02 0.03 — e m
% Rank Cat 19 67 62 40 Performance Quartile
° : E g E g g E E g E E E E (within category)
No. in Cat 1038 913 808 588 .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 10.27 | 10.06 | 9.99 | 10.16 | 10.18 | 10.35 | 10.60 | 11.00 | 11.09 | 10.56 | 10.87 | 11.10 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - T 436 253| 440 | 705 519| 609 | 658 | 772| 418 | 214 | 590 | 232 Total Return %
30-day SEC Vield - — 002 010 007 | 008 | -005| 016 004 -0.12 | -0.03 | -0.11 | -006 | 023 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 002 | 010 | 007 | 008 | -005| 016 | 004 | -012 | -0.03 | -0.11 | -0.06 | 0.23 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 32 13 28 9 9 89 70 11 83 67 30 - 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. 1035 | 1043 | 1092 | 1097 | 1135 | 1123 | 1164 | 1195 | 1165 | 1079 | 1038 | 1086 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and . .
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and Porttolio AflalyS's (235101 — Y
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 0 Total Stocks , 15,186 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 5.04 5.04 0.00 11-2014 3% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 884 mil  Govt Natl Mtg Asso 4% 0.67
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 0.00 0.00 000 3% m! ovt Natl Mtg Asso 00 :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 9493 9493 000 3 883 mil - Govt Natl Mtg Asso 3.5% 085
month-end, please call 800-662-7447 or visit www.vanguard.com.  QOther/Not Clsfd 0.03 0.03 0.00 734 mil  US Treasury Note 3.625% 0.56
Fees and Expenses Total 10000 10000 000 3 3% m!: E’:’\f‘\ 4% T?\‘A - ggf
Sales Ch @ mi reasury Note 2.25% .
ales Lharges Equity Style Portfolio Statistics Port  Rel  Rel .
Front-End Load % NA Vo Bend Gouth Avg Index  Cat 701 mil  US Treasury Note 0.25% 0.49
Deferred Load % NA ¢ P/ERatio TTM - — — 613 mil  US Treasury Note 4.75% 0.47
— % P/CRatio TTM - — = 691 mil US Treasury Note 1.75% 0.47
Mu" xpenses Fees % 0.08 g E/EJE;TT'O’\;LN(; - 636 mil  US Treasury Note 0.5% 0.45
v - = — .
121”1389'”‘5“ ;es ° " FRE T R 609 mil - US Treasury Note 1% 043
xpense % =
Net Expense Ratio % 0.07 574 mil US Treasury Note 2.5% 0.42
R Fixed-Income Style i 0
Gross Expense Ratio % 007 T Avg Eff Maturity 770 g% m|: Hg peasury moie 3;;:0;0 32(1)
Risk and Return Profile Ig Avg Eff Duration 560 @ mi reasury Note 0. 1% .
v sve 0 ; Avg Wid Coupon _ e 568 m{l US Treasury Note 1.5% ) 0.40
913 funds 808 funds 588 funds £ Avg Wtd Price 107.24 565 mil US Treasury Note 0.625% 0.40
f s TM
Morn!ngstar R?tlng % % I 2 Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg -Avg % Cyclical
Morningstar Return Avg Avg Avg  Credit Quality Breakdown 06-30-2014 Bond % o .
B} Basic Materials — —
AAA 69.87 )
3¥r 5Yr 0¥ A 420 & Consumer Cyclical — —
Standard Deviation 2.93 2.85 3.34 A 12:55 B3 Financial Services — —
Mean 3.08 454 4.89 BBB 13.38 m Real Estate — —
Sharpe Ratio 1.03 1.55 099 pg 000 wr Sensitive o -
MPT Statistics Standard Index  BostFithndex 0.00 Communication Services - -
Barglayds #J: 538 Below B 000 Y Energy - -
on NR 0.00 Industrials — —
Alpha 007 0,07 g TecL:mchIIogy - -
Beta 1.03 1.03  Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index :
R-Squared 99.46 9946  Americas _ __ — Defensive . - —
12-Month Yield — Greater Europe _ _ ﬁonTtuhmer Defensive — _
Potential Cap Gains Exp 5.17%  Greater Asia — B + | e_a_ : care — —
K3 Utilities — _
Operations
Family: Vanguard Base Currency: usb Incept: 09-18-1995
Manager: Joshua Barrickman Ticker: VBTIX Type: MF
Tenure: 2.0 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $5 mil Total Assets: $141,126.96 mil
Objective: Income Purchase Constraints: —

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

54

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 11 of 27

Templeton Global Bond Adv

(USD)

Performance 01-31-2015

& Gold

12-15-2014

2.8.2.8.0.9
297 US OE World Bond

Morningstar Analyst Rating™ Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index
Barclays US Agg
Bond TR USD

]

Category Index Morningstar Cat
Citi WGBI NonUSD  US OE World Bond
usD

Investment Style

Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 82 78 15 70 82 92 54 51 47 61 18 _ Ei;ﬁg’l/ncome
0
2013 14 273 107 271 241 [SUSR SUSSUUURN AUURUURUR FEUUUUSUUS RUSURIUPUN AUUIUUUN DUURUUUNS ASSUURRUOY ISURRURUN UUURUUUNY AUURUPUU SOUPRR 100k
2014 076 268 006 -163 184 o, Growthof $10000
2015 — — — — -0.38 == Templeton Global Bond Adv
................................................................................ a0k 23,912
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr  10Yr Incept — Category Average
Load-adj Mthly 422 465 588 777 781 20k 15,641
Std 12-31-2014 184 — 601 764 7.87 Standard Index
Total Return 420 465 588 777 781 g 19878
+/- Std Index 239 158 131 291 —
+/- Cat Index 966 771 528 509 — m
% Rank Cat 30 16 15 1 Performance Quartile
: g E % g g g 5 E g 5 E E (within category)
No. in Cat 379 297 233 140 .
2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
) Subsidized Unsubsidized 11.11 11029 | 11.02 | 11.40 | 11.17 | 12.69 | 13.56 | 12.37 | 13.34 | 13.09 | 12.41 | 12.33 NAV/Price
7-day Yield - T 1493 | 284 | 1372 [ 1126 | 647 | 1921 [ 1300 | 221 | 16.05 | 241 | 184 | 0.38 Total Return %
30-day SEC Yield - — 1059 | 526 | 938| 429 | 123 |1328 | 646 [-1005 | 11.94 | 443 | -413 | -2.48 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure 280 | 637 | 678 | -020 | -3.64 | 1482 | 779 | -7.38 | 1465 | 697 | 451 1.18 +/- Category Index
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 2 35 3 5 15 16 5 % 4 4 15 _ 9% Rank Cat
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year :
(i applicable) Momingstar metrics. 167 170 197 218 234 269 270 297 315 365 385 391 No. of Funds in Cat
;he performance data quoted represen{s past performance and Portfolio Analysis 12-31-2014
loes not guarantee future results. The investment return and . o 0
principal value of an investment will fluctuate, thus an investor's Asset Allocation % Net% Long% Short% ~ ShareChg  Share  Holdings: ) % Net
since Amount 0 Total Stocks , 220 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
shares, when sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Cash 49.23 52.21 2.98 09-2014 35% Turnover Ratio
their original cost. US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 914 mil Ireland(Rep Of) 5% 2.24
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data Non-US Stocks 0.00 0.00 000 © m! reland(Rep Of) ”o :
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Bonds 4990 4990 0.00 723 mil Ireland(Rep Of) 5.4% 1.95
month-end, please call 800-342-5236 or visit Other/Not Clsfd 0.87 1.77 0.90 927 mil Hungary Rep 6.375% 172
www. franklintempleton.com. Total 10000 103.88 388 821 m!l Portugal{.ﬂep 0f) 3.875% 1.69
Fees and Expenses @ 1mil  Secretaria Tesouro Nacl 6% 1.60
Equity Styl Portfolio Statisti Port  Rel Rel
Sales Charges wiySwle | orolodemies 0 e Gt 3,039 mil Poland(Rep Of) 4.75% 146
Front-End Load % NA ¢ P/ERatioTIM - = - 798,760 Korea(Republic Of) 4% 1.21
Deferred Load % NA € P/CRatio TTM - = — il
< P/ Ratia TM - - 805,ém8? Bk Of Korea 2.78% 1.20
Fund Expenses ,  Geo Avg Mkt Cap - - — 691 m|| Portugal Rep 5.125% 1.18
Management Fees % 0.47 £ $mil 2,472 mil - Poland(Rep Of) 5% 1.18
12b1 E 9 NA . . ;
Net E)(Xps:zi I/:atio % 065 Fixed-Income Style 90 mil  United Mexican States 7.25% 1.05
p e D v w AvgEffMaturiy 277 @ 3775 mil IndialGovt Of) 8.83% 102
Gr'oss Expense Ratu? to 0.66 g AvgEff Duration 148 @ 84 mil  United Mexican States 6.25% 0.96
Risk and Return Profile Avg Wtd Coupon ) 612,753 Korea(Republic Of) 3% 0.92
v 5vr 0¥ £ Avg Wtd Price — mi‘ .
297 funds 233 funds 140 funds . : 2,006 mil  Poland(Rep 0f) 2.69% 0.92
Morningstar Rating™
Om!ngs ar a ng L.l* 4* ol Sector Weighti Stocks % Rel Std Index
Morningstar Risk High  High  +Avg  credit Quality Breakdown 12-31-2014 Bnd% o eyelical . _
Morningstar Return +Avg  +Avg High  AAA 11.59 B BZsic Materials _ —
AA 16.96 )
3vr 5Yr vy 365 I Consumer Cyclical — —
Standard Deviation 6.57 8.26 7.88 : B3 Financial Services — —
Mean 485 58 .77 EEB ng B Real Estate _ _
Sharpe Ratio 0.72 0.73 0.80 B 236 v Sensitive - _
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best FitIndex ~ Below B 3.62 Communication Services - -
MSOLACHINR g 068 [J Energy - -
Industrials — —
Alpha 3.44 121 Regional Exposure Stock % Rel Std Index g Technology _ o
Beta 0.42 052 Americas _ _
R-Squared 3.36 6847 Greater Europe _ _ > Defensive - -
12-Month Yield —  Greater Asia _ . EonTtuhmer Defensive - -
Potential Cap Gains Exp -3.14% O Uf‘?’t' care
ilities — —
Operations
Family: Franklin Templeton Investments Base Currency: usSh Incept: 12-31-1996
Manager: Multiple Ticker: TGBAX Type: MF
Tenure: 13.2 Years Minimum Initial Purchase: ~ $1 mil Total Assets: $68,261.67 mil
Objective: Worldwide Bond Purchase Constraints: A

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

MORNINGSTAR®

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

55



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 12 of 27

iShares iBoxx $ High Yield Corporate B

d Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index

Morningstar Cat

*hk Barclays USAgg ~ BofAML US HY High Yield Bond
(USD) 589 High Yield Bond Bond TR USD Master Il TR USD
-31- Investment Styl.
B, I =
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % _ _ _ 99 99 99 99 98 98 99 99 99 Bond %
2013 222 187 217 333 590 100k
2014 267 229 -247 042 200 o Growth of $10000
2015 — — — — 076 == iShares iBoxx § High Yield
e R (REAtaaes EEEEEES TS R ST RUTERY ST S S 40k Corporate Bd
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 15,643
StdMkt12-31-14 190 — 753 — 581 |l .20c — Category Average
Std NAV 12-31-14  2.00 — 785 — 604 p—— 13,743
T |
MtTotalRet 221 610 808 — 584 wworfr e e Sjendard index
NAV Total Ret 223 641 794 — 6.08
+/- Std Index 439 334 337 — — bbb m
+/- Cat Index 023 -117 077 - — Performance Quartile
% Rank Cat 13 1 1 - E E E g E (within category)
No. in Cat 17 6 3 o 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
Subsidized Unsabsidined — — — — |-17.37 | 2845 | 1189 | 6.77 | 1166 | 575 | 1.90 | 0.70 Mkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Vield P —| —| —| —|2388|4069 | 1207 | 589 |1383| 530 | 200| 076 NAV Total Ret %
. — — — —[-29.12 | 3476 | 553 | -1.95| 961 | 792 | -3.96 | -1.34 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, o . - | 2511682 312 | 151 | 176 | 152 | -050 | 007 :/— Category Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year - * - - 50 | 100 | 100 34 2 64 19 - % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. — — — — 3 3 3 4 8 15 17 21 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and —| —| —| 163| 241 | 181 | 056 | 091 | 053 | 016 | 015 | — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfolio Analysis 02-09-2015 Top Holdings 02-06-2015
sha(es, vwvhen sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Asset Allocation % 02-06-2015 Net% long% Short%  ShareChg Share  Holdings: ] % Net
their original cost. since Amount 0 Total Stocks , 994 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
) Cash 0.87 0.87 0.00  g2-2015 11% Turnover Ratio
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 0.00 0.00 0.00 . )
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stocks U.UU 0'00 U.UU 81 mil Sprint 7.875% 0.53
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds 98l79 98479 UlUU 79 mil - Numericable Grp Sa 144A 6% 0.51
. . . . o
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 0.34 0.34 000 @ 66 m!l Rey_nolds Grp Issuer 5.75% 0.43
Fund Expenses s 10000 10000 0.00 58 mil  Sprint Nextel 144A 9% 0.43
Management Fees % 050 o : : : 57 mil First Data 12.625% 042
Net Expense Ratio % 050  Equity Style Portolio Statisties  forl | oy fe B0 mil  Chrysler Grp Llc / Cg Co-Iss 8.25% 0.42
Gross Expense Ratio % 050 ‘e Bl Swb b Ratio TTM - - 62 mil  Chs / Cmnty Health Sys 6.875% 0.41
12b1 Expense % NA 2 P/CRatio TTM - - — 63 mil Heinz H J 4.25% 040
Risk and Return Profile = P/BRatio TTM - = — 56 mil  Tenet Healthcare 8.125% 0.40
3V 5V 10Yr p g;‘ljl AvgMktCap ~ — — — 56 mil Hca 6.5% 0.40
589 funds 504 funds 353 funds =
H " 0
Momingstar Rating™ ol * B Fixed-Income Style 2171 2:: iTtri\ézleSraG1r§4|_A|C7/7C5chCO o gg;
. . 1xed- . 0 .
I\/Iorn!ngstar Risk +Avg +Avg — Y Avg Eff Maturity o . ; .
M tar Ret A A 4 Mod 48 mil - Sallie Mae 8.45% 0.34
orningstar Return Vo Ve — = Avg Eff Duration 423 1w SO 9
g 55 mil  Wind Acquisition Fin Sa 144A 7.375% 0.33
AR Avg Wd Coupon 654 43mil Hea 7.5% 031
Standard Deviation NAV 483 7.02 — Z AvgWid Price 103.04 P '
Standard Deviation MKT 5.72 7.94 - . g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean NAV 6.41 7.94 — N Cyclical _ _
Mean MKT 6.10 8.08 —  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond%  JEM Basic Materials _ _
Sharpe Ratio 1.30 112 —  AAA 0.00 3 Consumer Cyclical _ _
AA 0.00 . :
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index A 0.00 Eﬂ Financial Services - -
AV BofAML US HY : I3 Real Estate — —
Master ITRUSD  BBB 0.87 o
Alpha 397 -1.83 BB 4341 W Sensitive — —
Beta 077 110 B 4088 Communication Services — —
R-Squared 2073 9684 BelowB 1159 BY Energy — —
12-Month Yield 566% NR 325 K& Industrials - -
Potential Cap Gains Exp — - [} Technology - -
R | E: Stock % Rel Std Index .
Leveraged No . — Defensive — —
Leverage Type — Gmeilcaé - - Consumer Defensive — —
Leverage % 100.00 Greater A”T‘]pe o — [ Healthcare — —
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Markit iBoxx Liquid oo ~51a o o Utilities — -
High Yield TR USD
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: HYG Prem/Discount: 0.13
Manager: Multiple Incept: 04-04-2007 Mkt Price: 90.23
Tenure: 4.6 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usSh
Total Assets: $16,570.1 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Qutstanding: ~ 184.20 mil NAV: 90.11 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account

information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

56

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 13 of 27

iShares Russell 1000 Growth (USD)

Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

ok kk S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 1000 Large Growth
1,538 Large Growth Growth TR USD
D@D @@ (@D DD @B @ o
QuarterlyReturns ~ 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rdQtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 g?gg(‘/%
2013 949 202 805 1036 3319 oo 100k
2014 108 507 144 474 1284 o Growth of $10000
2015 - - - - -155 .............................................................................................. . - IShares Russe” 10[][] GI’OWTh
—~ 40k 23,187
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept | — Category Average
Std Mkt 12-31-14 12.78 — 1558 825 243 Py e 90k 23,365
Std NAV 12-31-14 12.84 — 1559 830 244 Standard Index
22,52
MktTotalRet 1446 17.15 1631 850 232 10 29
NAV Total Ret ~ 14.36 17.12 16.26 850 231
+/- Std Index 013 -035 067 089 S NUUUH FUURUUUUNY AUURUUURUN SSUUUURUS UUUSUUEY IUUURUUOI SURUPURIY UUURUPTY IOURUUUN DUSIUPIY OSSP g
+/- Cat Index 023 -023 -023 -0.19 — Performance Quartile
o E g E E E E E E E E g E (within category)
% Rank Cat 72 86 83 57
No. in Cat 30 23 19 8 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
Subsidized Unsabsidined 6.46 | 457 | 875 | 1155 |-38.22 | 36.70 | 16.52 | 2.33 | 15.22 | 33.14 | 12.78 | -1.46 Mkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Yield Pleg U0 610 | 508 | 886 | 1163|3848 | 3694 | 1647 | 247 | 1503 | 3319 | 1284 | 155 NAV Total Ret %
. 479 | 017 | 693 | 613 | -1.48 [ 1048 | 141 | 036 | -097 | 080 | -085| 145 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, -020| -018 | -0.21 | -0.19 | -0.04 | -0.27 | -0.24 | -0.17 | -0.23 | -0.29 | -0.21 | -0.02 :/- Category Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 83 2% 75 46 38 59 58 31 56 58 75 - % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. 7 9 13 14 22 18 25 24 24 25 29 34 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and 011 | 003 | -001| -002| 013 | -012 | -0.04 | 0.03 | 0.00 | 001 | 002 | — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfolio Analysis 02-09-2015 Top Holdings 02-06-2015
Sha.fe'S, 'W'hen solforedoemed, may be worth moreoress than Asset Allocation % 07-06-2015 Not%  Long%  Short% Smree o Arﬁgi:ﬁ ESP%?:I Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Zoss’\tl;;
their originl cost. . Cash 017 017 000 022015 15% Turnover Ratio '
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 98.32 98.32 0.00 .
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stock 1 '52 1'52 U.UU 16 mil Apple Inc 6.63
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. B[c)]: ds OCks Ul 0 [J‘ 0 Ul 0 14 mil - Microsoft Corp 2.10
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 000 000 000 o gerzon Sommunications e e
Fund Expenses mi oca-Lola Lo .
Management Fees % 020 Total 100.00  100.00 0.00 732,840 Google Inc Class C 1.39
Net Expense Ratio % 020 Equity Style Portfolio Statistics I;?/rgl Ingi;! g:t‘ 724,269 Google Inc Class A 139
Gross Expense Ratio % 020 Ve Send Gowt _ P/ERatio TTM 207 1.16 093 4 mil Gilead Sciences Inc 1.38
12b1 Expense % NA 2 P/CRatio TTM 136 122 088 4mil - Home Depot Inc 138
Risk and Return Profile = P/BRatio TTM 4.9 187 22.86 2 mil International Business Machines Co 1.37
3Yr 5Yr 10Yr ¢ g;?l Avg Mkt Cap 53974 077 0.77 4 mil Walt Disney Co 1.37
1538 funds 1324 funds 906 funds = N
e — o g
. B IXed-income e .
I\/Iorn!ngstar Fisk Avg o Avg A W Mo Ex Avg Eff Maturity - 8mil Oracle Corporation 1.31
Morningstar Return Avg +Avg +Avg : _ ’
g Avg Eff Duration 969,421 Amazon.com Inc 1.30
3Yi 5Yi 10V - — ! . ’
- ' ' ! = Avg Wid Cqupon 6 mil  Comcast Corp Class A 1.25
Standard Deviation NAV 951 1327 1494 £ Avg Wid Price —
Standard Deviation MKT 9.60 13.31 15.02 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean NAV 1712 16.26 8.50 % Cyclical 272 0.90
Mean MKT 1715 1631 8.50  credit Quality Breakdown — Bond% B Basic Materials 38 1.95
Sharpe Ratio 1.7 1.20 052  AAA — ﬂ Consumer Cyclical 16.6 157
AA — L A
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index A _ Eﬂ Financial Services 49 0.34
NAV Russell 1000 Growth m Real Estate 19 083
TRUSD  BRB _
Alpha 0.01 -0.16 BB __ w Sensitive 411 1.16
Beta 0.98 100 B _ Communication Services 5.0 1.30
R-Squared 92.54 10000 gojow B ) Energy 46 0.55
12-Month Yield 135% NR B 'T”dl:]s”'la's 135 1.21
Potential Cap Gains Exp - Sk —— [} Technology 246 138
Leveraged No A . 98{‘; 1,00 — Defensive 25.1 0.87
Leverage Type — Gmerlca; : '0 Consumer Defensive 11.0 1.1
Leverage % 100.00 Grea:er A”fope 82 égé [ Healthcare 140 091
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell 1000 Growth reater Asia ’ : Utilities 0.1 0.03
TR USD
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: IWF Prem/Discount: 0.05
Manager: Multiple Incept: 05-22-2000 Mkt Price: 94.21
Tenure: 7.1 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usSh
Total Assets: $27,743.9 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Qutstanding: ~ 288.00 mil NAV: 94.16 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

57

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 14 of 27

iShares Russell 1000 Value (USD)

Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Jk Kok
1,107 Large Value

S&P 500 TR USD

Category Index

Morningstar Cat

Russell 1000 Value Large Value
TRUSD

Performance 01-31-2015 BB B (BB BE (BB | BB (B (B fememswe
Quarterly Returns ~ 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 | 100 | 100 | 99 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 g?gg(‘/%
2013 1222 314 390 992 3218 v e e “:gggk
2014 297 504 -024 492 132 Bk Grom{th of $10,000
2015 — — — — -4.00 == iShares Russell 1000 Value
s e e (ARt AEEEEENS RS R ST RUERY ST S S 40k 22,216
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept — Category Average
Std Mkt 12-31-14 13.17 — 1521 714 667 .l PO R Y 22,635
Std NAV 12-31-14 13.21 — 1519 714 667 Standard Index
22,52
Mkt TotalRet 1275 17.55 1495 690 634 === o |- 10k 2
NAV Total Ret ~ 12.68 1753 1490 690 6.34
+/- Std Index 154 006 -069 -072 SO UURPUTY! NUUIUPOY RUUSRUUI SUPRURUIN NUUUPUIOS IOUURUPIUS! SUPIURSRTS RUURUIURY IUURUPORUN DUUUORUPY ISURUPORUO! DUTPION m
+/- Cat Index 024 026 -024 -0.16 — Performance Quartile
% Rank Cat 5 18 54 53 g g E g E E E g E E E E (within category)
0
No. in Cat 52 35 29 8 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
16.24 | 6.85| 2212 | -0.61 |-36.47 | 19.18 | 1549 | 0.12 | 17.46 | 32.09 | 13.17 | -3.95 Mkt Total Ret %
Subsidized Unsubsidized
ubsidize nsupsidize o
30-day SEC Yield 214 16.28 | 6.92 | 22.00 | -0.29 |-36.83 | 19.64 | 1530 | 0.21 | 17.28 | 32.18 | 13.21 | -4.00 NAV Total Ret %
540 | 201 | 621 | -578 | 017 | -6.83 | 024 | -1.90 | 1.27 | -0.21 | -0.48 | -1.00 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 021 -014 | -025| 012 | 002 | -005| -0.21 | -0.18 | -0.23 | -0.35 | -0.25 | -0.01 :/— Category Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 57 20 36 68 7 58 59 73 2 37 34 - % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. 8 1" 15 20 23 27 35 31 35 39 49 55 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and -0.04 | -003 | -0.08 | -003 | -0.01 | -0.03 | -0.02 | -0.02 | -0.05 | 0.00 | 0.00 — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfolio Analysis 02-09-2015 Top Holdings 02-06-2015
sha(es, vwvhen sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Asset Allocation % 02-06-2015 Net% long% Short%  ShareChg Share  Holdings: ] % Net
their original cost. since Amount 699 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
G ) Cash 008 008 000 p22015 12% Turnover Ratio
urrent performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 99.00  99.00 0.00 . ) )
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stocks 0'92 0'92 U.UU S) 11 mil Exxon Mobil Corporation 3.82
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds UlUD 0400 UlUU ) 5mil  Berkshire Hathaway Inc Class B 2.67
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd o0 o000 oo © 12mi WellsFargo&Co 258
Fund Expenses Tota 10000 100,00 0.00 ) 25mil  General Electric Co 2.39
Management Fees % 0.20 ota ) ) ) ) 6 mil  Johnson & Johnson 2.35
Net Expense Ratio % 020 Equity Style Portfolio Statistics I;?/rgl Ingi;! g:t‘ e 9 mil JPMorgan Chase & Co 213
Gross Expense Ratio % 020  Jaue Bend Gowh . P/ERatio TTM 158 089 100 © 6 mil Procter & Gamble Co 2.12
12b1 Expense % NA £ P/CRatio TTM 89 080 0% © 16 mil Pfizer Inc 2.06
Risk and Return Profile £ P/BRatio TTM 17 066 372 g 5mil Chevron Corp 2.03
3V 5V 10Yr o GeoAvgMktCap 50471 072 080 13mil AT&T Inc 1.76
1107 funds 975 funds 667 funds = Smil 28 m1 Barkof America i 169
Morningstar Rating™ Ix A ™ — &) " m!l | anlé) merica Corporation 1.47
Morningstar Risk Avg Avg Avg ~ Fixed-Income Style Ava Eff Maturi © mil-Intel Lorp :
Morni W Mod B vg aturity e 8mil Citigroup Inc 1.45
orningstar Return +Avg +Avg Avg Avg Eff Duration _ .
g ) 6 mil  Merck & Co Inc 1.44
o o o Avg Wid Coupon o 13 mil Cisco Systems Inc 1.36
Standard Deviation NAV 976 1348 1555 £ AvgWtd Price - © 4 ’
Standard Deviation MKT 9.74 13.52 15.57 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean NAV 1753 1490 6.90 N Cyclical 383 127
Mean MKTA 1755 14.95 6.90  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond% B Basic Materials 28 092
Sharpe Ratio 171 110 041 ﬁﬁA — & Consumer Cyclical 6.2 0.59
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index A _ Eﬂ Financial Services 243 1.70
NAV Russell WUUERVS';S [ Real Estate 5.0 2.16
BBB —
Alpha -0.22 018 g __ w Sensitive 335 0.82
Beta 1.02 100 B _ Communication Services 24 0.62
R-Squared 94.59 10000 gojow B ) Energy 15 1.39
12-Month Yield 208% NR — B Industrials 102 0.92
Potential Cap Gains Exp - Sk F—— [} Technology 94 0.53
ock % e ndex .
Leveraged No . — Defensive 28.2 0.98
Leverage Type __ Americas 935 101 Consumer Defensive 6.9 0.70
Leverage % 100.00 greatef i“f‘]pe 05 0?2 [ Healthcare 149 097
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell 1000 Value  reater Asia 00 0. Utilities 6.3 1.85
TRU
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: IWD Prem/Discount: 0.07
Manager: Multiple Incept: 05-22-2000 Mkt Price: 100.28
Tenure: 7.1 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usSh
Total Assets: $25,554.8 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Qutstanding: ~ 247.65 mil NAV: 100.21 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account

information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

58

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 15

of 27

iShares Russell Mid-Cap Growth (USD)

Jokkok

Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

S&P 500 TR USD

Category Index
Russell Mid Cap

Morningstar Cat
Mid-Cap Growth

647 Mid-Cap Growth Growth TR USD
T, || [ [ [ e
QuarterlyReturns ~ 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rdQtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 g?gg(‘/%
2013 1144 283 926 817 3544 oo 100k
;81: 200 431 -078 579 1133 o Gwshhui 512000 o
_ _ _ . == iShares Russell Mid-Ca
- e o e e . 40k Grow-th p
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept as 27.311
Std Mkt 12-31-14 11.69 — 1670 921 798 T 90k — Category Average
Std NAV 12-31-14 11.68 — 1671 921 798 23,310
T |
MktTotalRet 1235 17.08 17.26 932 7.80 - i N it s e T Sherdard Index
NAV Total Ret ~ 12.24 17.04 1726 932 7.79
+/- Std Index 199 043 167 1.7 L O O T O S P! PP m
+/- Cat Index 023 022 -023 -022 — Performance Quartile
% Rank Cat 27 17 40 67 E g E g g E g E (within category)
0
No. in Cat 15 13 1 4 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
Subsidized Unsabsidined 15.00 | 11.74 | 10.51 | 11.26 |-44.49 | 46.26 | 26.06 | -1.88 | 15.60 | 35.52 | 11.69 | -1.67 Mkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Yield gy T 1815 | 1182 | 1044 | 1119 | 4440 | 4595 | 2610 | 182 | 1562 | 3544 | 1168 | -1.70 NAV Total Ret %
; 427 | 691 | 535 | 570 | -7.40 | 1949 | 11.04 | -394 | -039 | 3.05| -2.01 1.31 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 033 | -028 | -021 | 023 | -0.08 | -034 | -028 | -0.17 | -0.19 | -0.31 | -0.22 | -0.01 :/— Category Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 34 A 34 73 56 37 62 5/ 41 34 15 - % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. 4 5 7 12 19 12 17 15 16 13 15 16 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and 009 | 001 -001| 000 | -0.07 | -0.10 | -0.02 | -0.02 | -0.04 | -0.04 | 001 | — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfolio Analysis 02-09-2015 Top Holdings 02-06-2015
sha(es, vwvhen sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Asset Allocation % Net% long% Short%  ShareChg  Share Holdings: ] % Net
their original cost. since Amount 552 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
) Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00  g2-2015 23% Turnover Ratio
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stock 97.86 97.86 0.00
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent N _UO SC ; Lock 2' 01 2'0 1 0' 00 889,882 Kroger Co 1.08
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. on OCks : ’ ’ 582,936 Crown Castle International Corp 0.85
Bonds 000 000 000 182,179 Linkedin Corp Class A 081
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 013 013 0.0 1’ . tAp' . Ul80
Fund Expenses mil  Southwest Airlines Co :
Management Fees % 0z 0wl 10000 10000 0.0 243,449 lllumina Inc 0.79
Net Expense Ratio % 0.25 Equity Style Portfolio Statistics I;?/rgl Ingi;! g:t‘ 104,690 Netflix Inc 0.78
Gross Expense Ratio % 025 Yo Blnd Gowh . P/ERatio TTM 234 131 096 475,364 McGraw Hill Financial Inc 0.78
12b1 Expense % NA £ P/CRatio TTM 143 129 094 436,298 Avago Technologies Ltd 0.77
Risk and Return Profile =z P/BRatio TTM 46 1751771 412,483 Vertex Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.76
3Yr 5Yr 10Yr B g;?IAVQ MktCap 11501 016 1.23 652,281 United Continental Holdings Inc 0.74
647 funds 585 funds 429 funds = ;
Morningstar Rating™ 4k dk 3k — gg:;s; leglt lnT g;g
I\/Iorningstar Risk -Avg Avg Avg Fixed-Income Style A Eff Maturi - A Wltte.r nc - .
. b Mod 9 Yy 150,376  Sherwin-Williams Co 071
Morningstar Return +Avg +Avg +Avg Ava Eff Duration _
z M 602,489 VF Corp 0.70
S S o Avg Wid Coupon - 631,623 Lorillard Inc 0.70
Standard Deviation NAV 1064  15.31 17.91 £ AvgWtd Price — ' ’
Standard Deviation MKT 10.73 15.35 17.94 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean NAV 17.04  17.26 9.32 % Cyclical 33.0 1.09
Mean MKTA 17.08  17.26 9.32  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond% B Basic Materials 42 136
Sharpe Ratio 1.54 112 0.51 ﬁﬁA — & Consumer Cyclical 21.1 2.00
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index A o m Financial Services 49 0.34
NAV RGUSSB‘LMESSBS [ Real Estate 2.8 1.23
rowtl BBB —
Alpha -0.98 016 g __ w Sensitive 443 1.08
Beta 1.05 100 B _ Communication Services 35 0.91
R-Squared 83.58 100.00  gajowB B Energy 49 0.60
12-Month Yield 104% R — B Industrials 194 174
Potential Cap Gains Exp - [} Technology 16.4 0.93
Leveraged No Stock % Rel Std Index — Defensive 27 0.79
Leverage Type __ Americas %56 1.00 Consumer Defensive 9.6 0.97
Leverage % 100.00 greater i”fope 06 077 I Healthcare 129 083
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell Mid Cap reater Asia 08 306 Utilities 02 0.06
Growth TR USD
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: WP Prem/Discount: 0.04
Manager: Multiple Incept: 07-17-2001 Mkt Price: 91.67
Tenure: 7.1 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usSh
Total Assets: $5,892.0 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Qutstanding: ~ 62.80 mil NAV: 91.63 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for

informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

59

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 16 of 27

iShares Russell Mid-Cap Value (USD)

Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index

Morningstar Cat

- S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell Mid Cap Mid-Cap Value
421 Mid-Cap Value Value TR USD
BT DR R R R R e e
QuarterlyReturns ~ 1stQtr 2nd Qtr  3rdQtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 | 100 | 100 | 99 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 | 100 g?gg(‘/%
2013 1415 159 583 846 3311 100k
2014 515 557 -270 601 1449 o Growth of $10000
2015 — — — — -1.44 == Shares Russell Mid-Cap
A0k Value
Trailing Returns 1Yr 3Yr 5Yr 10Yr  Incept 29 485
Std Mkt 12-31-14 14.39 — 1718 925 1020 ok — CaltegoryAverage
Std NAV 12-31-14 14.49 — 1717 927 1020 27,071
T |
MktTotal Ret ~ 14.86 1920 17.50 937 10.02 s T pengard index
NAV Total Ret ~ 14.81 1920 1748 937 10.02
+/- Std Index 058 173 183 176 — bbb b m
+/- Cat Index 025 -027 -026 -0.16 — Performance Quartile
% Rank Cat 30 25 19 1 E g % E g E E E (within category)
(]
No. in Cat 18 13 12 5 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
Subsidized Unsabsidined 2317 | 12.40 | 19.97 | -1.58 |-37.99 | 33.25 | 24.49 | -1.56 | 18.30 | 33.23 | 14.39 | -1.42 Mkt Total Ret %
ubsidize nsupsidize o
30-day SEC Yield 182 o 23.26 | 12.68 | 19.95 | -1.58 |-38.35 | 34.01 | 24.46 | -1.55 | 18.27 | 33.11 | 1449 | -1.44 NAV Total Ret %
1238 | 776 | 415 -707 | -1.35 | 755 | 939 | -367 | 227 | 072 | 081 157 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, -045| 003 | -027 | -015| 009 | -020 | -0.29 | -0.17 | -0.23 | -0.35 | -0.26 | -0.01 :/— Category Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 50 2% 20 4 64 71 9 61 36 78 34 - % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. 3 5 6 10 15 14 13 14 15 15 16 20 No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and -009 | 000| 001 ]| -005| -006 | -0.08 | -0.06 | -0.04 | -0.03 | -0.04 | -0.01 — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfolio Analysis 02-09-2015 Top Holdings 02-06-2015
sha(es, vwvhen sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Asset Allocation % 02-06-2015 Net% long% Short%  ShareChg Share  Holdings: ] % Net
their original cost. since Amount 574 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
) Cash 0.10 010 000 022015 23% Turnover Ratio
Current performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 99.00 99.00 0.00 )
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stocks 0'70 0'70 0' 00 S) 564,288 Cigna Corp 087
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds UlUU 0400 UlUU ) 712,254  Cardinal Health Inc 0.84
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 0.20 0.20 0.00 g 5591'12_11 gemzra En(e:rgy g?j
Fund Expenses mil - Broadcom Corp .
Management Fees % 0.25 Total 10000 10000 0.00 S 2mil  PPL Corp 074
Net Expense Ratio % 025 Eauity Style Portfolio Statistics Z%g |n§:XI E‘;‘ S 507,182 Western Digital Corp 0.73
Gross Expense Ratio % 025  Vaue Bend Growth . P/ERatio TTM 184 103 105 © 352,625 Humana Inc 0.72
12b1 Expense % NA £ P/CRatio TTM 97 087 104 © 1mil Prologis Inc 0.71
Risk and Return Profile =z P/BRatio TTM 18 067 314 o 1 mil  SunTrust Banks Inc 0.69
3V 5V 10Yr ¢ geol AvgMktCap 9618 014 101 o 295,269 AvalonBay Communities Inc 0.69
421 funds 352 funds 236 funds £ emi : :
Morningstar Rating™ B Bk x - ) 7421,31'2| Ed:}sltl)nslntelrnatéonal o] ggg
Morningstar Risk Avg -Avg Avg Fixed-Income Style - ) mil  Public er_vme nterprise Group Inc .
. . Wi Mod  Bn Vg aturity - O 673,091 HCA Holdings Inc 0.63
Morningstar Return +Avg High +Avg . Avg Eff Duration _ T mil HCP| 063
g mi nc .
o o o . AvgWtd Coupon -2 833,982 International Paper Co 0.63
Standard Deviation NAV 990 1448 1768 £ AvgWtd Price - © ' P ’
Standard Deviation MKT 9.98 14.55 17.84 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean NAV 1920 1748 9.37 N Cyclical 492 162
Mean MKTA 1920 17.50 9.37  Credit Quality Breakdown — Bond% B Basic Materials 58 189
Sharpe Ratio 183 119 0.52 ﬁﬁA — & Consumer Cyclical 108 1.02
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index A _ Eﬂ Financial Services 17.9 1.25
NAV RUSST”’?ESSBS [ Real Estate 147 6.38
alue BBB —
Alpha 1.82 020 g __ w Sensitive 254 0.62
Beta 0.98 100 B _ Communication Services 0.6 0.16
R-Squared 85.43 100.00  gajowB B Energy 40 049
12-Month Yield 187% NR —  E Industrials 94 0.84
Potential Cap Gains Exp - p— S [} Technology 1.3 0.64
Leveraged No tock % RelSINde_, Defensive 255 0.9
Leverage Type __ Americas 935 101 Consumer Defensive 38 0.39
Leverage % 100.00 greater i”f‘]pe 0'? 056 I Healthcare 97 063
Primary Prospectus Benchmark Russell Mid Cap reater Asia 0 0.38 Utilities 1.8 3.49
Value TR USD
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: WS Prem/Discount: 0.00
Manager: Multiple Incept: 07-17-2001 Mkt Price: 7271
Tenure: 7.1 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usSh
Total Assets: $7,194.1 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Qutstanding: ~ 96.85 mil NAV: 72.71 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any
trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

60

MORNINGSTAR®



Release date 01-31-2015

Page 17 of 27

iShares Russell 2000 Growth (USD)

Overall Morningstar Rating™ Standard Index

Category Index Morningstar Cat

ok kk S&P 500 TRUSD  Russell 2000 Small Growth
652 Small Growth Growth TR USD
BT 7 |G | G | PO |G| O || G| |G |ER(ER e
Quarterly Returns 1stQtr 2ndQtr  3rd Qtr  4th Qtr Total % 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 100 g?g(l;:(y%
2013 1324 377 1282 821 4344 e e e “:gggk
2014 048 173 607 1011 572 Growth of $10,000
B0k
2015 — — — — -2.25 == iShares Russell 2000 Growth
i o= s s s B s s s S a0k 25,305
— Category Average
StdMkt12:31-14 585 — 1694 857 458 e I v S
Std NAV 12-31-14  5.72 — 16.89 855 458 Standard Index
22,52
MktTotalRet 512 1655 1741 881 433 ™A/ N T o 10K 29
NAV Total Ret 516 1653 17.42 881 439
+/- Std Index 906 -093 183 1.20 b %
+/- Cat Index 015 015 010 002 — Performance Quartile
% Rank Cat 40 1 67 75 E E E g E g g E (within category)
0
No. in Cat " 10 7 5 2004 2005 2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 | 01-15 History
Subsidized Unsabsidined 1375 | 3.88 | 1335 | 6.77 |-38.50 | 34.60 | 29.40 | -3.00 | 14.83 | 4333 | 586 | -2.30 Mkt Total Ret %
30-day SEC Yield Pee D 1413 | 404 | 1313 | 693 |-3844 | 3430 | 2007 | 286 | 1474 | 4344 | 572 | 225 NAV Total Ret %
. 324 | -087 | -266 | 143 | -144 | 793 | 1401 | -497 | -1.26 | 11.05 | -7.97 | 0.75 +/- Standard Index
Performance Disclosure
The Overall Morningstar Rating is based on risk-adjusted returns, 018 | -011 | -021| -012| 010 | -0.08 | -0.01 | 005 | 016 | 014 | 0.12| 0.04 :/— Category Index
derived from a weighted average of the three-, five-, and 10-year 100 | 100 40 N 34 7 57 87 12 12 ! - % Rank Cat
(if applicable) Morningstar metrics. 3 5 6 8 10 8 8 9 10 10 1 1" No. of Funds in Cat
The performance data quoted represents past performance and 021 | -011 | -022 | 010 | -0.06 | -0.10 | -0.03 | -0.05 | -0.08 | -0.08 | -0.04 | — Avg Prem/Discount %
does not guarantee future results. The investment return and
principal value of an investment will fluctuate; thus an investor's Portfolio Analysis 02-09-2015 Top Holdings 02-06-2015
sha(es, vwvhen sold or redeemed, may be worth more or less than Asset Allocation % 02-06-2015 Net% long% Short%  ShareChg Share  Holdings: ) % Net
their original cost. since Amount 1,198 Total Stocks , 0 Total Fixed-Income, Assets
C ) Cash 0.01 0.01 000 022015 29% Turover Ratio
urrent performance may be lower or higher than return data US Stocks 98.91 98.91 0.00 .
quoted herein. For performance data current to the most recent Non-US Stocks 1 .UU 1'00 U.UU @ 1 mil OF’rVO Inc . 1.06
month-end, please call 800-474-2737 or visit www.ishares.com. Bonds UlUU 0‘00 UlUU @ 891,667 Isis Pharmaceuticals 0.78
Fees and Expenses Other/Not Clsfd 0.08 0.08 0.00 g 17§3m5l1| Eraphl;_Ptack;gllng Hcl)ldlng Co ggi
Fund Expenses Total 10000 10000 000 S e eeenoiogyine '
Management Fees % 0.25 ' i ' ©) 568,059 DexCom Inc 0.3
Net Expense Ratio % 0.25 Equity Style Portfolio Statistics E\‘irg‘ lngi;! g:t‘ ) 750,549 NPS Pharmaceuticals Inc 051
Gross Expense Ratio % 025 | Ye Bl Sob b patio TTM 236 132 089 @ 215,002 Ultimate Software Group Inc 0.51
12b1 Expense % NA 2 P/CRatio TTM 139 125 081 @ 516,699 SS&C Technologies Holdings Inc 047
Risk and Return Profile £ P/BRatio TTM 38 1451382 @ 504,396 Heico Corp 0.46
3vr 5Yr 10V . o g;‘ljl AvgMktCap 1655 002 057 @ 513,524 Maximus Inc 045
652 funds 569 funds 395 funds =
! ’ 448,218 Steris Corp 0.45
Morningstar Rating™ 4 s 3% ® ' i
. . Fixed-Income Style @ 376,408 United Natural Foods Inc 0.45
mom?”gmr 2'5" ﬁvg *ﬁvg *ﬁvg W e e AVgEff Maturity — @ 58880 Cepheid 0.44
orningstar Return +Avg +Avg +Avg . Avg Eff Duration _ 270537 Pacira Ph )
g @ , acira Pharmaceuticals Inc 0.44
. s S o Avg Wid Coupon ~— @ 532734 Team Health Holdings Inc 044
Standard Deviation NAV 1373 1839 2017 £ AvgWtd Price — ' ’
Standard Deviation MKT 13.82 1845  20.05 g Sector Weightings Stocks % Rel Std Index
Mean NAV 1653  17.42 8.81 % Cyclical 288 095
Mean MKTA 16.55 7.4 8.81  credit Quality Breakdown — Bond % E Basic Materials 49 158
Sharpe Ratio 118 0.97 045 ﬁﬁA — & Consumer Cyclical 16.2 1.53
MPT Statistics Standard Index Best Fit Index A _ Eﬂ Financial Services 46 0.32
NAV HUSSG"ZUUUTGF;"JVS‘S I Real Estate 32 1.37
BBB —
Alpha -3.22 015 BB __ w Sensitive 43.9 1.07
Beta 1.18 100 B _ Communication Services 1.2 0.30
R-Squared 63.48 100.00  gajowB B Energy 27 033
12-Month Yield 074% NB —  E Industrials 16.4 1.48
Potential Cap Gains Exp - [} Technology 236 133
Leveraged No Stock % Rel Std Index — Defensive 273 0.95
Leverage Type __ Americas 934 1.00 Consumer Defensive 43 0.44
Leverage % 100.00 Greater Europe 04 0.56 [ Healthcare 227 147
¢ Greater Asia 0.2 0.75 L
Primary Prospectus Benchmark ~ Russell 2000 Growth ) i Utilities 03 0.08
TR USD
Operations
Family: iShares Ticker: WO Prem/Discount: -0.06
Manager: Multiple Incept: 07-24-2000 Mkt Price: 139.11
Tenure: 7.1 Years Expiration Date: — Base Currency: usSh
Total Assets: $6,718.4 mil Exchange: NYSE ARCA Legal Structure: Open Ended Investment Company
Shares Qutstanding: ~ 47.15 mil NAV: 139.20 Backing Bank: BlackRock Fund Advisors

©2015 Morningstar. All Rights Reserved. The information, data, analyses and opinions contained herein (1) include the confidential and proprietary information of Morningstar, (2) may include, or be derived from, account
information provided by your financial advisor which cannot be verified by Morningstar, (3) may not be copied or redistributed, (4) do not constitute investment advice offered by Morningstar, (5) are provided solely for
informational purposes and therefore are not an offer to buy or sell a security, and (6) are not warranted to be correct, complete or accurate. Except as otherwise required by law, Morningstar shall not be responsible for any

MORNINGSTAR®

trading decisions, damages or other losses resulting from, or related to, this information, data, analyses or opinions or their use. This report is supplemental sales literature. If applicable it must be preceded or accompanied

by a prospectus, or equivalent, and disclosure statement.

61



Important Disclosures

The opinions and information contained herein have been obtained or derived from sources believed to be reliable, but SunTrust and its affiliates include SunTrust Investment Services, Inc. (STIS) make no
representation or guarantee as to their timeliness, accuracy or completeness or for their fitness for any particular purpose. The information contained herein does not purport to be a complete analysis of any
security, company, or industry involved. This material is not be construed as an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to buy any security.

The information and material presented in this commentary are for general information only and do not specifically address individual investment objectives, financial situations or the particular needs of any
specific person who may receive this commentary. Investing in any security or investment strategies discussed herein may not be suitable for you, and you may want to consult a financial advisor. Nothing in
this material constitutes individual investment, legal or tax advice. Investments involve risk and an investor may incur either profits or losses. Past performance should not be taken as an indication or guarantee
of future performance

Opinions and information expressed herein are subject to change without notice. SunTrust and/or its affiliates may have issued materials that are inconsistent with or may reach different conclusions than those
represented in this commentary, and all opinions and information are believed to be reflective of judgments and opinions as of the date that material was originally published. SunTrust is under no obligation to
ensure that other materials are brought to the attention of any recipient of this commentary.

Estimated returns reflect SunTrust's current average annual return assumptions (calculated using a geometric mean) over the next 10 years for each asset class as of January 2014, are not guaranteed and are
subject to revision without notice. Estimated returns are derived from a combination of fundamental research incorporating business cycle analysis and long-term secular themes along with quantitative methods
and mean-reversion analysis. Estimated standard deviations and correlations are derived from quarterlyl0-year historical data and may be adjusted according to our research and professional judgment.
Standard deviations (annualized) and correlations represent data calculated using quarterly data points through December 31, 2013 (except Private Equity, which is as of September 30, 2013). Long-term
historical data shown is based on the last 25 years (depending on the availability of data).

Banking and trust products and services are provided by SunTrust Bank. Securities, insurance (including annuities) and other investment products and services are offered by SunTrust Investment Services, Inc.,
a SEC registered broker/dealer, member FINRA, SIPC, and a licensed insurance agency. Investment advisory products and services are offered by SunTrust Investment Services, Inc. and GenSpring Family
Offices, LLC (f/k/a Asset Management Advisors, L.L.C.), investment advisers registered with the SEC.

SunTrust Bank and its affiliates and the directors, officers, employees and agents of SunTrust Bank and its affiliates (collectively, “SunTrust”) are not permitted to give legal or tax advice. While SunTrust can
assist clients in the areas of estate and financial planning, only an attorney can draft legal documents, provide legal services and give legal advice. Clients of SunTrust should consult with their legal and tax
advisors prior to entering into any financial transaction or estate plan. Because it cannot provide legal services or give legal advice, SunTrust's services or advice relating to “estate planning” or “wealth transfer
planning” are limited to (i) financial planning, multi-generational wealth planning, investment strategy, (i) management of trust assets, investment management and trust administration, and (iii) working with the
client’s legal and tax advisors in the implementation of an estate plan.

Securities and Insurance Products and Services:
« Are not FDIC or any other Government Agency Insured « Are not Bank Guaranteed ¢ May Lose Value

Asset Allocation does not assure a profit or protect against loss in declining financial markets. Advisory managed account programs entail risks and may not be suitable for all investors. Please speak to your
advisor to request a firm brochure which includes program details, including risks, fees and expenses.

International investing entails greater risk, as well as greater potential rewards compared to U.S. investing. These risks include potential economic uncertainties of foreign countries as well as the risk of currency
fluctuations. These risks are magnified in emerging market countries, since these countries may have relatively unstable governments and less established markets and economies.

Emerging Markets: Investing in the securities of such companies and countries involves certain considerations not usually associated with investing in developed countries, including unstable political and
economic conditions, adverse geopolitical developments, price volatility, lack of liquidity, and fluctuations in currency exchange rates.

Fixed Income Securities are subject to interest rate risk, credit risk, prepayment risk, market risk, and reinvestment risk. Fixed Income Securities, if held to maturity, may provide a fixed rate of return and a fixed
principal value. Fixed Income Securities prices fluctuate and when redeemed, may be worth more or less than their original cost.

High Yield Fixed Income Investments, also known as junk bonds, are considered speculative, involve greater risk of default and tend to be more volatile than investment grade fixed income securities.
Investing in smaller companies involves greater risks not associated with investing in more established companies, such as business risk, significant stock price fluctuations, and illiquidity.

Hedge funds may involve a high degree of risk, often engage in leveraging and other speculative investment practices that may increase the risk of investment loss, can be highly illiquid, are not required to
provide periodic pricing or valuation information to investors, may involve complex tax structures and delays in distributing important tax information, are not subject to the same regulatory requirements as mutual
funds often charge high fees which may offset any trading profits, and in many cases the underlying investments are not transparent and are known only to the investment manager.

Managed Futures and commodity investing involve a high degree of risk and are not suitable for all investors. Investors could lose a substantial amount of money in a very short period of time. The amount you
may lose is potentially unlimited and can exceed the amount you originally deposit with your broker. This is because trading security futures is highly leveraged, with a relatively small amount of money)ntrolllng
assets having a much greater value. Investors who are uncomfortable with this level of risk should not trade managed futures or commodities.

Past performance is not indicative of future results.
Please see Important Disclosures for additional information. 50 SUNTRUST
62



Important Disclosures

Real Estate Investments are subject to special risks, including interest rate and property value fluctuations, as well as risks related to general economic conditions. Because of their narrow focus, sector
investments tend to be more volatile than investments that diversify across many sectors and companies.

Mean reversion analysis is a mathematical concept that assumes an asset class’s returns are temporary and will tend to move to the average over time. Mean reversion analysis involves identifying ranges for
each component of return and then computing averages using analytical techniques. When recently observed returns are less than the average, the asset class’s returns may be revised upward with the
expectation that returns will rise. When recently observed returns are above the average, asset class’s returns may be revised downward such that deviations from the average are expected to revert to the
average.

Asset classes are represented by the following indexes. An investment cannot be made directly into an index.

= Cash is represented by the BofAML US Treasury Bill 3 Month index which is a subset of The Bank of America Merrill Lynch 0-1 Year US Treasury Index including all securities with a remaining term to
final maturity less than 3 months.

= US Intermediate Term Core Taxable Bonds are represented by the Barclays US Aggregate Bond index which is the broadest measure of the taxable U.S. bond market, including most Treasury, agency,
corporate, mortgage-backed, asset-backed, and international dollar-denominated issues, and maturities of one year or more.

= US Government Bonds are represented by the BarCap US Gov’t Intermediate index which is an unmanaged index comprised of all publicly issued, non-convertible domestic debt of the U.S. government
or any agency thereof, or any quasi-federal corporation and of corporate debt guaranteed by the U.S. government.

= US TIPS are represented by the Bank of America Merrill Lynch US Treasury Inflation Linked index which is an unmanaged index comprised of U.S. Treasury Inflation Protected Securities with at least
$1 billion in outstanding face value and a remaining term to final maturity of greater than one year.

= US Mortgage-Backed Securities are represented by the U.S. Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) Index which covers agency mortgage-backed pass-through securities (both fixed-rate and hybrid ARM)
issued by Ginnie Mae (GNMA), Fannie Mae (FNMA), and Freddie Mac (FHLMC).

= US Investment Grade Corporate Bonds are represented by the Barclays US Corporate Investment Grade index which is an unmanaged index consisting of publicly issued US Corporate and specified
foreign debentures and secured notes that are rated investment grade (Baa3/BBB- or higher) by at least two ratings agencies, have at least one year to final maturity and have at least $250 million par
amount outstanding.

= US Leveraged Loans are represented by the Credit Suisse Leveraged Loan index which is a representative index of tradable, senior secured, U.S. dollar denominated non-investment-grade loans.

= US High Yield Corporate Bonds are represented by the BofAML US HY Master index which is an index that tracks US dollar denominated below investment grade corporate debt publicly issued in the US
domestic market.

= Non-US Developed Markets Bonds are represented by the Citi WGBI NonUSD USD index which is an index covering thirteen government-bond markets: Australia, Austria, Belgium, Canada, Denmark,
France, Germany, Italy, Japan, the Netherlands, Spain, Sweden, and the United Kingdom. For inclusion in this index, a market must total at least (U.S.) $20 billion for three consecutive months.

= Emerging Markets Bonds are represented by the JP Morgan GBI EM Global index which is a comprehensive emerging market debt index that tracks local currency bonds issued by Emerging Market
governments. It includes only those countries that are directly accessible by most of the international investor base and excludes countries with explicit capital controls, but does not factor in regulatory/tax
hurdles in assessing eligibility.

= Intermediate Term Municipal Bonds are represented by the BarCap Municipal 5 Yr 4-6 index which is defined as composition of tax-exempt U.S. municipal bonds that have a remaining maturity of
greater than or equal to 4 years and less than 6 years.

= High Yield Municipal Bonds are represented by the BarCap HY Municipal Bond index which is an unmanaged index made up of bonds that are non-investment grade, unrated, or rated below with a
remaining maturity of at least one year.

= Global Equity is represented by the MSCI All World Country (ACWI) Index which is defined as a free float-adjusted market capitalization weighted index that is designed to measure the equity market
performance of developed and emerging markets. The MSCI ACWI Index consists of 44 country indices comprising 23 developed indices including Australia, France, Germany, Japan, the UK and the US
and 21 emerging market country indices which include Brazil, India, Mexico, Taiwan and Turkey.

= US Large Cap Core Equity is represented by the Russell 1000 index which is a measure of the performance of the large-cap segment of the U.S. equity universe. It is a subset of the Russell 3000 Index
and includes approximately 1000 of the largest securities based on a combination of their market cap and current index membership. The Russell 1000 represents approximately 92% of the U.S. market.

Past performance is not indicative of future results. =
Please see Important Disclosures for additional information. 51 SUNTRUST

63



Important Disclosures

= US Mid Cap Core Equity is represented by the Russell Mid Cap index which is a measure of the performance of the mid-cap segment of the U.S. equity universe. The Russell Midcap is a subset of the
Russell 1000 Index. It includes approximately 800 of the smallest securities based on a combination of their market cap and current index membership. The Russell Midcap represents approximately
31% of the total market capitalization of the Russell 1000 companies.

= US Small Cap Core Equity is represented by the Russell 2000 index which is a measure of the performance of the small-cap segment of the U.S. equity universe. The Russell 2000 is a subset of the
Russell 3000® Index representing approximately 10% of the total market capitalization of that index. It includes approximately 2000 of the smallest securities based on a combination of their market cap
and current index membership.

= US Real Estate Securities are represented by the FTSE NAREIT All Equity REITs index which is defined as a comprehensive family of REIT performance indexes that span the commercial real estate
space across the US economy, offering exposure to all investment and property sectors.

= Non US Developed Markets Equity is represented by the MSCI EAFE index which is defined as a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure the equity market
performance of developed markets, excluding the US & Canada. The MSCI EAFE Index consists of the following 22 developed market country indices: Australia, Austria, Belgium, Denmark, Finland,
France, Germany, Greece, Hong Kong, Ireland, Israel, Italy, Japan, the Netherlands, New Zealand, Norway, Portugal, Singapore, Spain, Sweden, Switzerland, and the United Kingdom.

= Emerging Markets Equity is represented by the MSCI EM index which is defined as a free float-adjusted market capitalization index that is designed to measure equity market performance of emerging
markets - Brazil, Chile, China, Colombia, Czech Republic, Egypt, Hungary, India, Indonesia, Korea, Malaysia, Mexico, Morocco, Peru, Philippines, Poland, Russia, South Africa, Taiwan, Thailand, and
Turkey.

* Non-US Developed Markets Small Cap Equity is represented by the MSCI Small Cap Index which includes over 6,000 securities across developed and emerging markets and $4.4 trillion in free-float
market capitalization. Over 4,00 securities are outside of the US.

= Commodities are represented by the DJ UBS Commodity index which is a composition of futures contracts on physical commodities. It currently includes 19 commodity futures in seven sectors. The
weightings of the commaodities are calculated in accordance with rules that ensure that the relative proportion of each of the underlying individual commodities reflects its global economic significance and
market liquidity.

= Global Real Estate Securities are represented by the Dow Jones Global Select Real Estate Securities Index which measures the performance of publicly traded real estate securities designed to
serve as proxies for direct real estate investment. The index represents both equity real estate investment trusts (REITS) and real estate operating companies traded globally.

= Timberland is represented by the NCREIF Timberland Index which is a quarterly time series composite return measure of investment performance of a large pool of individual timber properties
acquired in the private market for investment purposes only. All properties in the timberland index have been acquired , at least in part, on behalf of tax-exempt institutional investors.

= Managed Futures are represented by the DJ Credit Suisse Managed Futures index which is an asset-weighted hedge fund index derived from the TASS database of more than 5000 funds. The
strategy invests in listed financial and commodity futures markets and currency markets around the world. The managers are usually referred to as Commodity Trading Advisors, or CTA's.

= Low Volatility Strategies are represented by the HFRI FOF: Conservative Index which is defined as strategy seeking consistent returns by primarily investing in funds that generally engage in more
"conservative" strategies such as Equity Market Neutral, Fixed Income Arbitrage, and Convertible Arbitrage; exhibits a lower historical annual standard deviation than the HFRI Fund of Funds Composite
Index. A fund in the HFRI FOF Conservative Index shows generally consistent performance regardless of market conditions.

= Diversified Strategies are represented by the HFRI Fund of Funds Diversified Index which is defined as strategy exhibiting - investment in a variety of strategies among multiple managers; historical
annual return and/or a standard deviation generally similar to the HFRI Fund of Fund Composite index; demonstrates generally close performance and returns distribution correlation to the HFRI Fund of
Fund Composite Index. A fund in the HFRI FOF Diversified Index tends to show minimal loss in down markets while achieving superior returns in up markets.

= Hedged Equity is represented by the HFRI FOF: Strategic index which is defined as strategy seeking superior returns by primarily investing in funds that generally engage in more opportunistic
strategies such as Emerging Markets, Sector specific, and Equity Hedge; exhibits a greater dispersion of returns and higher volatility compared to the HFRI Fund of Funds Composite Index. A fund in the
HFRI FOF Strategic Index tends to outperform the HFRI Fund of Fund Composite Index in up markets and underperform the index in down markets.

= Credit Strategies are represented by the HFRI Distressed Debt/Restructuring Index which is focused on corporate fixed income instruments, primarily on corporate credit instruments of companies
trading at significant discounts to their value at issuance or obliged (par value) at maturity as a result of either formal bankruptcy proceedings or financial market perceptions of near term proceedings.

= Private Equity is represented by the Cambridge Associates US Private Equity Index which is based on end-to-end calculation of performance data compiled from U.S. private equity funds (buyout,
growth equity, private equity energy and mezzanine funds), including fully liquidated partnerships, formed between 1986 and 2012.

Past performance is not indicative of future results.
Please see Important Disclosures for additional information. 52 SUNTRUST
64



Important Disclosures

SunTrust Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice

Banking and trust products and services are provided by SunTrust Bank. SunTrust Bank may use or offer the services of affiliate companies as well as
third party entities to achieve your banking and investment objectives. Where applicable, any affiliations and all pertinent provider information will be
disclosed in accompanying agreements and prospectuses.

SunTrust Bank, its affiliates, officers, agents, and employees are not authorized to give legal, tax or accounting advice. Only an attorney can draft legal
documents, provide legal services and give legal advice. Clients of SunTrust should retain their own legal counsel, tax advisor, or accountant regarding
such legal, tax or accounting matters before entering into any transaction. In addition, employees and agents of SunTrust and its affiliates are not
authorized to practice law, and, therefore, cannot prepare wills, trust agreements, or other estate planning or legal documents.

These materials are educational in nature. The implications and risks of a transaction may be different from client to client based upon each client’s unique
financial circumstances and risk tolerances.

Securities and Insurance Products and Services:
= Are not FDIC or any other Government Agency Insured
= Are not Bank Guaranteed

= May Lose Value

© 2014 SunTrust Banks, Inc. and SunTrust Foundations and Endowments Specialty Practice are federally registered service marks of SunTrust Banks, Inc.

Federated Investors, Inc.

SunTrust Bank may receive compensation in exchange for services (“fees for services”) that it provides to various Federated money market mutual funds.
These fees for services shall be in addition to, and will not reduce, SunTrust Bank’s compensation for serving in a fiduciary capacity. Such fees for services
will not be paid by your account, but will be paid to SunTrust Bank by Federated or by the money market mutual fund itself. The compensation rate for such
fees for services shall be up to 0.10% annually (10 basis points) of the total amount of the account assets invested in the Federated money market mutual
fund.

SUN'. IrRUST

Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research Foundation 65



$10Z/1£/0} ybnosyy ,

i 254998512 1 000°00¥°0L$
SHUBUNIAIOD 308014 jBIvedg JO erujeg Buniewsy of i) D o i
{ 72°946'088°Z$ | 000°005°85%
sjuswied 108i0id [B100ds 1830 ) »SIUBWAR IS 183041
000048 094°4£6% 25°106'9Z6% 0% 0% 03 0000007 000°000°4$ 0% 000°00¥'s$ 0$ doueleg
£42°488 092'1£6$ 000°009$ 86°616'81$ SZ'L6Y°'1ES 6£°0£0'428 000000048 000°060'2$ 000°000'GL8 000008748 000000218 L2
000'000°1$ 0ZI0SISBLILIL
000'006°1§ 000°000°1$ SLI0E/F-8LILIL
000°000°5$ 006°000°14 SUOLITLULL
006°000°4$ 000°005% 000°002°1$ LOEI-9ILIL
000°000°1$ 000°0083% 000°002°1$ SLIOEITSULIL
4n-erzso’ize 800°000°4$ 000'000°4$ 0000028 SLOSIYLILIL
v 000°25% 02 V60'L$ 000°000°4$ 000°000°1$ UOSIS-ELLIL
£12'28% 86'S16°8L8 $0°S0¥'02% [ ] 000°000°1$ 000°000°1$ SHOSITZHLL
65795472 000'000°1$ 000°000°1$ ZLOEI- UL
506°000°1$ 000°000°1$ 000°005° 44 LLIOEIeOLILIL
000'000°1$ 806°000°1$ 000'005°sS . 0LIOLI-BOILIL
000'005°1$ 800°000°1$ 60/08/9-80/LIL
000'6488 000°000'14$ 000°000°1$ 80/02I9 - LO/bIL
0005285 000°000°13 060°000°1$ L010£/9 - 9014IL
600'5.484 000°000'1$ 90/02/9 - SO/LIL
000'548% 000°000°2$ SOI08/9 ~ YOILIL
600°005°4$ $BIOL/D - EO/VIL
£0/0£/9 - Z0/V/L
£0/0£/90 - LOIML
LO/0E/0- BO/LIL
000°000°5L$ 60/02/9- 66/L1L
(Ls02/8/8) trroz/is) {s002/2/8)
(es0272) £148°9248 rrozsse) (eLoz/0t) w {3 038p) 000°009°6% 000°000°98
000'002% {os0z/8/8) 000°005% 000°000's8 000°000'28 fnnnd (8002/04/L) (002/64/04)
zioz/) 654'51p% L0210/6) (800z/9/5) (oozrers) 000'000°s4% 000'008$ 00000043 SusuppuLios
cLL'L88 srozn) 000°00¢% 000'000's$ 000°000'6$ 0002/43/0) (oozssis)
czo'sees 000°000°S$ 006°000°G$
asoy Buewuy 8400 $IY norg dnousy dnouss Bunios dnoss Buppiop
Apras WO Jeuanmsu-sagu] jeuognsuf-e3d] Buppiopm i J 1w | Aepeg 5oL aApubos HiN< B 10 Apsaeniun BPLIO) JO AUSIBANLY BuoZLY 40 Aysioniun gBlY 40 fpisieAitn

6102 - 0002 sieah easiy

SO [BIUI0ISIH




(18A0hued £51°6£5°CS 81v'LVE'6VS

. (s3ewinss) (syewnse) fappt ‘0"

00°0% 98z°ceee £50°'5€2°2$ 194°66£°2$ GLIOE/9 - bLILIL £96°888°8v$
. (spewunsa) {(sreWInSS)

000 ¢ . : c £ é - 13 3
$ 966°222¢ £60°c25°Z$ 969°Z1eCs YLIOEIS-ELILVIL G8E'80V 059
00'0% Z29Y7'vivs 9G¥ PEYZS ¥£0°020'2$ €LI0E/9- ZVILIL 81Z'028'cr$
00°0% 0.8°199% 808'519°2$ 8£6°C16°L$ CLIOEIS-LLILIL £6£'90Z°1¥$
00°0% 6.1°526°L$ Z6v'¢86°c$ £1£'850°2$ LLI0EI9-0LILVIL 12689 vY$
00°0% 990°2£8°L$ 919°'684°¢$ 065°256°L$ 0L/0€/9-60/1/L 9£°166'6¢$
00°0% 815°006% ove’LL5C$ 29.°910°C8 60/0€/9-80/1/L 60" Ipi'6es
000% 6¢6'262$ 806°0L1°c$ 695°218°C$ 80/0€/9 -L0/1iL P8¥'€SL'p5%
00°0% 195°gv$ 1£6°662°¢$ GZL'EPR'ES LO/OEIS - 90/LIL 1£8°282°29%
00'S79°L$ 0$ 659°980°Z% 800°029°Z$ 90/0€/9 - SO/LIL 69¢€°241°65%
00°0$ P0L'GLSS 670°920°¢$ SYe'osy'Z$ GO/0E/Y - YOILIL 99Z°'868°16$

40 03 16 Jonohiieo
00°0$ pinoo am Jeaf jsej) P0P'599°L$ sev'esees ¥0/0CI9 - €0/LIL £1Z°298°18%
9Z'992°6$ -
JoACHIIBY suonnNgLIsiq
suiosu; peynqLasipun SUoORNGLISIc] SS83Xg BuiAfijend sunowy sjqeInqulsIa 1894 XEL SNfeA JoMIely

P1L0Z - 0002 Sleak jeosiy

UORE[No[e UORNGHISI WNWIUIR

UONEPLNOS] UoJeosay UIBIg JUBIUYOM




McKnight Brain Research Foundation

Projected Minimum Investment Return Calculations

(As of 02/08/2015 for fiscal year ending 6/30/2015)

Average Fair Market Value

Less:
Cash held for charitable purposes (1 1/2 %)

Net value of non-charitable use assets

$48,726,245.54

($730,893.68)

$47,995,351.85

Minimum Investment Return (5%) $2,399,767.59
Net Minimum Investment Return Calculation:
Minimum investment return $2,399,767.59
Less:
sub total  Qualifying Distributions ($2,735,053.79)
($335,286.20)
Excess distribution carryover $3,203,867.00
(actual for 10, 11,12, "13)
(estimate for '14) $335,286.20

$3,539,153.20




81'260°¢.$

A A BPLO| jJO ASiaAUN 0] sdjjeuliojuiolg jeuocinisuj-ayu) ¥102/82/01
00°000°26$ BUOZIIY JO AjIsIonun 8100 sdjewIclUIOlg [BUCNSU|-Jo1u] ¥10¢/82/1L
£6'1£2'693 jusdg jejol
06'%60°'L$ ey uoiiezipiepueis N eLoz/orel
10 Ajisianiun B BpUo|d jo Alisisniun
cy'168'/% el Jo Ajsienun Z# Bunes|y dnossy Bupliops uonezipiepuels [HiN|  €102/0L/y - €1L02/8/Y
‘BPLIO| JO AlISIBAIUN ‘BUOZLY
10 Asienun ‘ewedqely jo AjSIoaun
8¢°GeL LS 1wely o Ausisaun 109lo1d Bujuuedg - uolezipiepuels 1M
‘BPLIOI- O AUSIOAIUN ‘BUOZUY
10 Ausianiun ‘eweqely o Alisisaun
SZ'¥89'01% Iwey jo Ayisiaaun Bunesyy Buluueld soeusbidl|  €102/6/1 - €102/8/1
‘BPLIO|A JO AUSISAIUN ‘BUOZUY
1O Ajsianiun ‘eweqely jo AsIonun
SN AA LS Wl Jo Aisieaun Bunesyy Buluueld soeusbidl) Z102/¥1/8 - 2LOZ/ELS
hmb_._o_n& le] >~_w..®>ED nmCONt{
10 Ausieniun ‘ewieqgely jo Ajsienun
08'€L2'v$ el jo Ausienun| w# Bunssy - dnois Buplopp Asjjeq ise] eAniuboD 210¢/6/8 - Z2102/8/8
‘BpLIO| JO AUSIBAIUN ‘BUOZUY
j0 >:m..m>_53 _NENQN_< 10 >~_ml_®>_c3
LBOPS'0LS el jo Ausieaun Bugesyy dnoio Buplop uoheZIPIEPUEIS (XNl 2102/€/8 - 2L0Z/L/8
'BPLO| JO AHSIOAIUN ‘BUOZUY
10 Ajisieaiun ‘Bweqely Jo AlSIoAUN
Zy'082'v$ el jo Ausisniun| c# bunesiy - dnoio) Bupiopy Aisied Ise | aAnubBoD| ZL0Z/LL/v - ZLOZ/OLIY
‘epuo|d 10 Alsionlun ‘euozuy ;
40 Ajisianiun ‘eweqely jo Alsioalun,|
LL126°018 el Jo Ausieain|  Z# 1essey - dnoio Bupiiops Alslieg 1sal 2AUBOD| L10Z/2/Z) - LLOZ/LIZL
‘epLIo| 10 AlSIBAIUN ‘BUOZUY
JO Ajisianiun ‘Buuedely Jo ANISieAiun
90°G0S"L$ eI Jo Aysisaiun|  L# Jessjey - dnoio Buppiop Aseyeg ise | aaubo) L102/v/8 - L102/E/8
‘epuo|4 O AUSIOAIUN ‘BUOZIY
10 AjisieAiun ‘eweqely 0 Ajsionun
¥.°900°1$ BUOZLY JO AjISJoAiUN Jopuexs|y susgy 110¢/92/L
6E ¥5e$ BUOZUY JO AlISISAIUN Jepuexefy susgy 0L0z/02/1 )
9Z'600'1$ e Jo Aysieajun WbLA uojLlD 0L0Z/¥/LL
£F'GOE' LS BWEQE]Y JO AjiSIaniUN Jauusd eysiep B600</9/S
junowy jooyoss sweN aleq

wieiboid pJemy [OAed]




wiesboid oupualog

uoou - W'e 00'8 -§102 ‘87 49G0100

uopouny [e1oos Ag pemojjo) Buiesyy sesisni |
00:G 0} UOON -G10Z ‘L2 180120

G102 ‘8T - L 480320
wieyBuitig 18 elweqely jo Asiaaluf

Bugosyy sesysniy jo pieog SHGN |

agl

Buneayy sespsni] jo pieog

T

SHEGW

e

Bunospy

jeuopnyisul-selul GLOZ ‘L KB - G10Z ‘0€ IMdy
uoidaoai [2100s AG PBMO}|0}

Buneoepy seaysniy “wd goi6 - wd 00:ZL - 62 1udy

GL0Z ‘) Aepy - 62 jlady
el 40 Aysieaiun

Buneey [BUOKMSUl-Ja}L]

(510z) swusazg/seyeq bujwoodr)
uopepuNO Yoseasay uiesg BiuMoW

Buneeiy

seejsni| wd gog - ‘W'B 008 SL0Z. ‘6) Aeniged
uopOUNy [BI00S

ou ‘BuiueAs U SALLE S9SN - GLOZ ‘gL Aenuged

G102 ‘61 - 81 Aseniga
"4 ‘opuejQ

Buggesly Ses)sni] JO pIleog JHEW




Proposal
Evelyn F. McKnight Poster Reception
Society for Neuroscience Meeting
Chicago, IL
October 18, 2015

Background

According to the mission statement, the McKnight Brain Research Foundation strives to:

Lead in generating interest and support of scientific research in the understanding and alleviation of
age-related memory loss

Inspire commitment and shared vision in the understanding and alleviation of age-related memory loss
Partner with research scientists, institutions, and organizations to promote research to understand and
alleviate age-related memory loss

Promote collaboration and communication among research scientists, institutions, and organizations
engaged in research in age-related memory loss

Nurture scientists dedicated to the exploration and innovative research in the understanding and
alleviation of age-related memory loss

Recognize and Reward achievement in discoveries leading to the understanding and alleviation of age-
related memory loss

The mission statement of the Society for Neuroscience is to:

Advance the understanding of the brain and the nervous system by bringing together scientists of
diverse backgrounds, by facilitating the integration of research directed at all levels of biological
organization, and by encouraging translational research and the application of new scientific
knowledge to develop improved disease treatments and cures.

Provide professional development activities, information, and educational resources for
neuroscientists at all stages of their careers, including undergraduates, graduates, and postdoctoral
fellows, and increase participation of scientists from a diversity of cultural and ethnic backgrounds.
Promeote public information and general education about the nature of scientific discovery and the
results and implications of the latest neuroscience research. Support active and continuing discussions
on ethical issues relating to the conduct and outcomes of neuroscience research.

Inform legislators and other policymakers about new scientific knowledge and recent developments
in neuroscience research and their implications for public policy, societal benefit, and continued
scientific progress.

When comparing the two mission statements, it is found they have similar goals...advancing the
understanding of the brain. While the Society for Neuroscience (SfN) looks at a broader spectrum of
the brain and nervous system, the McKnight Brain Research Foundation is more focused on age-
related memory loss. Working together, the two entities can both achieve their goals. With over
38,000 members, the SfN is a much larger organization than the McKnight Brain Institute and the SfN
has the ability to give the McKnight Brain Institute worldwide exposure.




The SfN sponsors a meeting each fall attracting thousands of attendees. The meeting consists of poster
sessions, symposia, and lectures presenting the latest findings on topics ranging from molecular
signaling in the brain to systems neuroscience and neurodegenerative disorders. In the evening hours,
the Society sponsors themed social events. These socials provide a casual atmosphere in which
researchers interested in a particular topic can network and discuss ideas.

2014 Progress Report — Washington, DC

The McKnight Brain Research Foundation Poster Reception was held at the Marriott Marquis
Washington, DC on Sunday, November 16, 2014, from 6:30 - 8:30 pm. There were 176 registered
guests but some guests entered without signing-in. After adding the last minute presenters to the list,
there were 41 posters which included representation from the various McKnight Institutes. Abstracts
for those submitting before the deadline, can be found at:
https://www.uab.edu/medicine/neurobiology/images/Booklet-web.pdf

The attendees included scientists, researchers, clinicians, postdoctoral fellows, graduate, and
undergraduate students. Prominent scientists from the National Institutes of Aging as well as
neuroscientists at different stages of their careers interested in investigating age-related memory loss
were also in attendance. Posters were distributed around the outside room perimeter with refreshments
centrally located. Additional hors d’oeuvres were passed around by waiters. The event fulfilled its goal
of showcasing McKnight research being conducted at all levels and provided a venue where
neuroscientists were able to network and discuss ideas centered on normative aging. Establishing new
collaborations is always a possibility when researchers gather together to discuss their projects.

Proposal

The Society for Neuroscience will be holding its’ annual meeting in Chicago, IL from October 17-21,
2015. This proposal is to organize a poster reception for the Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Institutes and
Center. Pending budget approval of the Trustees, the SfN event manager can schedule an event at one
of the sponsoring hotels. The event would be listed in the Online Program as well as in the Final
Program for the annual SfN meeting as a social for “The Evelyn F. McKnight Brain Research
Foundation” under the topic of “The Neuroscience of Aging.”

Venue :

The Evelyn F. McKnight SfN poster session would take place at a SfN assigned hotel in Chicago.
The evening of Sunday, October 18, 2015 will be requested. Posters will be set-up and organized to be
representative of research from all the Institutes. Attendees of the social can visit posters and discuss
scientific issues directly with the presenter. Tables located throughout the room would facilitate group
discussions. The selection and organization of the posters would be in conjunction with representative
graduate students from the Institutes. Additionally, a selection of beverages and hor d’oeuvres would
be available.

Records

Attendees will be required to sign-in and note the institute/organization they represent. Upon signing-
in, attendees will receive two tickets for two free drinks. Using the ticket method, will encourage
everyone to sign-in and will ultimately provide documentation needed to verify attendance. The ticket
method will also allow the event planner to monitor expenses associated with beverage purchases, thus
ensuring the bar tab does not exceed the budget.




Budget

The Society for Neuroscience charges an administrative fee of $500 to list and provide a venue for
sponsored events. Additionally, the hotel normally charges rental fees for the conference room.
However, the room rental fee can usually be waived for large events with a (pre-tax and service)

minimum food/beverage commission.

It will be necessary to rent poster boards from an outside

vendor. Food and beverage costs have been broken down into three options listed in the table below.
As noted above, each attendee will receive 2 tickets for beverages thus providing a system to monitor
beverage expenses. Within the guidelines provided below, the catering expenses will be closely
monitored to make sure no overages are incurred.

A breakdown of estimated expenses is found in Appendix A.

Appendix A

Tier 1

Tier 2

Tier 3

Society for Neuroscience:
Symposia Application Fee
and Online Listing Fee

$500

$500

$500

Standing podium and
microphone set-up

$600

$600

$600

Rental of Poster Boards

25 Double sided boards

Size 4°x6’

Price includes delivery, set up
and removal

$3,800

$3,800

$3,800

Printing of Scientific Booklets
& Shipping Fees

$1,000

$1,000

$1,000

beer and wine

beer and wine

Food Catering Hot and cold Hot and cold Hot and cold appetizers
appetizers appetizers
Beverage Catering Small selection of | Large selection of Open bar with wine,

beer, and liquor







LEEOV'BT
ETYTLO'LT
¥8'6L991
L808SLT
€0'995°€T
SZ0e8¥T
65'99€V1

150) [R10],

71¥v201
00821
96'S20°C
8¥'ELO0T
9€£'08¢C
SETVET
[AZA

[PARL], DIISTLLY,

(£L029T)
(1855¢°2)
(z19vz'v)
(19266)
(egssve)
(01°€5%'T)
L1°€98

asuaIdyIq

ET6LELT
61T ¥¥991
88'€59'Y1
6€°L0S9T
LIYBT'ET
0688YCT
LT'€98°CT
enpy

SUOISSaS 131504

0000061
00°000°61
00'006'81
00°00S°LT
00°0¥L91
00°2¥6°cl
00°000°€T

198png

UCHIEPUNO,] Y2.1easay urelq JYSIspRn

¥10¢

€102

2¢10¢

110¢

0102

600¢

800¢

89X






